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CONTEXT 
 
Name of Creator(s): The O’Carrol Family of Tulla and Lissenhall, Co. Tipperary which 
includes the directly related Angas family of Coggeshall, Essex and the Scott family also 
of Lissenhall and later Penton Mewsey, Hampshire.   
 
Biographical History: The Carrol family trace their origins back to the ancient Gaelic 
Chieftains of Ireland, but more specifically to Oilioll Oluim, King of Munster (died 227 
A.D.) from whose sons spring the Irish families of Munster. From Cian, a third son of 
Oilioll Oluim, are descended the Clan Cian, one branch of which was the O’Carroll’s of 
Ely whose territories comprised the present baronies of Ikerrin and Eliogarty in County 
Tipperary. The Carrol family, however, consider their heritage to have really begun with 
Colonel ‘Long’ Anthony O’Carroll who defended Nenagh Castle, a Carroll stronghold, 
against Williamite forces in 1691 and who soon after attacked and defeated a Dutch force 
at Barra Bog. In 1712, Long Anthony favoured his cousin James Carrol of Tulla, (who 
through his mother’s dowry had already inherited the lands of Lissen or Kilkeary) with 
Lishenalclouta, Garrynamony and other townlands in the Barony of Upper Ormonde, 
Co. Tipperary as a reward for his services during these actions. While James never 
married and died intestate, his brother William, a Lieutenant in Viscount Mountjoy’s 
regiment, succeeded him. It was his grandson also named William Carrol that provides 
the foundation of, and is central to, the material in this collection. The alteration of the 
family name came about as a response to the introduction from 1695 of harsh penal laws 
which prohibited Catholics from buying land, inheriting it from Protestants or leasing it 
for more than 31 years. The Carrolls like many other substantial Catholic landowners at 
the time conformed to the established religion to ensure retention of their estates. In a 
process of Anglicisation the family removed the ‘O’ and the last ‘l’ from O’Carroll, 
adding Parker as a second forename was seen as a furtherance of this progression.  
 
William Parker Carrol (1776-1842) was the eldest of five boys and two girls. He received 
his secondary education in Ennis and he went from there in 1792 to study at Trinity 
College Dublin, distinguishing himself in classical and mathematical courses. He was 
apprenticed to a firm of solicitors in Dublin when, at the commencement of war with 
France in 1794, he confounded all expectations and joined the 87th (or Prince of Wales 
Own Irish) Regiment, as a volunteer, in which Corps his brother was already serving as 
an Ensign. By 1800 William had achieved the rank of Captain and was posted to a 
fencible regiment in Gibraltar. One of the principal benefits of this posting was that he 
became fluent in Spanish and indeed during his career he also mastered French and 
Italian. In 1806, Carrol distinguished himself as part of the ill-fated British expedition 
against Buenos Aires. He frequently volunteered in dangerous and difficult situations and 
his knowledge of Spanish proved to be an essential service to the army. When the British 



were forced to quit Argentina and a field officer was required to remain behind as a 
hostage for the fulfilment of the treaty between the two armies, Carrol offered himself 
and, in the process of his stay, demonstrated his skills as a translator, negotiator and 
problem solver, helping secure the release and return of many British prisoners.  
 
Carrol’s services were soon called upon again in the wider sphere of the Peninsular War. 
Captain Carrol was sent to Spain as a Military Commissioner where he took part in 28 
different engagements and climbed to the rank of Lieutenant-General. In 1810 he was 
given permission by the government to enter the Spanish army being put in command of 
the Regiment of Hibernia as Colonel. At the end of the war he had achieved the rank of 
Major-General in the Spanish force and was decorated by both the British and Spanish 
no less than twelve times. He was to receive ample evidence that he was just as 
appreciated at home. In 1812 he was awarded ‘The Freedom of the City of Dublin’. In 
March 1816 the Historical Society of Trinity College presented an address to him and at 
the same event the Irish Bar presented him with a sword and decorative cup. Two 
months later, in May 1816, he was conferred with a knighthood. 
 
When his father died in 1816 Carrol came home because, as eldest son, he was to inherit 
the estate and would also have to act as executor of his father’s will. He retired from the 
army on half pay and settled in the family house at Tulla, Co. Tipperary, quickly 
becoming a prominent member of local society and in 1817 married Emma-Sophia 
Sherwill (1799-1819).  They had two children, William Hutchinson Carrol (1817-1895) 
and John Egerton Carrol (1819-1852). Unfortunately Emma-Sophia was to contract 
consumption and died on 26 August 1819. 
 
In 1821 Carrol was appointed as Lt. Colonel of the 18th Royal Irish Regiment of Foot 
and in January 1822 was posted to Malta. During the Governor of Malta’s frequent visits 
to the Ionian Islands of which he also had charge, Carrol, despite his purely military 
position, acted as governor during these periods. From 1825 he was posted with his 
regiment to the Ionian Islands, but having contracted Malaria, he was forced to return 
home in 1830. By the time of his departure he had achieved the rank of Major-General. 
A brief posting in 1839 as Commander of Forces for the Western Districts (Ireland) 
based in Athlone resurrected his military vocation for a period. In 1841 he received a 
brevet promotion to Lieutenant-General, a move which often foreshadows a retirement 
and as was to prove the case with Carrol. He retired to Tulla and resumed his 
commitments there but was to do so only for a short time as he died suddenly on 2 July 
1842 and was buried in Kilkeary graveyard. An impressive memorial which highlights his 
achievements and honours was erected on his grave by his son Hutchinson and it stands 
to this day.    
 
William Hutchinson Carrol (1817-1895) was born in Tulla and little is known about his 
education other than the family tradition that suggests that he was educated in Manheim, 
Germany. In 1835 he was granted a commission as an Ensign in the 35th Regiment of 
Foot. He served with this regiment for a number of years until he was transferred to 
Athlone in 1839 as Aide de Camp to his father, who had assumed the role as 
Commander of Forces for the Western Districts (Ireland). In 1840, he transferred to the 
Iniskilling Dragoons where he reached the rank of Captain. In 1842, upon his father’s 
death, he had to take responsibility of the estate in Tulla. William Parker Carroll’s 
ownership was marked more by absence than direct involvement and despite his sister’s 
best efforts, the estate management was in some disarray, with large debts both due and 
to repay. Hutchison Carroll took firm control of affairs in Tulla and was very hands on in 



every respect in eventually restoring the estate’s viability and financial order. In 1853, he 
purchased Lissenhall, near Nenagh Co. Tipperary, its demesne and several other 
adjoining tracts of land through an Incumbered Estates Commission sale. At the time of 
sale, Thomas Dagg was a tenant in Lissenhall and he arranged that he rent the house and 
demesne from Carroll. This arrangement suited Carrol as he at the time had not 
sufficient funds to undertake a relocation to Lissenhall. This turned out to be a mixed 
blessing however, for when in 1969 Carrol was in a position to move from Tulla to the 
larger house in Lissenhall, Thomas Dagg refused to move. The legal position was not 
resolved until 1873, by which time the extra space that Lissenhall afforded would 
certainly be utilised by what had by then become a large family. 
 
In December 1862 Hutchinson Carrol married Elizabeth (Bessie) Leslie Griffin (d. 1887). 
They had six children, one of whom only survived six weeks. The others were Alice 
Isobel Carrol (1865-1940), Rose Maude Carrol (1865-1939), Florence Kate Carrol (1867-
1935), Hutchinson Carrol (1869-1887) and Egerton Griffin Carrol (1871-1897). 
Hutchinson, always a sickly child, died at the age of 18 from Tuberculosis and is buried 
in San Remo, Italy where he was brought with the hope that the dry mountain air would 
improve his health. Egerton survived his father who died on 6 September 1895 and with 
Alice undertook executorship of his father’s will. In October 1896 he married Miss Alice 
Caroline Mary Gibson but Egerton, unfortunately, was to die only four months later. 
This left the management of the estate with the three remaining sisters but it was to Alice 
that the bulk of the responsibly fell. 

   
Alice Isobel Carrol (1865-1940), affectionately known as ‘Alal’, was the eldest daughter of 
William Hutchinson. About her education little is known but she did spend some time in 
Dusseldorf and was considered to have been a very responsible character. While her 
forbearers possessed demonstrable military dispositions, Alice in her own way had to 
fight difficult battles of her own. Following the deaths of William Hutchinson’s wife 
Bessie and his son Hutchinson 1887, he stepped back from the responsibility for 
management of the house and estate and as a consequence it had to be borne largely by 
Alice. The death of William Hutchinson in 1895 and fifteen months later the tragic death 
of Egerton only added to her concerns.  
 
Among the many issues she confronted was having to not only deal with the residual 
issues left over from William Parker Carrol’s will, but also with the responsibility of 
managing the executorship of her father’s will and brother’s estate. To complicate the 
issue further, Egerton died intestate and left his financial matters in some considerable 
disorder meaning she had to untangle his affairs also. Egerton’s confusing financial 
undertakings only served to complicate matters when the father to the now widowed 
Alice, Mr William Gibson, initiated legal processes to ensure that his daughter was 
properly considered. Although it was resolved reasonably amicably, there was period of 
time when fears for the future of Lissenhall could not be dismissed lightly. Alice 
managed the estate in much the same manner as her father, letting land, selling livestock, 
timber and farm produce, and appears to have been well versed in the management of 
stocks and bonds.  However, the succession to the management of the Lissenhall estate 
came about at a time when the Land Acts came into force. As the estate’s holdings 
eroded through the sale of lands to its former tenants, the difficulty of keeping the 
enterprise afloat grew increasingly complex. Alice is seen to have on-running interactions 
with her solicitors concerning The National Income Tax Recovery Agency, The Irish 
Land Commission and Lloyds Insurance. By the 1920s she also had to contend with 
thefts of her stock and equipment and threats to her safety by the IRA. She, by this time, 



had to bow to the inevitable and oversaw the disposal of Lissenhall house and demesne 
to the Land Commission and eventually left the property in 1922. Alice continued to live 
in Nenagh, Co. Tipperary until 1927 before moving to England. Alice Carrol never 
married, had no children, and died 23 January 1940. 

 
Maude Rose Carrol (1865-1942), the second daughter of William Hutchinson, known as 
‘Amo’ was born 26 December 1865. Nothing is known of her education but it may be 
assumed that she, like her older and younger sisters, spent some time in Dusseldorf. An 
accomplished equestrian even in her youth, it was at a hunt where she met first George 
Maxwell Angas (1855-1928). They were married in June 1902 and the following year had 
a daughter Rosaleen Maude Angas (1903-1987). Max Angas was a gentleman farmer and 
another consummate horseman from Yorkshire and Maude lived with him at the Manor 
Farm, Wissendine, Rutland. In 1910, they moved into Lissenhall in order that he could 
better manage a farm he owned nearby. During the following years and up to the time 
Lissenhall was vacated he was of considerable help to Alice in the management of the 
Lissenhall estate. However, the Angas family left Lissenhall in 1922 in the face of 
continuing unrest in the area. Max died 20 March 1928. Maude was to survive him by 
eleven years, dying 12 September 1939. Their daughter Rosaleen ran a summer camp for 
deprived children in the East End of London and in October 1948 married Paul Johan 
Tausch (1899-1967), a skiing instructor from Austria. They made their home in The 
White House, Coggeshall, Essex. Paul Tausch died in June 1967. In the years following 
Paul’s death she was in constant communication with Anthony and Helena Scott, the 
bond with Anthony formed by a childhood shared at Lissenhall.  Rosaleen and Paul had 
no children and Rosaleen died twenty years after Paul on 2 October 1987. 
 
Florence Kate Carrol (1871-1935) was the youngest of William Hutchinson’s daughters 
and, unlike Alice, had more freedom to indulge her passions. Family history has it that 
she was somewhat wild. She was educated in a private girls school in Kensington but was 
expelled and was later educated in Dusseldorf. Outstanding in amateur theatrical acting 
and an exceptional equestrian, it would appear she found a perfect partner in these 
pursuits with Philip Clement Scott (1871-1932). Philip was the son of Clement Scott, the 
influential English theatre critic, playwright, lyricist, translator and travel writer. His style 
of theatre criticism, carried out on the first night of productions, set the standard for 
theatre reviewers through to today. His mother Isabel was the sister of George du 
Maurier, known for his cartoons in Punch, and the father of actor Gerald du Maurier and 
grandfather of the writer Daphne du Maurier. They met at a Military Amateur Dramatic 
Performance in Dublin as he was also a theatre actor, writer and director. He also was an 
outstanding equestrian. Philip was commissioned into the Leicestershire Regiment, but 
by 1896 he had transferred into the Army Service Corps. In 1899 Philip was posted to 
Natal in South Africa and soon after became involved in the Boar War. Leaving her 
husband besieged in Ladysmith during which time he organised all military postal 
services, Florence returned to Ireland where she gave birth to their only child Anthony 
Gerald O’Carroll Scott (1899-1980) at Lissenhall. Six weeks later Florence returned to 
South Africa staying in Maritzburg and re-joined Philp when Ladysmith was relieved. 
During this period Anthony grew up under the care of Florence’s sisters Alice and 
Maude. Philip later served in World War One principally in the Mesopotamian campaign 
as Director of Supply and Transport to General Maude. In this position he was at the 
head of 659 officers and 12,200 other ranks of the Army Supply and Transport Corps 
who eventually served in the campaign. He retired a Brigadier General. In later life he 
and Florence separated and he died in the South of France in 1932. Florence died in 
London not long after in 1935.  

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Daphne_du_Maurier


 
Their son, Anthony Gerald O’Carrol Scott (1899-1984), spent his boyhood at Lissenhall 
and was particularly close to his Aunts Maude (‘Amo’) but particularly Alice (‘Alal’).  This 
was no doubt enabled by their guardianship during his parent’s absences due to Philip’s 
postings in Africa during the Boar War and after. He also spent extended periods under 
the care of his aunt Sybil, his father’s sister in Plymouth, or with his uncle Maxwell Angas 
at Wissendine in Rutland. Anthony was educated at Mourne Grange Preparatory School, 
Kilkeel, Co. Down for five years, then in 1913 at Wellington, Somerset, and finally at the 
Royal Military Academy, Woolwich. In early 1918 he began what was to become a long 
and varied military career. He was commissioned as a Second Lieutenant with the Royal 
Horse Artillery, serving in France with A Battery, known as ‘the Chestnut Troop’. In 
1921 he was posted to the 6th Battalion The Kings African Rifles at Dar es Salaam in 
what is now Tanzania and, while there, became Quartermaster to the Battalion. His 
dedication and the administrative acumen demonstrated during this period served him 
well for the rest of his career. A return trip in 1923 saw him obliged to meet and stay 
with the James family, friends of his Aunt Sybil. There, he met and fell for Helena 
Gertrude James (1899-1984) and in August 1926 they married. Helena was to follow 
Anthony Scott on each and every posting during his career. Their first home together 
was a weatherboard house on Bere Island in Cork harbour. It was a brief posting but one 
that they appear to regard with great affection. A position as Adjutant to the 
Bedfordshire Yeomanry followed in 1927 but more significantly 1928 saw the birth of 
their only child June Mary O’Carrol Scott (1928- ), donor of this collection. The years 
1932 and 1934 saw Anthony serve first at the Gunnery Staff Course Larkhill and 
subsequently at the Staff College Camberley as instructor.  
 
From this point onwards the vast majority of his service was overseas. In 1936 he was 
posted to the North West Frontier, India and at the outbreak of war was serving in the 
Instructor Staff College in Quetta. Anthony spent the war years in Arakan Burma 
holding several posts, notably as Brigadier General Staff with the XV Corps under 
General Slim. He returned to England in 1945 and took up the post of Brigadier General 
Staff, Eastern Command UK, before becoming Commander of the Sussex Anti-Aircraft 
Brigade. His final service with the British Army was again overseas, albeit with the 
benefit of further promotion. In 1950 he was promoted to Major-General G.O.C. 
Hamburg District, British Army of the Rhine and finally in 1951 as Major-General 
G.O.C Singapore. He eventually retired from the Army in 1954, though his retirement 
was not inactive. From 1955 to 1970 he spent much of his time as a County Councillor 
and was appointed Chairman of Governors of several schools in Bedfordshire. However, 
these years gave him the time to indulge himself in his particular passion, it being all 
things related to hunting game, fishing and falconry. He was a member of the Great 
Ouse River Board, Vice President of the British Falconers Club, and a member of the 
Home Office Advisory Committee for the Protection of Birds.  
 
June Mary O’Carrol Scott (1928-) was born in her grandparents’ house in Hereford. At 
the age of seven her father was posted to India, however, her mother’s desire to 
accompany him and a long standing childhood illness resulted in her being left with her 
mother’s parents. His posting and the onset of war meant that she was only with them 
for two and a half months over the next nine years. June was educated at first by a 
governess but in 1938 went on to Bedford High School. In 1946 after leaving school she 
went to work in the workrooms of the couture designer Norman Hartwell. Following 
Anthony Scott’s promotion and posting to Hamburg in 1950 she accompanied her 
parents there and stayed with them when he was ordered to take command of Singapore 



Base District in 1951. Towards the end of 1954 she travelled to Australia to become 
Personal Secretary and Lady-in-waiting to Lady Slim, wife of the Governor General. 
Returning eighteen months later she became a decorator for Constance Spry. In July 
1957, June married James Robertson (1920-2000) an officer in the Guards Armoured 
Division. The following year they moved into Rose Cottage in the village of Penton 
Mewsey in Hampshire. Following his retirement as Major in 1964 he chose to take up 
teaching and a contrivance concerning the availability of grant aid conspired to bring 
June into the same two-year course at teacher training college. She was to teach at 
primary level in a number of locations including Appleshaw, Weyhill and Andover over 
the next twenty years. In 1994 she wrote and had published A Long Way from Tipperary, 
which traced the history of her father’s Irish ancestors, and in 2005 published Only 
Remember the Laughter, an account of her own life story. James Robertson died 28 April 
2000 and they had no children. In 2002, in conjunction with the Limerick Civic Trust, 
she organised the transfer of objects, memorabilia and the papers of this collection to 
their care in Limerick.       
  
 
Archival History:  The collection accumulated and was held in Lissenhall House until it 
was sold in 1923 to the Land Commission. The major objects and heirlooms were 
divided for safekeeping between Maude Angas and Florence Scott, the papers resting 
with Florence. The estate papers, augmented by the addition of material belonging to 
Florence, were, after her death, transferred to the care of Florence’s son, Anthony 
Gerald O’Carroll Scott and his wife Helena in Pavenham, Bedfordshire. In 1984, they 
became the concern of Anthony and Helena’s daughter, June O’Carrol Robinson and her 
husband James of Penton Mewsey, Hampshire. Their close relationship with Rosaleen 
Tausch resulted in other material being acquired, principally that belonging to Rosaleen’s 
mother, Maude Rose Carrol and her father Maxwell Angas. In 2002, the Limerick Civic 
Trust accepted the entire collection including objects and heirlooms from June O’Carrol 
Robertson. In 2008, the documents in the collection were transferred to Special 
Collections and Archives at the University of Limerick. 
 
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Formally donated on loan by Martin Bourke, 
Chairman of Limerick Civic Trust in November 2008.  
 
 
CONTENT AND STRUCTURE 
 
Scope and Content: This collection contains material created and received by the 
Carrol, Angus and Scott families, particularly during their ownership and residence of 
Tulla and Lissenhall but also beyond. It includes legal, administrative and personal 
documents. There is a small amount of late eighteenth century material, the more 
interesting of which is a map from 1798 of the Kingdoms of Spain and Portugal, though 
the bulk of the documents are from the nineteenth century. Legal documents include 
wills and issues of probate and executorship, affidavits, judgments, opinions and 
correspondence covering financial and trustee arrangements. They also include a large 
quantity of correspondence related to land sales and transfers, such as agreements, 
ejectment decrees and indentures, much of which arise from William Hutchison’s efforts 
to bring estate matters into order. Of particular interest is a return of debts due by the 
late Lieutenant General Sir William Parker Carrol and paid by his executors which lists 
many Limerick and Tipperary businesses from the period. Later documents, particularly 



relating to a legal struggle between the Carrol’s and Lloyds Insurance regarding claims for 
losses due to the theft of livestock and equipment during the 1920s, are also illuminating.  
 
The Carrol family’s direct involvement with the Tulla and Lissenhall Estates has resulted 
in the collection containing some rental accounts which provide the names of tenants, 
acreage and their rentals and also estate accounts which includes the names of local 
individuals and businesses having commercial interaction with the Carrol estate. Other 
estate material involves correspondence regarding day to day estate management and 
operations but worthy of note is a print of the Encumbered Estates auction schedule 
which includes a description of Lot 1, Lissenhall, its tenants and rents at the time of 
William Hutchison Carrol’s purchase, and also Alice Carrol’s interactions with the Land 
Commission leading up to her vacating Lissenhall.  
 
Personal material includes a great deal of personal correspondence and letters from 
family members much of which is concerned with family genealogy and includes printed 
and transcribed material from third party sources. Correspondence from institutions with 
regard to personal finances, stocks and taxation issues is also present. There is a 
significant quantity of photographs, both in albums and loose covering most of the 
principal individuals dating from the 1860s to the 1990s. Also present is a large 
scrapbook. The result of a familial connection to the Scott’s and compiled over nearly 
fifty years from 1895 to 1944, it contains copious material on Clement Scott and also the 
Du Maurier family, including photographs of Gerald Du Maurier and the young Daphne 
with her siblings.      
      
Appraisal, Destruction and Scheduling Information: All records have been retained. 
 
Accruals: Some accruals may be forthcoming through material currently retained by the 
Limerick Civic Trust.   
 
System of Arrangement: The original order of the collection has been largely lost. 
Given the nature of the material, the collection has been divided into four parts. The first 
part pertains to the Carrol family and follows successive members of the family, 
beginning with William Parker Carrol, and followed by his succession by his son, William 
Hutchinson Carrol and Alice Isobel Carrol, reflecting the family’s beginning in Tulla 
through the acquisition and management of Lissenhall and onto its eventual disposal. 
Each series has been further divided into sub-series to reflect the documents’ nature or 
creator; Estate (further divided into legal and estate administration documents) and 
Personal Papers (containing letters relating to career, personal finances, and family 
correspondence) and is listed chronologically by date. This section also has two smaller 
series pertaining to Hutchison Carrol and Egerton Carrol. Their unfortunate early deaths 
possibly impacted their surviving documentary heritage, in Hutchison’s case it is limited 
to a single item. 
 
Part two contains three further series with regards to the Scott family, following the same 
generational arrangement and chronological listing as before, beginning with Florence 
Kate Carrol’s marriage to Philip Clement Scott. This series has rare photographs and 
personal letters providing a personal insight into the Siege of Ladysmith during the Boar 
War. This is followed by a series relating to their son, Anthony Gerald O’Carrol Scott 
and his wife Helena James, while the final series of the section relates to their daughter 
June Mary O’Carroll Scott, donor of the collection, and her husband James Robertson. 
With the estate now sold, sub-series in this section comprise Legal Papers (wills, deeds, 



and settlements), Personal Papers and Photographs. The small quantity of Du Maurier 
related material in the collection is included in this section by virtue of the Scott family 
connection to them.   
 
The third section contains two series emanating from documents created by the Angas 
family beginning with Maude Rose Carrol’s marriage to George Maxwell Angas, followed 
by a series based on their daughter, Rosaleen Maude Angas, and her husband Paul 
Tausch. These series follow the same arrangement as part two. 
The final section consists of a small number of documents, mostly photographs, which it 
has not been possible to attribute to any particular family member. The material as 
before has been divided into sub-series according to their form and listed chronologically 
by date.  
 
   
  
CONDITIONS OF ACCESS AND USE 
 
Conditions Governing Access: Unrestricted access to most items.  
 
Conditions Governing Reproduction: Standard copyright regulations apply to all 
items. For photocopying or reproducing material, please first consult with staff. 
 
Language/ Scripts of Material: English, except for 27 and 32 which is in Italian, 41 
and parts of 45 which is in Spanish, 373 is in French and one item in 363 which is in 
Zulu. 
 
Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements: Paper documents in good or 
reasonable condition. An item within 645 requires the use of a cassette tape player. 
 
Finding Aids: A hard copy of the descriptive catalogue is available in the Special 
Collections Reading Room, Glucksman Library, University of Limerick.   
 
ALLIED MATERIALS 
 
Existence and Location of Originals:  P49/30 comprises a handwritten copy. The 
original is currently in the possession of the Limerick Civic Trust and is on display at the 
Bishop’s Palace, Church Street, King’s Island, Limerick.   
 
Related Units of Description: Additional material on the O’Carrol and Scott families 
including memorabilia, heirlooms, uniforms, portraits and medals are on display at the 
Bishop’s Palace, Church Street Limerick. This display also contains a limited collection of 
photographs and some documents.  
 
Publication Note: The following publications were consulted in preparing the fonds-
level description. O’Carroll Robertson, J. (1994) A long way from Tipperary, Upton-Upon-
Severn: Images Publishing (Malvern) Ltd. O’Carroll Robertson, J. (1994) Only remember the 
laughter, Bognor Regis: Woodfield.   
 
Note:  Items within the Sir William Parker Carrol’s series which postdate his death are in 
all cases later handwritten or typescript transcriptions or translations of letters present in 
the collection, and in one case in another location on display. They are included not only 



to aid researchers in the understanding or legibility of an item, but also to illustrate their 
continuing meaning for the family.   
 
DESCRIPTION CONTROL 
 
Archivist’s Note: Papers arranged and described by Kevin Russell under the supervision 
of Evelyn McAuley.  
  
Rules or Conventions: This description follows guidelines based on ISAD(G) 2nd 
edition, 2000, and also with reference to the Irish Guidelines for Archival Description, 2009.  
 
Date of Description: June 2016. 
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        William Carrol = Susannah Parker 

 | 

 ____________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________             

|  |        |              |      | 

William Parker Carrol K.C.H. = Emma Sophia Sherwell (d.1819)                         John              Richard    Morgan           
Charles        Eliza           Maria    Kate 

                 (1776-1842)  

                                                        

                                                   _____|____________________________________________________ 

      | | 

                           William Hutchinson Carrol = Elizabeth Leslie Griffin                                 John Egerton Carrol  

             (1817-1895)               (1869-1887)                                                       (1819-1852) 

    

 ____________________________|_______________________________________________________________________

_________________________________ 

              | |  |  |   |    

  Alice Isabel Carrol          Maude Rose Carrol = George Maxwell Angas        Florence Kate Carrol = Philip Clement Scott      

Hutchinson Carrol       Egerton Griffin Carrol = Alice Caroline Gibson  

         (1865-1940)                           (1865-1942)               (1855-1928)                         (1871-1935)                   (1871-1932)                                 
(1869-1887)                   (1872-1897)                                                                                                                       

|                                                                                      | 

 

           Rosaleen Maude Angas = Paul Johan Tausch           Anthony Gerald O’Carrol Scott = Helena 

Gertrude James                           

                                (1903-1987)              (1899-1967)                      (1899-1980)                              (1899-
1984)   

                                                                   |  

    

                                                                                                                                                          June Mary O’Carrol Scott = James 

Robertson 

                                                                      (1928- )                    (1920-
2000)  
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Family Tree Linking the Scott, Du Maurier and O’Carrol Lines.    

                               

 

 

 

 

   King George III 

            ________________________________| 

            | |               

Frederick Duke of York ≠ Mary Ann Clarke* = Joseph Clarke                                               

 |   

                                                                    Ellen Clarke = Louis-Mathurin Busson du Maurier                                                    

Emma Sophia Sherwill = William Parker Carrol K.C.H. 
  __________________________|____________________ | 

                             |                     |                      

William Hutchinson Carrol = Elizabeth Leslie Griffin 

               George du Maurier                          Eugene du Maurier        Isobel du Maurier = Clement Scott                    | 

     ____________|_________________     ___________|__________                                         

________________   

     |             |      |      |      |   |         |      | |                                        

| 

 Guy      Trixie     Sylvia      Mary      Gerald du Maurier                             Sybil      Dora     Eric   Philip Clement 

Scott = Florence Kate Carrol 

 ___________|__________ | 

 |  |     Anthony Gerald 

O’Carrol Scott = Helena Gertrude James 

                             Angela du Maurier        Daphne du Maurier  | 

 June Mary 

O’Carrol Scott = James Robertson 

 

 

 

*Mary Ann Clarke was a mistress of the Duke of York and later married Joseph Clarke   
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  The O’Carrol Family Papers 

 

  
 A. THE CARROL FAMILY (1739-2000) 
  
  
 I Sir William Parker Carrol K.C.H. (1739-1842) 
  
  
 1. Estate (1739-1842) 
  
  
 (a) Legal (1739-1842) 
  
  
 (1) Wills & Executorship (1739-1838)  
  
  
1 19 July 1739  Will  of  Pierce  Nugent of Tulla. Witnessed by 

   Richard Allen, Hugh Knavin and James Lyons. 
   Bequeaths his real estate to William Carrol of Tulla 
and further bequests to his mother Margaret Nugent otherwise Carrol, 
grandmother Elin Carrol otherwise Dalton, Aunt Catherine Carrol Spinster 
and Aunt Dorothy Griffin otherwise Carrol. Fragile. 

2pp.  
  
  
2 19 July 1739  Copy of  Will of Pierce Nugent of Tulla written in 

   a different hand to that in P49/1. Fragile 
2pp.   

  
  
3 13 Feb 1838  Letter from Richard Studdert Solicitor, Athy, to 

   William Parker Carrol, Tulla House, regarding the 
   death and funeral of Mrs Parker; Includes an extract 
of her will and its beneficiaries. Fragile. 

3pp. 
  
  
4 15 Dec 1838  Letter from J. Miller, La Barre, France, to Maj. 

   Gen Sir William Parker Carrol, United Service 
   Club, Pall Mall, London, regarding issues 
surrounding the will of his father-in-law Mr Sherwill.  

2pp. 
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 (2) Land Transfers and Legal Proceedings (1821-1840) 
  
  
5 [? 1821]  Cost  of  deeds list for work carried out and the

   charges relating for John Kennedy to John Grace. 
 2pp. 

  
  
6 05 Mar 1821  Indenture between Thomas Leamy of Shragh, 

   farmer and Martin Ryan of Garrymore of the first 
   part, William Callanan of Ballyhow, farmer, of the 
second and Mary Callanan, daughter of William of the third part.  Cites 
lease of William Carrol and William Parker Carrol to Patrick Leamy of 
lands in Shragh, on lives of Patrick (deceased), Thomas, and Maurice son 
of Patrick Leamy; that marriage about to take place between Thomas 
Leamy and Mary Callanan. Signed by Thomas Leamy, Mary Callanan, 
Martin Ryan Jnr and William Callanan, witnessed by Francis Cleary and 
John Ryan. 

2pp. 
  
  
7 20 May 1834  Incomplete   handwritten  indenture regarding 

   details  of  an  agreement to the  lease  of  land  in 
   Lisheenacloonta between Mathew Kirwan, farmer 
of the first part and The Rev. Patrick Quinlivan, parish priest of the second 
part. Refers also to a previous agreement of 12 April 1802, between 
William Fletcher and Maria Fletcher, otherwise Bennis, widow of John 
Bennis on the one part and James Kirwan of Lisheenacloonta, farmer, of 
the second part.  

2pp. 
  
  
8 23 Sep 1837  Note from John Bolton to William Parker Carrol 

   with regard to registry searches concerning Leamy 
   which were found to be satisfactory and enquires 
   if he has done anything about the deed. 

1 Item  
  
  
9 03 Oct 1837  Incomplete  handwritten  letter  by  an  unknown 

   author regarding Leamy and relates as to who is 
   responsible for expenses connected with 
conveyancing and to the location of rent charge records. 

4pp.  
  
  
10 22 May 1838  Certificate relating to a Queen's Bench search for 

   fragments against Sir William Parker Carrol of any 
   plea for the last ten years. (see 665) 

1p. 
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11 22 May 1838  Certificate relating to a Common Pleas Search for 

   fragments against Sir William Parker Carrol of  any 
   plea for the last ten years. (see 665) 

1p. 
  
  
12 22 May 1838  Certificate relating to a Law Exchequer search for 

   fragments against Sir William Parker Carrol of any 
   plea for the last ten years. (see 665) 

1p. 
  
  
13 [? 1840]  Printed bill with annotations regarding the costs 

   of   deeds   of   conveyance   of   the  lands  of 
   Lisheenacappa heretofore demised by William 
Parker Carrol to Lewis Armitage. Reverse side used for a second bill with 
elements dated 26 Nov 1840 and Feb 1846, to the executors of the late 
William Parker Carrol from John O'Brien Solicitor in relation to a notice to 
be served on Michael Gleeson and appointing of Dan Kennedy as bailiff. 
     2pp. 

  
  
 (3) Ejectments (1841) 
  
  
14 13 Jan 1841  Ejectment  Decree  brought  by Mathew Ryan 

   against Daniel Brien, John Brien, Morgan Brien, 
   Mary Brien, Honora Brien and Patrick Bourke in 
   relation to lands of Lisheenaclounta. 

1 Item 
  
  
15 15 Mar 1841  Court  Judgement  rejecting  an  appeal  at the 

   Nenagh  Assizes  by Daniel Brien, John Brien, 
   Morgan Brien,  Mary Brien, Honora Brien and 
   Patrick Bourke of an ejectment decree. 

1 Item 
  
  
 (b) Estate Administration (1796-1842) 
  
  
16 10 Mar 1796  Letter from Richard Griffin, Ennis, to William 

   Parker Carrol regarding financial, property and 
   estate matters. 

2pp. 
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17 [? 1812]  Bill detailing legal costs from Sir William Parker 
   Carrol to Annabella Dillon executor to the estate 
   of John Dillon. 

1p. 
  
  
18 [? 1819]  Partial note recording the amount in a pass book 

   under Mr. Lindsay. 
1 Item 

  
  
19 [Sept 1819]  Receipt  from  James  Byrne, for £1-13-0d for 

   carving ends. 
1 Item 

  
  
20 07 Oct 1830  Letter  from George Bolton to ‘Dear Sir’ regarding 

   the  case  of  Thomas Leamy an insolvent and 
   thanking him for the documents he received and 
   asking for additional documents. 

1p. 
  
  
21 08 Aug 1837  Letter  from  George Bolton, 1 Morgan Place, 

   Dublin, to ‘Dear Sir’ asking for Brindley & Head 
   to be paid for a draft conveyance.   

2pp. 
  
  
22 03 Oct 1837  Incomplete letter from George Bolton, Nenagh 

   regarding the Leamy case.  
3pp. 

  
  
23 26 Oct 1837  Letter  from George Bolton, Nenagh, to ‘Dear Sir’

   acknowledging receipt of £51-11s 6d with regard  
   to Leamy an insolvent. 

1p. 
  
  
24 26 Oct 1837  Letter from George Bolton, Nenagh, to ‘Dear 

   Sir’ with regard to Callanan’s intention to settle 
   with Mr. Carrol. 

1p. 
  
  
25 12 May 1842  Receipt for £38-11-4d from the representatives of 

   General Sir William Parker Carrol for one year’s 
   rent for lands in Gregaun townland due to Col. 
   Ashworth and signed by Thomas Waller.  



P/49 
 

 
 
 
 

9 

1 Item 
  
  
 2. Personal Papers (1809-c. 1989) 
  
  
 (a) Military Career (1809-c.1989) 
  
  
 (1) Correspondence (1809-c.1989) 
  
  
26 28 June 1809  Letter from Lord Castlereagh, Downing St, to 

   Captain William Parker Carrol directing him to 
   correspond with, and act under the instruction of, 
the newly appointed Marquis Wellesley (Wellington) and to send copies to 
Lord Canning. 

1p. 
  
  
27 14 May 1810   Letter from Giovanni Nave, Lisbon, (Cook and 

   Maître d’ Hotel to Wellington) to William Parker 
   Carrol describing in detail his attempt to get out of 
Spain and return to Italy. Pages have been sewn into a cover. Italian 
Language. 

10pp. 
  
  
28 [June 1810]   Letter from Charles Stuart, Lisbon, to Sir William 

   Parker  Carrol.  Contains outline of  developments 
   in the Peninsular War such as enemy troop activity 
and movements, further relates not having the 80,000 men needed to 
compose the Army of Portugal and also provides news from Cadiz.  

2pp. 
  
  
29 [c. 1935]  Handwritten  copy  with accompanying envelope 

   of a letter dated 28 June 1809 (see 26) from Lord  
   Castlereagh,  Downing  Street,  to William Parker 
   Carrol  

3pp. 
  
  
30 [c. 1935]  Handwritten copy of a letter dated 2 March1810 

   with an accompanying envelope from Marquis 
   Wellington to  William Parker Carrol. Gaps exist 
where the original was indecipherable to the copyist. 

3pp. 
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31 [c. 1989]  Handwritten    English    translation    of    27.  
17pp 

  
  
 (2) Tributes and Testimonials (1814-1824) 
  
  
32 [1814-1816]  Two   printed   résumés  of   Sir   William  Parker 

   Carrol's services in  Spain;  one by Don Gregorio 
   Jove Valdes, the  other by Don Eugenio Antonio 
del  Riego  Nunez.  Handwritten  additions  are  made  at  the bottom of 
the second letter by Marciano de Viate. Spanish language.  

2pp. 
  
  
33 [1815-1816]  Incomplete Testimonial  outlining Sir  William 

   Parker Carrol’s services in Spain. Contributions by  
   Don Joachim Blake 1814, Don Francisco de la 
   Borda 1815 and Don Eugenio Riego Nunez.  

6pp. 
  
  
34 21 Feb. 1820  Letter from [unknown author] stating that on the 

   direction  of  Marshal  Lord  Beresford, Major 
   General Sir Benjamin Dunbar encloses a decoration 
from His Catholic Majesty to the late Major Richard Carrol of the 5th 
Regiment of Portuguese Infantry commemorating distinguished conduct in 
the battle of Albuera. 

1p. 
  
  
35 [? 1824]    Handwritten copy of an address from the Grand 

   Jury of Co. Tipperary given on 25 March 1816 to 
   William Parker Carrol. Includes notes, some 
crossed out, relating to another address to Carrol by the University of 
Dublin Historical Society and also to the Irish Bar's presentation of a 
sword at the same event. 

3pp. 
  
  
36 1 Jan 1824  Latin poem in praise of Sir William Parker Carrol, 

   Governor of Malta, by Benedictus Marroni. 
1p. 

  
 
 
 
 

 (b) Correspondence (1807-c.1975) 
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 (1) Accounts & Insurance (1819-1842) 
  
  
37 30 Aug 1819  Fragment of an affidavit sworn before William 

   Long concerning an account. 
  1 Item 

  
38 [? 1831]  Account  of  interest  and  withdrawals for the 

   period  1816-1830 of Sir William Parker Carrol in 
   account with James Geraghty.  

1p. 
  
  
39 1 Jun 1842   Letter from Borough & Co, Dublin, to Lt Gen 

   William Parker Carrol regarding his life insurance 
   policies level of cover at £1500 and £500 and his 
instructions to Stoddart & McGregor Solicitors regarding the payment of 
premiums. 

2pp. 
  
  
 (2) Personal (1807-c.1975) 
  
  
40 13 Jan 1807   Letter from William Griffin, Norwich, to Richard 

   Carrol regarding reasons for the delay in paying 
   gale and relating that Capt. Charles Griffin R.N. is 
   still on board the Majestic.  

1p. 
  
  
41 11 Feb 1817  Theatrical  programme  printed  for  an evening’s 

   entertainment  at  the  Avviso  Teatrale. In Italian 
   language. 

1 Item 
  
  
42 29 Mar 1817  Letter from James Hoy, Gordon Castle, Scotland 

   to    Mr   Sherwill   congratulating   him   on   his 
   daughter's   engagement    to  be   married.   Also 
mentions  that  the  Sherwill’s  have  been in Scotland, that Miss Sherwill 
has  been  ill  but  is  recovered  and  ends  by enclosing an autograph of 
Dr. Lind for the recipient’s son to see. 

4pp. 
  
  
43 29 Dec 1817  Letter and accompanying envelope from Ernest 

   Duke of Cumberland to William Parker Carrol, 
   offering congratulations on the birth of his son. 
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   Fragile.  
2 1tems 

  
  
44 22 Nov 1818  Issue of Bell's Weekly Messenger  issue 1182, central 

   content  of  which concerns  the  death of Queen 
   Charlotte Sophia, wife of George III.  

4pp. 
  
  
45 [c. 1833]  Ten   poems  printed  on  silk  and  mounted  on 

   paper.  Four  of the  poems are attributed ‘J.E.C’.  
   Two  have  the  initial  ‘W’  as author while one is 
written  by  Jose  Garcia  de  Villata.  Two  of the poems have no author 
attributed. Two Spanish language. 

1 Item 
  
  
46 28 Aug 1837.   Handwritten copy letter in verse from William 

   Parker  Carrol to Meadow Taylor, Silvermines, 
   regarding harvest and drink.  

4pp. 
  
  
47 [? 1839]  Handwritten copy letters on large folio style pages  

   covering exchanges between Lord Castlemaine, 
   Rockingham, Northamptonshire, to Sir John 
Buchan, Athlone. The former regarding an address from the noblemen, 
gentlemen and inhabitants of Athlone with an extensive list of names and a 
response to the address from Sir Buchan.  
   4pp. 

  
  
48 [c. 1845]  Note   containing   forty-four   lines   of   verse 

   beginning ‘Farewell we shall not meet again’. 
1p. 

  
  
49 10 Dec 1840  Handwritten statement by William Parker Carrol 

   about the dissolute life of his uncle John Parker, 
   who sold his inheritance to Mr Studdert, with the 
exhortation to his sons to retain an acre of land in Newtown as a possible 
means to break the sale to Mr Studdart and one day reclaim the land. 

4pp. 
  
  
50 12 Jan 1842  Letter  from  Patrick  Glipsan,  Nenagh, to Sir 

   William Parker Carrol commenting on state of the 
   country rendered unhappy by political agitation, 
religious strife and murder. Seeks the personal advocacy of Carrol and 
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procurement of letters of recommendation through Carrol from the 
former Governor of New South Wales, Sir Richard Bourke.   

4pp. 
  
  
51 07 Mar 1842  Handwritten letter from  J. Kilmore to Sir  William 

   Parker Carrol thanking him for his help. 
2pp. 

  
52 08 Mar 1842  Letter from E De la Poer, Ballinasloe, to William 

   Parker Carrol assuring him that if Desmond has 
   not added his name to the others in his address to 
him, he is to be nonetheless certain of his regards. 
   1p. 

  
  
53 17 Mar 1842  Letter  from  Kilmaine, Park Lane, London to 

   William Parker Carrol acknowledging receipt of 
   his letter and his address. 

1p. 
  
  
54 17 Mar 1842  Letter from Lucan to Sir William Parker Carrol 

   regarding the re-signing of an address. 
3pp. 

  
  
55 17 Jun 1842  Handwritten letter from Stoddart & McGregor 

   Solicitors, 17 Charles Street, St. James’ Square, 
   London, to Sir William Parker Carrol regarding 
information required in order to further a claim for arrears of pay for Lt. 
Col Richard Carrol (William Parker Carrol’s brother) who served under the 
Portuguese government. 

1p. 
  
  
56 [c. 1885]  Handwritten   copy   of   a  statement (see 49)    

with    accompanying envelope  dated 10 Dec 1840 from 
   Sir William Parker Carrol to William Hutchinson 
Carrol regarding how his uncle John Parker gambled away the family 
fortune and sold his debts and mortgages to a Mr. Studdert.  

13pp. 
  
  
57 [c. 1975]  Typescript  copy  of a statement (see 49) dated 10 

   Dec  1840  from  Sir  William Parker Carrol to 
   William Hutchinson Carrol regarding how his uncle 
John Parker gambled away the family fortune and sold his debts and 
mortgages to a Mr. Studdert. 
   4pp. 
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 II William Hutchinson Carrol (1798-1895) 
   
  
 1. Estate (1831-1895)  
  
 (a) Legal (1842-1885) 
  
 (1) Wills & Executorship (1842-1870) 
  
  
58 [? 1842]  Bill  from  Thomas  Rohan  detailing the costs of 

   obtaining probate of the will of Sir William Parker 
   Carrol. Lists expenditure totalling £57-16-41½d 
   Irish or £53-7-6d British. 

1 Item 
  
  
59 10 May 1843  Partial copy of a will or codicil to the will of John 

   Carrol where he wishes to be interred in a ‘good 
   coffin of oak’ which will cost 80 or 85 francs and 
further instructs that news of his death not be made known until as late as 
possible. 

1p. 
  
  
60 01 Nov. 1843  Receipt  from  the  representatives  of  the late 

   General Sir William Parker Carol for £38-11s-4d 
   to   Colonel  Ashworth  regarding  land  in Lower 
   Gregaun. 

1 Item 
  
  
61 [Jun 1844]   A  return of the  debts  due by the late Lieutenant 

   General  Sir  William Parker Carrol and paid by his 
   executors. Signed by George Langford. Lists many 
Limerick and Tipperary businesses from the period. 

2pp 
  
  
62 06 Nov 1844 -  Handwritten receipts   signed  by  Sarah  Kelly  for  

01 Jan 1850  monies   received    from    William   Hutchinson 
   Carrol  through  George  Langford  for  annuities 
under the terms of the will of Sir William Parker Carrol.  
  6 Items 

  
  
63 03 May 1845  Receipt to William Hutchinson Carrol from Sarah 

   Kelly acknowledging receipt of £5 per George 
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   Langford, for annuity under will of William Parker 
   Carrol.  

1 item 
  
  
64 05 May 1848   Handwritten receipt for sum of £15 received by 

   Sarah Kelly, from William Hutchinson Carrol per 
   hands of George Langford, being the half year 
   annuity under will of Parker Carrol. 

1 Item 
  
65 [1862-1867]  Unsigned letter to ‘my Dear Bessie’ regarding Mr 

   Langford and the Consistorial Court. 
1p. 

  
  
66 [? 1870]  Handwritten copies of the last will and testament 

   of  Ann Griffin (sister  of  Elizabeth Griffin  wife 
   of William Hutchinson  Carrol) leaving her estate to  
be  administered  by  William  Hutchinson  Carrol.  This bequest is in  
return  for  providing  for  her  sister  Elizabeth  Goulding and upon the 
death of  her  sister  all except interests in the lands and tenements called  
Aylmers Cross,  Co.  Clare,   to   be   held  in trust by Hutchinson for his 
children.  Aylmers  Cross,  upon   her   sister’s   death,  is   to  go  to  use  
of  Charles  Vernon,  eldest  son  of Charles Lewis Griffin a Major in the 
45th Foot. Witnessed Richard Jones, Kilmore and Rody Dunne, Tulla. 

2pp. 
  
  
 (2) Land Sales and Purchases (1851-1885) 
  
  
67 [? 1851]  Agreement  between   Mountifort  Langfield  and 

   Charles  James  Hargreaves,  Commissioners  for 
   the   sale   of   Incumbered   Estates  and William 
Hutchinson  Carroll  for  the purchase of Capparoe for the sum of £500 
paid into to the estate of James O'Meara of Sragh and James McDonnell of 
Nenagh, assignee of the estate of Julia O' Meara, deceased. 

3pp. 
  
  
68 [? 1853]  Print of an Encumbered Estates auction schedule 

   which includes a description of Lot 1, Lissenhall, 
   its tenants and rents.  
Tenants:  Thomas Dagg, Edmond Morgan, Ellen Quigley widow of John 
Quigley, James Gleeson, John Kirwan and William Ryan.  
Some handwritten additions made include Griffiths Poor Law Valuations, 
and two extra names Mrs Dagg and Dennis Fogarty. 

1 Item 
  



P/49 
 

 
 
 
 

16 

  
69 23 Feb 1853  Letter  from  Edward Swift, 1 Upper Ormond 

   Quay,  Dublin,  to George Langford regarding 
   the assignment of a mortgage. 

1p. 
  
  
70 15 Aug 1853   Letter from Margaret Dagg, Lissenhall, Nenagh,  

   to  George  Langford  stating  that she has not 
   received the documents he had promised. 

2pp. 
71 13 Feb 1867  Handwritten copy of a letter from B. Maher, Audit 

   Office, to George Langford concerning who has 
   the authority to sell a parcel of land. Maher has 
given such authority to his son. However, legally, Maher has mortgaged it 
to his wife’s trustees for her benefit for life and only afterwards does it 
become the property of his son.  

3pp. 
  
  
72 27 Dec 1868  Letter  from  John  Finch,  18  Glentworth St, 

   Limerick,  to William Hutchinson Carrol, Tulla 
   House, regarding the lease of land at Dromin. 

3pp. 
  
  
73 [? 1869]  Bill  of  costs  from  George  Bolton Solicitor, 6 

   Ely Place, Dublin, to William Hutchinson Carrol 
   for registering lease for lands in Dromin from Mr 
   Dunally to Carrol dated 11 Aug 1851. 

4pp. 
  
  
74 06 Apr 1870  Letter from George Bolton, 6 Ely Place, Dublin, 

   to ‘Dear Sir’ regarding the costs of  the Dagg eject 
   and requesting a check for £65. 

2pp. 
  
  
75 14 May 1875  Letter  from  Fielder  & Summer Solicitors, 14 

   Godliman Street, Doctors Commons, London, to 
   William Hutchinson Carrol regarding the nature of 
deeds executed in 1866 and 1850; writer also mentions having written to 
France for a certificate of his brother’s death. 

2pp. 
  
  
76 05 May 1876  Statement and official forms from Her Britannic 

   Majesty’s    Consulate-General,    New   York, 
   regarding Elizabeth A. Johnson, New York, and 
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George Leech of New York, giving power of attorney to William 
Hutchinson Carrol to act on their behalf for the sale of property in Silver 
Street, Nenagh. 

7pp. 
  
  
77 
 

1 Jan 1884 -  Handwritten  letters from W. Fry & Son,                    
7 Mar 1884   Solicitors,   Lower  Mount  Street,  Dublin,  to  
   William Hutchinson Carrol, Tulla and Lissenhall, 
regarding the status of the lease and deeds to land in Dromin involving the 
late William Finch and Timothy Looby. Letters are contained in an 
envelope addressed to Captain William Hutchinson Carroll, Lissenhall, 
Nenagh.   

4 Items 
  
  
78 20 Sep 1884  Handwritten agreement between Michael Fogarty 

   and William Hutchinson Carrol whereby Carrol 
   agrees to sell Fogarty lands in Shragh, Co Clare. 
Land Commission to help with purchase; witnessed by Michael O'Brien.  

1p. 
  
  
79 23 May 1885  Letter from Edward B. [indecipherable], 59 Lower   

   Gardiner Street, Dublin, to William Hutchinson 
   Carrol, Tulla House, regarding the sale of his 
property in the Landed Estates Court. His County Clare property to be 
sold first and trustees to get his portion; a good price is hoped for 
Wheatfield.  

4pp. 
  
  
 (3) Ejectments & Legal Proceedings (1844-1870) 
  
  
80 May 1844  Draft  affidavit  in the  Queen's  Bench  by  John 

   Fitzpatrick, law clerk of Nenagh. Provides names 
   of a long list of people across different townlands 
on the Carrol estates who were served notices of ejectment in that month.  

8pp. 
  
  
81 [Jan 1847]  Legal  complaint to the  Queen’s Bench  by Peter 

   Smith,  tenant  of   William  Hutchinson  Carroll, 
   against    John  Thrustout  who  has  ejected  him 
from  his  property. A note is written on the outer side by Dan Kennedy 
that he served Michael Gleeson's wife in the house on 8 Jan 1847. 

1 Item 
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82 14 Dec 1848  Order appointing John Callanan assignee of the 
   estate and effects of Thomas Leamy an insolvent 
   farmer of Shragh signed by John Thomas Lloyd, 
Chief Clerk, and James Scott Molloy the Provisional Assignee.  

1 Item 
  
  
83 14 Jan 1850  Completed Ejectment Decree for Non-Payment 

   of  Rent form brought by William Hutchinson 
   Carrol against tenants;  
Thomas Leamy, Margaret Leamy, Mary Leamy, Rody Spain, Connor 
Gleeson, John Callinan, The Rev. Edward Magrath, George Langford, 
John Mackey, James Mackey, Margaret Hubbard, Martin Ryan, Michael 
Callinan and Mary Hubbard. 

1 Item 
  
  
84 [Oct 1850]  Copy of notice of meeting of creditors of Thomas 

   Leamy an insolvent, at the office of Bolton and 
   Bolton, Nenagh in relation to  lands in Shragh.  
   Signed by John Callanan. 

2 Items 
  
  
85 09 May 1860  Case on behalf of the executors of Margaret Dagg, 

   widow deceased, seeking the advice of Mr Gerald 
   Fitzgibbon and sent on their behalf by George 
Langford. Margaret Dagg had left £300 in trust to support her daughter 
Margaret and after her death that principal sum to be of the use of her 
three sons John, Thomas and Adam with further bequests made to Adam, 
her daughter Ellen Lavarettt and grand-daughter Margaret Mills. William 
Hutchinson Carrol, Rev. Andrew Jones and George Langford Solicitor 
were named as executors. Margaret however, left less in her estate than 
provisions in the will, the executors therefore are asking counsel's opinion 
on how to proceed. Fitzgibbons recommendations are written on the last 
page.  

8pp. 
  
  
86 [c. 1866]  Section of a Schedule of Deeds & Papers handed 

   to Capt William Hutchinson Carrol. Entries are 
   numbered but are incomplete, starting at 21 and 
running to 57. Material relates to townlands of Kilnacross and Whitefield 
in the counties of Meath and Cavan.  

4pp. 
  
  
87 [Oct 1868] -  Handwritten  letters  covering  a  dispute between 

[Jul 1869]  Captain  Finch,  31  Edwards Square, London, and 
   William Hutchinson Carrol concerning the handling 
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of a lease. A settlement of £30 to Finch is proposed and accepted. .  
  6 Items 

  
  
88 [? 1870]  Itemised  accounting of the costs in  the  case  of 

   Hutchinson Carrol et al. Vs. Thomas Dagg in the   
   Court    of   Exchequer,   presented   by   George 
   Bolton, attorney. Total sum is£65.  

6pp. 
  
  
89  22 Jan 1870  Handwritten  copy of Case on behalf of plaintiffs  

   William  Hutchinson Carrol Esq, Venerable John 
   Regan  Archdeacon of Kildare and Charles Lewis 
Griffin  Captain in the 45th Regiment of Foot against Thomas Dagg and 
others  for  council to direct proofs in the Court of Exchequer. Provides 
an  outline  background  to  the  case  to   remove  Dagg  from  lands  in   
Lissenhall.   Includes   a  copy   of   an   1854   conveyance   Marked  on 
outside  for  William  Ryan Esq with Sergt Armstrong and Edward Gibson 
with George Bolton at bottom. 
.  35pp. 

  
  
90 22 Jan 1870  Handwritten  copy of Case on behalf of plaintiffs  

   William  Hutchinson Carrol Esq, Venerable John 
   Regan Archdeacon of Kildare and  Charles Lewis 
Griffin Captain in the 45th Regiment of Foot  against Thomas Dagg and 
others  for  council to direct proofs in the Court of Exchequer. Provides 
an  outline  background  to  the  case  to   remove  Dagg  from  lands  in   
Lissenhall.  Marked  on  outside  for Sergt. Armstrong with Edward 
Gibson, with George Bolton at bottom. 

35pp. 
  
  
91 18 Feb 1870  Handwritten  copy  of Case on behalf of plaintiffs   

   William  Hutchinson  Carrol Esq,  Venerable John 
   Regan, Archdeacon of  Kildare and  Charles Lewis 
Griffin,  Captain   in   the   45th Regiment of Foot against Thomas Dagg 
and others for council to direct proofs in the Court of  Exchequer. 
Provides background of the case to  remove Dagg  from  lands  in   
Lissenhall. Outline of background of the case with request for counsel's 
opinion and with the response of Richard Armstrong that it can safely go 
to court.  

13pp. 
  
  
92 24 April 1870  Statement signed by Capt William Hutchinson 

   Carrol regarding the life and circumstances of the 
   late Mr Leech and his family. 

1p. 
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 (b) Estate Administration (c. 1831- c. 1895) 
  
  
93 [1831-1840]  Statement by William Parker Carroll regarding the 

   circumstances surrounding the lease of land and 
   bog  in  Lisheenacloonta  and  requesting legal 
opinion. Opinion from John Dwyer  is  included. In 1802 Edmund Kirwan 
leased part of Lisheenacloonta from William Fletcher. In 1817 Carrol 
purchased profit rent from Fletcher and in 1831 Mathias Kirwan sought 
renewal of the lease. However, there was an  issue regarding 3½ acers of 
cutaway bog. John Dwyer’s opinion is that Fletcher appears to have leased 
Kirwan part of bog which he had no rights in. 

4pp. 
 
 

 

94 1831-1840]  Note granting Edward Kirwan 3½ acers of cut 
   away bog. Notes that this bog was not in  the  
   possession  of  Mr Fletcher nor Kirwan’s at the 
time of the making of the lease, nor had Mr Fletcher a power of granting it 
as it was held by other tenants to whom it was leased. 

2pp. 
  
  
95 [? 1842]  Letter  from  Daniel  Brien and Timothy Brien to   

   William    Hutchinson    Carrol    regretting    any 
   displeasure caused to him and his father  by  their  
taking part of a farm held by  John  Ryan, husband  of  his  wife's  sister, 
and  promising  to be good tenants if they can take lands including those 
held by Catherine Ryan. 

1p. 
  
  
96 [1843-1895]  Rental list of Liscullaun Co. Clare giving a list of 

   seventeen tenant’s names, the acreage held and 
   rent.  The total rental is calculated at £169-17s-0d. 
Tenants:  
James Dinan, G. Magrath, P. Liddy, Thady McNamara, Thomas Murphy, 
Robert Kean, Widow Dwyer, Michael McNamara, S. Moloney, 
Roger Slatttery, D. Keily, C. Moloney, John Helin?, G. Halloran,  
T. Keily, M. McNamara, J. Magrath. 

1 Item 
  
  
97 [1843-1895]  List of lands of William Hutchinson Carrol with  

   entries  for  value and rate calculated on either 
   townland, land, or house and land. Total Poor Rate 
of William Hutchinson Carrol comes to £52-10-9d.Which is marked as 
paid and signed by James Butler. 
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Tenants: 
Capparoe, Callanan E. Kirwan, Margaret Keane,  John Hayes, Patrick Reidy 
(crossed out  and W.H.C. inserted) and Denis Leamy 

Carrow (Carhue): John Galivan , John Riordan, Rody Kennedy (crossed out ) 
and John Hayes 
Erinagh: Denis Leamy  
Lisbrien: Patrick Quilty  
Lisheenacloonta: Edward Hogan, Michael Egan, Joh Ryan, Mary Ryan 
(crossed out), Michael Delaney (crossed out) and Thomas Kean 
Lissenhall: Ellen Quigley and Rody Carmody;  
Monaroan: James Cleary, W. Gleeson and Corny Ohelan  
Sragh, James Carmody and Tulla.  

1 Item 
  
  
98 [1843-1895]  Fragment of  a map showing the scale and an area 

   bounding to Dromin  townland, to Lord  Dunally 
   and John Gleeson tenant of Mr Phelan. 

1 Item 
  
  
99 [1843-1895]  An inventory of the 30 tenants on Mr O'Meara's 

   holding in Capparoe. 
Tenants: 
John Spollane, Thomas Delany, Thomas McDonnell, Jeremiah Eagan, 
Patrick Kennedy, 
Eleanor Spillane widow, otherwise Brien,  
William Delany, Edmond Kirwan, Michael Callinan, Cornelius Phealan, 
Sarah Hogan otherwise Kennedy, husband in America,  
Edward Ward, Thomas Brien, John Carrol, Thomas Cleary, John Brien, 
Terence Hogan, James Grace, Denis Ryan,Sarah Healy, Matthew Ryan,  
John Meara, Edward Hayes, Martin Kennedy, Timothy Walsh,  
Patrick Collins, James Gleeson, Martin Gleeson 
  2pp. 

  
  
100 [1843-1895]  Subscription list of twenty nine names including 

   that of William Hutchinson Carrol towards the 
   repair of the bog road which will be made by Mr 
Dillon of Tyone, Co. Tipperary, if a sufficient sum is collected 

2pp. 
  
  
101 19 Jan 1843 -  Receipts  for various amounts from Patentees by 06 

Jan 1844  hand of Daniel Brien, for quit rent all signed by 
   John Hilliard Collector. 

3 Items 
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102 07 Sept. 1843  Printed receipt with handwritten annotations for 
   £2-1-10d quit rent by Dan O'Brien for Carhue 
   and Erinagh Co Clare. Reverse has also been used 
   for several pencil and ink calculations 

1 Item 
  
  
103 01 June 1844  Agreement between William Hutchinson Carrol  

   and Michael Fogarty whereby the latter agrees to 
   pay £22-10s-0d for the grazing of part of Scragh 
Co. Tipperary from 1 January 1844 to 1 June 1844. 

1p. 
  
  
104 15 Jan 1846  Receipt  from  George Langford for receipt of 

   £37-19s-4d  from  William Hutchinson Carrol 
   payable to Col Ashworth for rent and poor rate.  

1 Item 
  
  
105 01 May 1847  Letter from Timothy Magrath, steward to William 

   Hutchinson Carrol, to Robert Callinan a tenant, 
   instructing him to make up his side of the bounds 
with the estate of Colonel Maberley with failure to do so resulting in 
proceedings.  Reverse side has been used for calculations.  

2pp. 
  
  

106 20 Sept 1847  Letter from Mary Anne O’Meara Toomevarra, 
   acknowledging receipt of a Post Office order for 
   £2-4s-7d from George Langford and £3-10s-0d 
from William Hutchinson Carroll for a half years rent. 

1p. 
  

107 07 July 1848,  Letter from Mary Anne O’Meara, Toomevarra, to 
   George Langford acknowledging receipt of a Post 
   Office order for £3-4s-3d from George Langford 
and £3-10s-0d from William Hutchinson Carroll for a half years rent.    

1p. 
  
  
108 [? 1851]  Solemn  Declaration  by  William  Hutchinson 

   Carrol, for the Nenagh Petty Sessions. States that 
   by deed of 22 Oct 1851, John Callanan, and Rody 
Spain had conveyed their interests in Shragh to him. 

1 Item 
  
  
109 10 Sep 1851  Letter   from   John  Flannery  Silvermines,  to 

   George  Langford,  Stephen’s  Green, Dublin, 
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   requesting Langford to give his wife the sum of £2-
8s-5½d due to him by Thomas Leamy when it is received from assignee 
John Callinan.  

1p. 
  
  
110 23 Oct 1851  Letter   from  Rody  Spain  Dublin, to George 

   Langford acknowledging the receipt of £57, the 
   sum  due  to  Mr. Spain by Thomas Leamy on 
   property purchased by Captain Carrol. 

1p. 
  
 
 

 

111 03 Nov 1851  Letter from B. Considine, Military & Hunting  
   Bootmaking Establishment, Opposite the Post 
   Office, 21 Castle Street, Nenagh, to George 
Langford enquiring if some money out of the Callanan order for Leamy 
remains in his hands. 

2pp. 
  
  
112 05 Dec 1851  Letter from M. Gleeson, 24 Castle St, Nenagh, to 

   George Langford, requesting sums due to Mrs 
   Flannery of Silvermines from Thomas Leamy. Mr 
Flannery who has gone to America, told her Langford would pay when he 
received the money. 

1p. 
  
  
113 13 April 1860  Handwritten    indenture     agreement    between 

   Caroline   Nathan  (nee Kelly)   wife  of   Edward 
   William  Nathan  of  21  Sutton  St.,  Commercial 
Rd East, House Agent of the first part, the said Edward William Nathan  
of   the   second   part,   Maria   Freeman,   widow,  of   Camden  Square 
Middlesex,  and   Charles  Edwards  Freeman of Bucklersbury,  London, 
Gentelman, of third part, regarding  an  annuity.  Cites  an  indenture  of  
1859  between  William  Hutchinson  Carroll  of  Tulla,  of the first part, 
Edward  William  Nathan  and  Caroline  Nathan of  the second, Bassett 
William   Holmes   for  St.  David’s,  Co.  Tipperary   of  the  third  part. 
William  Hutchinson  Carrol  and  John  O'Dwyer barrister, executors of 
the   will of William Parker Carrol of the   fourth   part   giving  Caroline  
Nathan  a  life  annuity  out  of  Tulla (otherwise  Lismorrough). Nathan 
mortgaging  annuity  to Freeman. Signed by both Nathans, witnessed by 
Henry  Hobden,  Clerk  to Charles Edwards Freeman  Solicitor;  with  a  
receipt  for  £100  and note  that the deed was entered at Registry Office 
Dublin by Berkley William King. 

10pp. 
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114 16 May 1861  An issue of The Dublin Gazette which contains a 
   notice  of  an  insolvency  meeting of Thomas 
   Leamy  of Sragh to be held in Nenagh. 

1 Item 
  
  
115 31 May 1861  Letter  from  E .J.  Power-Lalor,  Clonmel,  to 

   William Hutchinson  Carrol  thanking him for rent 
   for Garrynamona and expressing his willingness to 
extend the lease for an increase in rent but there are restrictions as to term.  
  1p. 

  
  
116 [? 1862]  Agreement by James Gleeson of Lissenhall to rent 

   part  of  Lissenhall  held  by  William  Ryan of 
   Ballycahill, tenant of William Hutchinson Carrol for 
5 years from 1 March 1860. Witnessed by William Gleeson. Receipt for £8. 
Lease taken over by Bridget Gleeson for 8yrs to 1870 with second receipt 
for £8. 

2pp. 
  
  
117 09 Feb 1869  Letter  from  Joseph  Roy  Heaton  to William 

   Hutchinson Carrol regarding the purchase and 
   sending of pattens for horses to Liverpool on his 
behalf. Expresses his enjoyment of his visit and mentions also his sadness 
at learning of the murder of a Mr Baker in County Tipperary but not to be 
worried as it was some distance from their area. 

4pp. 
  
  
118 25 Feb 1869  Lease agreement between William Hutchinson 

   Carrol  and  Timothy  Luby, of Toomevara of 
   unspecified lands. Lease to run from 25 March but 
Luby wants immediate possession which is granted provided Carrol has the 
grazing to that date. 

2pp. 
  
  
119 07 Sept 1869   Letter from George Bolton Nenagh to ‘Dear Sir’ 

   indicating that the enclosed is satisfactory.  
1p. 

  
  
120 13 Sept 1870  Legal Instrument fixing new rent to be paid for 

   land  at Capparoe held by William Hutchinson 
   Carrol and leased to Patrick Reidy now that 
drainage and improvement of the land has been completed 

4pp. 
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121 [May 1873]  Rental list of William Hutchinson Carrol, with 

   names, townlands and the amounts due. 
Tenants: 
Barovie;   Daniel Kennedy, John Ryan; Carhue, Edward Kirwan.   
Carhue & Capparoe;   Michael Callanan, Patrick Reedy, Edward Magrath, 
Tom Conway. 
Capparoe;   Edward Kirwan, Denis Leamy, John Hayes, Matt. Kennedy, Pat 
Reedy. 
Lisheenaclonta;   Tom Carn?, Michael Delaney;  
The Divison;   John Brennan, Rody Hanley, William Laverell. 
Erinagh;   Dennis Leamy, Michael Gleeson Daniel Breen; 
Erinagh and Carhue;  John Mackey;  
Gortnacloha; Michael Gleeson (Poll), Michael Gleeson (Lahan); Garrycloher; 
Mrs Gleeson (Philip); Lisduff, Representitives of Edward O'Brien;  
Lisheenacloonta,   ? Gleeson, James Spillane, Michael Egan,  Peggy Kennedy 
(Jack), Mick Lloyd, Edward Hogan;  
Lissenhall,   Edward Morgan, Kirean Martin, Mrs Gleeson, Mrs Rewan?, 
Rody Carmody;  
Lisbrien, Denis Fogerty, Pat. Quilty;  
Lisbrien and Monaroan, John Fogerty;  
Monaroan Luke Mills, John Cleary, Mrs Ryan, John Dagg, James Cleary, 
David Ellis, William Delaney, Michael Quinn, Denis Hogan, Con Whelan: 
Sragh Mackey & Cuddihy, Martin Gleeson. 

4pp 
  
  
122 24 Dec 1875,  Agreement between William Hutchinson Carrol 

   and Edward Hayes for 2s-6d rent for a dwelling 
   house in Silver Street, Nenagh. Signed by Hayes in 
   presence of John F. Magrath Solicitor, Nenagh. 

1p. 
  
  
123 [? 1880]  Handwritten agreement whereby Denis Leamy 

   and  Dan Collins agree to rent part of William 
   Hutchinson Carrol's lands of Tulla and the Fort 
Field Carhoo from Jan 1880 for 1 year. Signed and witnessed by Michael 
O'Brien, Lissenhall. 

1p. 
  
  
124 12 Jan 1880   Agreement between William Hutchinson Carrol 

   and Michael Fogarty whereby the latter agrees to 
   pay £45 for the grazing of 25 acres in Sragh, from 
12 Jan 1880 to 1Jan 1881. Witnessed by Michael O'Brien. 

1p. 
  
  
125 08 Sep 1884  Printed  Irish  Land  Commission  Land  Sales 
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   Department  memorandum indicating that the 
   superintendent of the Church Property Dept. is 
requested to report on certain specified points with reference to the rent 
charge payable to the Commission out of this Estate. Made out in name of 
William Hutchinson Carrol for lands in Sragh Co. Clare. 

3pp. 
  
  
126 [c. 1885]  Copy  of  Order Merging Tithe Rent-charge in 

   consideration of £451-11s-10d by Irish Church 
   Temporalities Commission, Killaloe Diocese, dated 
30 Oct 1873 against lands held by William Hutchinson Carrol. 
 . 2pp. 

  
  
127 [c. 1885]  Copy  of  Order Merging Tithe Rent-charge in 

   consideration    of   £228    by   Irish   Church 
   Temporalities Commission, Killaloe Diocese, 30 
Oct. 1873, against lands held by William Hutchinson Carrol. 

3pp. 
  
  
128 [c. 1885]  Form   of   application   for   the  Division  of 

   Apportionment of Annual Rent-charge in lieu of 
   Tithe Rent Charge. Filled out in name of William 
Hutchinson Carrol.  The form  is not fully completed or signed. 

3pp. 
  
  

129 27 May 1886  Handwritten agreement, between Patrick Conway 
   and  William Hutchinson Carrol for the lease of 
   grazing  land  in  Monaroan. Witnessed by Pat 
   O'Brien, coachman. 

1p. 
  
  

130 03 Sep 1886  Agreement between Michael Gleeson and James 
   Kennedy of Dromin regarding the price of £4 for 
   the crop of oats he sowed in the land of 
Lisheenacloonta, and to remove the crop before 1 Oct under penalty and 
also agrees to pay costs of this agreement. Witnessed by John Morgan for 
Gleeson and Mike Shaughnessy for Kennedy.  A note at the bottom also 
states that they authorise W.H. Carrol to keep the agreement. 

1p. 
  
  
131 [Nov 1889]  Rent account of Michael McNamara in account 

   with William Hutchinson Carrol executor of Mrs 
   Goulding. Records payment in 1889 from Messrs 
   Culligan for rent of premises in Ennis and fees. 
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1p. 
  

  
132 [May 1890]  Agreement between William Hutchinson Carrol 

   and Roddy Kennedy whereby the latter agrees to 
   pay £1-10s-0d for grazing rights in a field in 
Capparoe formerly held by Pat Reidy, from 1 May 1890 to  15 Dec 1890. 

1p. 
 
 

 

 2. Personal Papers (1798- c. 1895) 
  
  
 (a) Military Career (1835-1842) 
  
  
133 14 July 1835  Letter from General Charles Doyle to William 

   Hutchinson  Carrol  congratulating him on his 
   ensigncy and asking his permission to offer him 
   his first sword to help him along.  

1p. 
  
  
134 6 July 1842  Letter from Horse Guards to Lieut W.H. Carrol, 

   6th Dragoons, acknowledging receipt of his letter 
   and offering his condolences on the death of his 
father and stating that his request for leave is being attended to. 

2pp. 
  
  
 (b) Correspondence (1798–c. 1895) 
  
  
 (1) Financial Affairs (1842-1889) 
  
  
135 24 Sept 1842  Letter  from  Ryan and Son, 48 North Georges 

   Street,  Dublin, to  William Hutchinson Carrol 
   seeking to recover expenses for some work done in 
1840 for Mr Sullivan, Mr Hartley's partner, on behalf of his late father. 

3pp. 
  
  
136 [? 1846]  Bill  of Costs from William Hutchinson Carrol to 

   Pemberton Crawley and Gardiner. 
3pp. 

  
  
137 23 Oct 1862   Letter  from William Griffin 13 Windsor Terrace, 

   Plymouth to William Hutchinson Carrol Tulla 



P/49 
 

 
 
 
 

28 

   House, regarding the forwarding of a debenture 
bond to Tweedy & Co. Falmouth, bankers for Mrs. Eady. Also comments 
on his forthcoming marriage to Bessie.   

2pp. 
  
  
138 30 Oct 1862  Copy  letter  from William Hutchinson Carrol 

   Tulla  House,  Nenagh,  to ‘My Dear Admiral’ 
   thanking him for his letter confirming a debenture 
forwarded to Messrs. Tweedy & Co. Falmouth, for Mrs Eady. 

4pp. 
  
  
139 11 Mar 1868  Receipt from Cox & Co, Craig's Court, London, 

   for drafts totalling £600 drawn on the National 
   Bank Nenagh, from W.H. Carrol and Major Griffin 
to be placed to the credit of Colonel Preston late of 45th Foot. 

1 Item 
  
  
140 07 Sep 1868  Fragment  of a  document signed by G.C. Cross 

   Capt 45th Reg. acknowledging receipt of £150 
   from Major C.L. Griffin, 45th Reg. 

1 Item 
  
  
141 [? 1869]  Bill of costs from William Hutchinson Carrol to 

   Timothy Luby covering the costs of a lease to be 
   paid by Luby to George Bolton Solicitor. Carrol has 
leave from Mr William Finch to sublet lands of Drumin held under a lease 
of 1855. 

2pp. 
  
  
142 04 Jul 1869   Letter from Edward Finch, London, to W. Leahy 

   who understands the addressee has given Capt. 
   Carroll a larger sum and disputes his right to do so 

1p. 
  
  
143 29 Apr 1876  Handwritten    agreement    between   William 

   H. Carroll and Anne  Griffin for provision of an 
   annuity for life from Carroll in exchange for £456. 
Signed by both and witnessed by Eliza Goulding. On the second page is an 
agreement to pay Mrs Goulding an annuity on her sister's death, however, 
it is not signed or witnessed. 

3pp. 
  
  
144 [? 1881]  Handwritten memorandum signed by William 
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   Hutchinson Carrol outlining that an annuity of 
   £30 was left to a Caroline Kelly in his father’s will. 
This annuity was subsequently mortgaged to different people before 
becoming assigned to a Mr. McClelland of London. The assignment then 
included a life policy on McClelland for £150. Carrol proposes to buy the 
account without the life policy provided it can be legally assigned over to 
him. A note on the bottom indicates Carrol purchased the annuity for 
£165.  
   1p. 

  
  
145 06 May 1881  Agreement between Capt. William Hutchinson 

   Carrol of Lissenhall and John Fogarty of Lisbrien 
   for the lease of 8 acres 38 perches in Monaroan 
which intersect with Carrols's holdings there. The latter wishes to 
straighten boundaries and make improvements.  Fogarty has agreed to 
hand over the land in return for 8 acres 10 perches in  Barravie 

3pp. 
  
  
146 
 

31 Jul 1882 –   Letters  from  Alice Peel Eady, 6 Oxford Terrace,  
19 Jul 1889  & 6 Waverly Place, London, 150 Francis Road 
   Bayswater & Pier House, Berwick on Tweed to  
William Hutchinson Carrol, Lissenhall Nenagh and one  letter  from  W. 
Byrne–Jones Solicitors, 20 Bucklesbury, London  regarding a dispute and 
matters  surrounding her wish to organise the  withholding of  dividend 
payments to Mr Purkis assigned under her marriage settlement.  
  11 Items 

  
  
147 [? 1888]  Completed  Fair  Rent  Agreement form made 

   under the Land Law (Ireland) Act 1881, between 
   Capt William Hutchinson Carrol of Lissenhall and 
William Mills of Monaroan in relation to land in Lisheenacloonta. 

2pp.  
  
  

 
 
 
 

 (2) Personal (1798- c. 1895) 
  
  
148 [? 1798]  Map  of  the Kingdoms of Spain and Portugal, 

   ‘Carte des Royaumes D'Espagne et De Portugal’ 
   Paper  backed with linen. Outside the frame 
handwritten in black ink has ‘W.H. Carrol Lissenhall Nenagh’. Fragile. 

1 Item 
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149 [1830-1895]  Printed Leaflet with a Description of the Giostra, or the 

   Game of the Ring as it is practiced at Corfu. Describes  
   the rules of a game of lancing a ring from 
horseback. Handwritten on the back is ‘For Wm. Hutchinson Carol’ 

1 Item 
  
  
150 [1834-1835]  Unsigned account of a journey from Carlsruhe to 

   London and Kent. Mention of spending a day 
   with Colonel Carol in Manheim, the use steamboat 
travel on the Rhine,  his social encounters and his bringing of news of their 
grandnephews Hutchinson and John Edgerton Carrol to friends Mr 
Mathews and Mrs Allen.   

5pp. 
  
  
151 [1837-1895]  Handwritten lyrics and a story surrounding a song 

   Dodson  & Fogg, regarding a horse race. Written on 
   the reverse is ‘Song by George Lawrence’.  

4pp. 
  
  
152 10 Feb 1837  Printed commission on parchment to Lt. John 

   Egerton  Carrol (William Hutchinson Carrol’s 
   brother) of 46th Reg. of Foot 

1 Item 
  
  
153 [c. 1841]  Unsigned letter to William Hutchinson Carrol. 

   Contents entail of a piece of prose rather than 
   news and ends with two verses. 

3pp. 
  
  
154 6 Jul 1842   Letter   from  [illegible] Blakeney,  62 Ebury Street, 

   Chester Square, London, to William Hutchinson 
   Carrol offering condolences on the death of his 
father, a friend of forty eight years and also a letter from John Blakeney, 
Dartford, to William Hutchinson Carrol similarly expressing his grief upon 
reading of the news.   

2 Items 
  
  
155 5 Jul 1843  Letter      from     Anthony    Valle,   Hoddesdon, 

   Hertfordshire,  to William Hutchinson Carrol, 6th 
   Dragoons, relating  that  while he has  forwarded 
the letter to his brother, he wonders if it has sufficient legal character for 
his brother to act for Hutchinson. 

2pp. 
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156 17 April 1845   Handwritten letter to ‘Sir’ at Tulla informing him 

   of the passing of Mrs Daniel. 
1p. 

  
  
157 3 Dec 1849  Letter from Margaret Leamy, Grange, to William 

   Hutchinson Carrol, Tulla House, regarding her 
   request  for  marriage  articles which are in his 
   possession. 

1p. 
  
  
158 [1847-1848]  Printed advertisement for a print of The Heroes of 

   the Peninsula, a picture by J.P. Knight, engraved by 
   Derick Bromley. Shows a room filled with officers 
in sketch format, each with a number corresponding to key below. Fragile 

1 Item 
  
159 7 Dec. 1848  Letter from George Langford, 37 St. Stephen’s 

   Green,  Dublin, to William Hutchinson Carrol 
   thanking him for the kind offer towards Langford's 
son, which included the offer of a sword.  

4pp. 
  
  
160 27 Aug 1849  Theatrical programme printed black on silver silk 

   for      the     Theatre   Royal,    Private   Amateur 
   Theatricals. Features  players from 28th Regt and 
   13th Light Infantry and others. 

1 Item 
  
  
161 [1850-1890]  Handwritten transcript of several different poems. 

1 item 
 

  
162 14 Aug 1853  Letter  from  John Garvey J.P Westport to the 

   Captain of J. Troop Westport, requiring twenty 
   cavalry at 10am the next day on the road to 
Castlebar for purpose of protecting freeholders. He expects trouble and 
considers the party of Constabulary inadequate.   

1p. 
  
  
163 12 Jan 1854  Handwritten spoof newspaper The Colony Gazette 

   compiled  by   Charles   Fred   Arden  for  the 
   amusement of  Miss Ivy Violet Tudor.  
  4pp. 



P/49 
 

 
 
 
 

32 

  
  
164 20 Jan 1854  Receipt in an envelope from Charles Fred Arden 

   to Miss Ivy Violet Tudor for six kisses, the price 
   of the first edition of The Colony Gazette. Envelope 
   addressed to ‘Miss Griffin / Royal Terrace’ 

2 Items 
  
  
165 03 Jul 1860  Unsigned  letter to William Hutchinson Carrol 

   regarding family genealogy and family history 
1p. 

  
  
166 [1860-1861]  Hard back books; Illustrations, Historical and genealogical, of King 

   James's Irish Army List (1689). Two Volumes. Both 
   Volumes signed ‘W.H.  Carrol, Tulla House’, inside 
front cover and ‘Captain Carrol Lissen Hall Nenagh’ on title page. Both in 
fragile condition. Volume I has the spine missing and both covers loose. 
Volume II, has a damaged spine and both covers are loose. 
        2 Items 

  
  
167 08 Oct 1862  Letter  from William Griffin 1 Higher Terrace 

   Weymouth, to Elizabeth Leslie Griffin (Bessie) 
   congratulating her on her engagement to William 
Hutchinson Carrol and hopes to meet him at Alice’s wedding at Falmouth. 
   3pp. 

  
  
168 8 Oct 1862  Letter from Marcelle Griffin, 12 Royal  Terrace, 

   Weymouth, to Elizabeth Leslie Griffin (Bessie) 
   offering her congratulations on her engagement to 
   William Hutchinson Carrol. 

4pp. 
  
  
169 Sept 1867  Letter    from    George    Langford   Ballintoher, 

   Nenagh, to William Hutchinson Carrol  thanking  
   him for his note which he will be putting  among 
   his most valued papers. 

1p. 
  
  
170 18 Jun 1869  Copy letter from Elizabeth Leslie Griffin to Capt. 

   E. Finch regarding intimidation and threats by Mr  
   Brian regarding property at Dromin. Mr Luby is in 
receipt of a threatening letter not to stay on his farm and at the Silvermines 
Fair Mr Brian used abusive language about Captain Carrol. Police are 
taking the affair seriously and have augmented two barracks. 
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2pp. 
  
  
171 27 Jul 1869  Letter   and   associated   envelope   from  ‘his 

   affectionate  sister’  (in-law)  Ellin,  Dover,  to 
   William Hutchison Carrol, Tulla, Nenagh. 
Regarding the safe arrival of a cheque and an estate as a bone of 
contention. 
  2 Items 

  
  
172 26 Jul 1872  Crosshatched unsigned letter to ‘My Dear Bessie’ 

   from an unknown author. 
4pp. 

  
  
173 28 Oct 1873  Letter from George Garvey, Thorne Vale, to Mrs 

   Elizabeth Carrol offering his condolences on the 
   death of her brother Charles Griffin, a good and 
   gallant  officer. 

3pp. 
  
  
174 18 Nov 1878  Letter   from   Edward   F.M.  Ryan  Teddington, 

   Middlesex,  to  Captain  Carrol   enquiring  about 
   the  possibility  of  a family connection. Mr  Ryan 
states that  he  is the grandson of  Capt Ryan of Golden, whose mother's 
maiden name was Carrol.  

4pp. 
  
  
175 July 1881  Handwritten  poem  in  eleven  verses entitled 

   ‘Thurles’ and attributed to G. R. L. Martin. 
3pp. 

  
  
176 [c. 1890]  Lined 1d copybook inside containing handwritten 

   stories of the activities of fairies around Lissenhall 
   and Tulla.  

30pp. 
  
  
177 [c. 1895]   Lined 1d copybook inside containing handwritten 

   traditional account of a duel on swords between 
   Mr Carrol of Tulla House, and a British Officer at 
Pennywell, Limerick around 1786. Written by John Ryan, gardener.  

16pp. 
  
 (c) Photographs/Albums (c. 1865) 
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178 [c. 1865]  Photograph.  2½ x 4 inch black and white carte de 

   visite of Elizabeth Leslie Hutchinson (Bessie). 
   Printed  on  the reverse is Debenham and Co. 
   Southsea.  

1 Item 
  
  
 III Alice Isabel Carrol  (1875-c. 1940) 
  
  
 1. Estate (1897-1936) 
  
  
 (a) Legal (1897-1936) 
  
  
 (1) Wills & Executorship (1897-1936) 
  
  
179 6 Mar 1897 -   Handwritten  and    typescript   correspondence  28 

Oct 1897  between Miss Alice Carroll, Lissenhall, and her 
   solicitors Bowles & French, 2 Westmorland Street, 
Dublin, and Mr William Gibson, Rockforest, Roscrea and his 
representatives Mecredy Solicitors, 91 Merrion Square, Dublin. Covering 
Mr Gibson’s attempts to ensure his daughter Alice Gibson who, following 
the death of her husband Egerton Griffin Carrol who died intestate, be 
treated with every possible consideration.  
    23 Items 

  
  
180 May 1897  Typescript copy of Mr Matheson Q.C.'s opinion 

   on a case submitted on behalf of Miss Alice Isabel 
   Carrol surviving executor and trustee of the late 
Capt William Hutchinson Carrol; regarding Egerton's handling of the 
estate. 

3pp. 
  
  
181 18 Dec 1897  Death Certificate of Hutchinson Carrol from the 

   British Vice-Consulate at San Remo (Italy). 
1 Item 

  
  
182 [Jan 1898]  Particulars   of  Investments  representing  the 

   residual personal estate subject to the trusts of the 
   will of the late Captain William Hutchinson Carrol 

2pp. 
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183 17 Jan 1898  List of Scrip & Certificates within the trusts of the 
   will of William Hutchinson Carrol received by 
   S.R. Bowles Solicitors from Miss Alice Carrol. 

1 Item 
  
  
184 16 May 1901  Receipt  for  £111-11s-6d from Miss Carrol, and 

   signed over stamp by Alice C. Howorth (formerly 
   Mrs Egerton Carrol)  as final instalment of the 
mortgage  of  1897, regarding Egerton's estate settlement.  

1 Item 
  
  
185 22 Oct 1901  Handwritten   letter  from  Bowles  &  French 

   Solicitors, 2 Westmoreland Street, Dublin, to Miss 
   Alice Carroll regarding cheque re-release of Mrs 
Howarth's (the remarried name of Egerton Carrol's widow Alice) 
mortgage.  

4pp. 
  
  
186 28 Mar 1918  Typescript will of Alice Isabel Carrol. Mention of 

   Anthony Scott and Rosaleen Angas, witnessed by 
   Violet H. King, and S.R. Bowles Solicitor. 

2pp. 
  
  
187 8 Mar 1936  Typescript  codicil  to  the  will of Alice Isabel 

   Carrol  dated  28  March  1918,  removing  her 
   bequest for war a memorial in Nenagh because she 
has already donated, and replacing her sister Florence, recently deceased, 
with Raymond Arthur French as executor. 

1p. 
  
  
188 13 Jul 1936  Typescript   letter   from  Bowles   &   French 

   Solicitors,  32  Nassau  Street,  Dublin, to Alice 
   Carrol,  Victoria Hotel, Victoria Road, London W.8  
regarding the assessment of death duties payable in England and Ireland 
on the death of Mrs Florence K. Scott.  

1p. 
  
  
189 14 Jul 1936  Typescript   letter   from  Bowles   &   French 

   Solicitors,  32  Nassau  Street,  Dublin, to Alice 
   Carrol,  Victoria Hotel, Victoria Road, London W.8 
regarding Florence K. Scott deceased, stating that Messrs Gwynne James & 
Sons have calculated the proportion of income due to deceased at the date 
of her death as £60-13s-4d 

1p. 
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190 11 Aug 1936  Typescript   letter   from  Bowles   &   French 

   Solicitors,  32  Nassau  Street, Dublin, to Alice 
   Carrol, c/o Miss Poe, Nenagh, Co. Tipperary, 
regarding the transfer to Capt Scott's Trustees of the securities of a £2000 
marriage settlement left to the late Mrs Scott by Mr William Hutchinson 
Carrol.  

1p. 
  
  
 (2) Legal Proceedings (1930-1936) 
  
  
191 11 Apr 1930  Carbon  copy of typescript letter sent from M. 

   Gleeson & Son, Nenagh to Bowles & French, 
   Solicitors, 32 Nassau St, Dublin regarding the 
Carrol estate and tenant Denis Magarth which seeks to find what level of 
compensation the owners will pay in matters relating to a Purchase 
Annuity. Fragile. 

1p. 
  
  
192 14 Apr 1930 Typescript     letter   from    Bowles   &    French 

  Solicitors, 32  Nassau St, Dublin to  Alice Carrol, 
  Victoria Hotel,    Victoria Road,    London   W.8   
regarding advice on how to proceed in the case of Denis Magarth. 

2pp 
  
  
193 16 Jul 1936  Typescript   letter   from  Bowles   &   French 

   Solicitors, 32 Nassau St, Dublin to Alice Carrol, 
   Victoria Hotel, Victoria Road, London W.8   
regarding the arrangement of a proposed meeting in August. 

1p. 
  
  
 (3) Land Sales and Purchases (1898-1925) 
  
  
194 12 Mar 1898  Typescript letter from Spotswood Robert Bowles, 

   Solicitor, 2 Westmorland Street, Dublin, to Miss 
   Alice Carrol, Lissenhall, advising her not to allow 
herself to become involved with an appeal from the widow of Mr Ponton, 
rather to refer her to Mr Scott, also sees no reason to delay the Magrath 
deal. 

3pp. 
  
  
195 31 Mar 1898  Typescript letter from Spotswood Robert Bowles, 
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   Solicitor, 2 Westmorland Street, Dublin to Miss 
   Alice Carrol, Lissenhall, stating that her letter was 
   received and that the Deeds were duly executed. 

1p. 
  
  
196 12 Nov 1918   Typescript letter from Nolan & Dudley Solicitors, 

   Peter Street, Nenagh, to Alice Carrol, Lissenhall 
   acknowledging receipt of Mr. Bowles letter with her 
remarks and sketch and indicating they have now written to Denis Cleary 
pointing out his legal position in the matter and await his reply if he should 
do so at all.  

1p. 
  
  
197 30 Apr 1919  Typescript   letter   from  Bowles   &   French 

   Solicitors,  32  Nassau  Street,  Dublin, to Alice 
   Carrol,  Alexandra Club, 135 Stephen’s Green, 
Dublin, regarding locating charge release documents which would remove 
any potential impediment to the sale of land in the townlands of Carrow 
and Monarcan. 

1p. 
  
  
198 3 May 1919  Handwritten   letter    from    Ludlow    Jones,    

   Knocknacree, Nenagh, to Alice Carrol, indicating 
   that he has sent Mr Hastings the duplicate warrant  

4pp. 
  
  
199 29 Jul 1919 -  Handwritten     letters     from   Ludlow    Jones,    

6 Jan 1921  Knocknacree, Cloughjordan, Co. Tipperary to   
   Alice Carrol regarding the progress, or otherwise, 
surrounding various land sale offers, agreements, contracts and deposits. 
  12 Items 

  
  
200 1 Aug1919  Handwritten letter from S. R. Bowles, 32 Nassau 

   Street, Dublin, to  Alice Carrol  regarding receipt 
   of her letter and considers giving notice of the 
forfeiture of £300 and £410 deposits to slow-moving purchasers ought to 
‘touch them up’ and also informs that he intends to give notice to Gleeson 
that action will be proceeded with if no steps are taken by him to complete 
the agreement. 

3pp. 
  
  
201 29 Sep 1919  Typescript   letter   from  Bowles   &   French 

   Solicitors,  32  Nassau  Street, Dublin, to Alice 
   Carrol, Lissenhall, advising that no steps be taken to 
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have the lands separately rated which were comprised in the 1918 
agreement with Mr. M. Gleeson. Advances opinion that the terrible 
mistake was letting the purchasers into possession but does believe that 
they did so without leave. 

1p. 
  
  
202 7 Mar 1920  Letter from Ludlow Jones, Knocknacree, Nenagh, 

   to Alice Carrol recommending acceptance of any
   offers of £250  for land on the correct acreage. 

1p. 
  
  
203 5 Apr 1920  Letter from Ludlow Jones, North Tipperary Club, 

   Nenagh,  to Alice Carrol, informs that there is 
   some delay in marking the new map with all the 
land that has been taken from her.; Max Angas has lent a horse to Henry 
and mention of an upcoming point to point.  

4pp. 
 
 
 
 

 

  
204 13 Apr 1920  Typescript   from   Michael   Gleeson  &  Son, 

   Solicitors, Nenagh, to Alice Carrol, Lissenhall, 
   advising they are finished with the estate map and 
are sending fresh OS sheets showing boundaries to Bowles & French 
Solicitors. 

1p. 
  
  
205 2 Jun 1920  Typescript   letter   from   Bowles   &  French 

   Solicitors,  32  Nassau  Street,  Dublin, to Alice 
   Carrol, Jermyn Court Hotel, Jermyn Street, 
London, advising that Mr Bowles has had to stop work for a time. Also Mr 
Gleeson has seen Bowles and settled terms of agreement which were sent 
to Mr Jones for approval however, Jones insists on extra money for the 
extra acreage discovered.  

2pp. 
  
  
206 8 Jul 1920  Letter   from   Ludlow   Jones,   Knocknacree, 

   Cloughjordan,  Co.  Tipperary,  to Alice Carrol 
   regarding his horse-riding accident, contract 
completions and opinions on road closures and the 200 or 300 ‘brave Irish 
men’ who were not able to get 5 Police men out of Borrisokane Barrack  

4pp. 
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207 7 Oct 1920  Typescript    letter   from   Bowles  &  French 
   Solicitors,  32  Nassau Street, Dublin,  to Alice 
   Carrol,  Lissenhall, regarding Mortimer Gleeson’s 
purchase of Barravie at auction which has yet to be completed. Suggests 
that he be given a fortnight to complete the sale or risk forfeiture of his 
deposit or return his deposit less expenses. 

1p. 
  
  
208 26 Jan 1921  Typescript    letter    from  Bowles  &  French 

   Solicitors,  32  Nassau  Street, Dublin, to Alice 
   Carrol, Lissenhall, regarding a recent auction of 
some of her estate land. Informs that John Slattery purchased Lot 3, 
Thomas Slattery Lot 4, and Lots 5 and 6 were taken by Mortimer Gleeson. 
Mr Dudley will be approached by them  regarding the sale of Barravie.  

1p. 
  
  
209 8 Mar 1921  Handwritten    letter    from    Ludlow   Jones, 

   Knocknacree, Cloughjordan, Co. Tipperary, to 
   Alice Carrol, stating that Mr Gleeson told him that 
D. Flanagan’s son would make a map for her and that Dan Gleeson has 
not yet paid for her house.  

2pp. 
  
  
210 18 Jan 1924  Typescript    letter    from  Bowles  &  French 

   Solicitors, 32 Nassau Street, Dublin, to Miss Alice 
   Carroll, Lyceum Club, 138 Piccadilly, London, 
regarding taking a Writ against Lloyds insurance in respect of a claim for 
loss of stock. Considers such a writ as unadvisable. Also regards the letting 
of Lissenhall house and demesne advises in favour of waiting to see what 
the Land Commission does. 

2pp. 
  
  
211 8 Feb 1924  Typescript  copy  letter from Bowles & French 

   Solicitors,  32  Nassau  Street,  Dublin,  to  the 
   General Secretary of The Southern Irish Loyalists 
Relief Association, 12 Palmer Street, Westminster, London on behalf of 
Miss Alice Carroll and her sisters enclosing note on claim against insurers. 

2pp. 
  
212 8 Feb 1924  Typescript  copy  of a Note of Case providing 

   background to the insurance claim of the Carrol 
   Estate, prepared by Bowles & French and 
submitted to The Southern Irish Loyalists Relief Association. 

3pp. 
  
  



P/49 
 

 
 
 
 

40 

213 8 Nov 1924  Handwritten copy of a letter  from  Alice  Carrol, 
   Riverston,  Nenagh,  to Robert  Bowles Solicitor, 
   regarding  Mr  Dudley  preparing her claim to the 
   Loyalist Compensation Association. 

1p. 
  
  
214 11 Sep 1925  Typescript   letter   from   Bowles   &  French 

   Solicitors,  32  Nassau  Street, Dublin, to Alice 
   Carrol, Riverston, Nenagh,  regarding the offer for 
the Demesne made by the Land Commission and the possibility of it being 
made compulsory. 

2pp. 
  
  
215 15 Sep 1925  Typescript     letter    from    Bowles    &  French 

   Solicitors,   32  Nassau  Street,  Dublin,  to  Alice 
   Carrol,  Riverston,  Nenagh,   regarding  the  best 
strategy towards the re-purchase of the demesne and its valuation. 

1p. 
  
 
 

 

216 28 Sep 1925  Typescript    letter    from   Bowles    &    French 
   Solicitors,   32  Nassau  Street,  Dublin,  to  Alice 
   Carrol, Riverston, Nenagh,   regarding  the  Land 
Commission’s  need  for  details  of  how  Monaroan is held and the title to 
Newtown, in order to forward the purchase.  

1p. 
  
  
217 7 Nov 1925  Typescript     letter     from   Bowles   &   French 

   Solicitors,   32  Nassau  Street,  Dublin,  to  Alice 
   Carrol, Riverston, Nenagh,   regarding  the  Land 
   Commission refusing to alter their offer.  

1p. 
  
  
218 6 Nov 1925  Typescript     letter    from    Bowles   &   French 

   Solicitors,   32  Nassau  Street,  Dublin,  to  Alice 
   Carrol,  Riverston,  Nenagh stating that the Land 
Commission  cannot  see  their  way to alter terms of purchase of Carrol 
estate lands. 

1p. 
  
  
219 17 Nov 1925  Typescript    letter    from    Bowles    &   French 

   Solicitors,   32  Nassau  Street,  Dublin,  to  Alice 
   Carrol,     Riverston,    Nenagh,    regarding     an 
application,   albeit   unlikely   to  be  successful,  to  the  Commissioners 
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to  determine  if they will re-sell Lissenhall House and Demesne lands to 
the owners under Section 35.  

1p. 
  
  
220 20 Nov 1925  Copy   typescript   letter   to  Bowles  &   French 

   Solicitors  from   the   Irish   Land   Commission, 
   Upper Merrion  Street,  Dublin,  stating  that  the   
Land  Commission  will   not consider  reselling  the  demesne  lands  of 
Lissenhall. 

1p. 
  
  
221 21 Nov 1925  Typescript    letter    from    Bowles   &    French 

   Solicitors,   32  Nassau  Street,  Dublin,  to  Alice 
   Carrol,   Riverston,  Nenagh,   enclosing   a  copy  
of   the   Land  Commission’s   refusal   to   sell    back   demesne   lands  
and suggesting the two possible courses of action left to them. 

2pp. 
 
 
 

 

  
 (b) Estate Administration (c. 1900-c. 1928) 
  
  
222 [1900-1920]  Handwritten list of tenants by townland, which 

   include: 
Lissenhall; Reps of John Morgan and Bridget Morgan, John Kirwan, James 
Gleeson, Michael Marten, Pat Maher, Pat Shaughnessy. 
Monaroan and Lisbrien; Denis Cleary, William Mills, Denis Cleary, Dan Quin, 
James Cleary, Mick Sherlock, Mike Gleeson, Timothy Quin, (now Tim 
Gleeson), Reps of Con Whelan, Reps of Denis Hogan, James Cleary. 
Lisheenacloonta; Mike Gleeson, John Slattery, William Smith, Mary Spillane, 
John Egan, Denis Fogarty, Timothy Woods, John Fogarty. 
Barravie; Reps of Dan Kennelly and Deborah Ryan. 
Division; Reps of Bridget Brennan, James Hanley. 
Capparoe and Carhue; Reps of Denis Leamy, W. Callanan, Reps of John 
Hayes, Dan Grace, Reps of W. Gleeson, Reps. of Dan Nolan and Rody 
Kennedy. 

2pp. 
  
  
223 30 Apr 1901  Survey of drains on torn off piece of an accounts 

   page  made  for Miss Alice Carrol at Capparoe 
   Callows, by Daniel Flanagan.  Lists 5 fields, with 
   measurements in Irish perches. 

1 Item 
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224 [1906-1907]  Handwritten accounts of Alice Carrol and others 
   with Ludlow M. Jones from March 1905 to March 
   1906. 
    2pp. 

  
  
225 9 Mar 1906  Handwritten Rental Account of the Carrol Estate 

   for one year to March 1906. 
Tenants: 
Lissenhall; Reps of John Morgan, John Kirwan, James Gleeson, Michael   
Martin, Patrick Maher. 
Monaroan & Lisbrien; Rev D. Cleary p.p., William Mills, reps of Margaret 
Cleary, Daniel Quinn, James Cleary, Reps of William Delaney, Michael 
Gleeson (Bristol), Winifred Quinn, Cornelius Whelan, Reps of Denis 
Hogan, James Cleary. 
Lisheenacloonta; Timothy Gleeson, John Slattery, William Mills, Mary 
Spillane,  Reps of Michael Egan, Reps Daniel Fogarty, Timothy Woods, 
John Fogarty, Daniel Kennedy and Deborah Ryan 
The Division; Bridget Brennan and James Hanley 
Capparoe & Carrow; Reps of Denis Leamy, William Callanan, Reps of John 
Hayes, William Mackey, Reps of Denis Leamy, Daniel Egan, Reps of 
William Gleeson,  Reps of Daniel Nolan, Rody Kennedy, John Slattery, 
Anne Gleeson. 
Gortnaclea & Erinagh; John Gleeson, Pat Gleeson (Lahan),  Anne O'Brien, 
Reps of Sarah Gleeson (Philips), Reps of Denis Leamy, Reps of Edward 
Magrath 
Sragh, Bridget Cuddihy, James Carmody and John Quigley 
Lisduf;f Reps of Michael Kennedy 
Newtown; Reps of Pat O'Brien 
Carrow; Catherine Leamy (new letting) 
Lissenhall Pat Shaughnessy (new letting) 
  5pp. 

  
  
226 31 Jan 1908  Typescript Carrol Estate Accounts from 1 July 

   1907 to 31 Dec. 1907. Includes the names of local 
   individual  and some firms having commercial 
   interaction with the Carrol estate during that year.  

16pp. 
  
  
227 15 Jul 1908  Typescript Carrol Estate Accounts from 1 Jan 

   1908 to 1 Jul 1908.  Includes the names of local 
   individuals and some firms having commercial 
   interaction with the Carrol estate during that year.  

12pp. 
  
  
228 14 Jan 1909  Typescript  Carrol Estate Accounts from 1 Jul 

   1908  to 3 Dec 1908. Includes the names of local 
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   individuals and some firms having commercial 
   interaction with the Carrol estate during that year.  
 

11pp. 
  
  
229 31 Mar 1909  Typescript Carrol Estate Rental account for one 

   year to March 1909. 
Tenants: 
Lissenhall;  Reps of John Morgan, John Kirwan, James Gleeson, Michael 
Martin, Patrick Maher and Patrick Shaughnessy. 
Monaroan & Lisbrien;  Denis Cleary, William Mills, Daniel Quinn, James 
Cleary, Reps of Wm. Delaney, Michael Gleeson (Brist), Winifred Quinn, 
Cornelius Whelan, Reps of Denis Hogan, James Cleary. 
Lisheenacloonta;  Denis Gleeson, John Slattery, William Mills, Mary Spillane, 
John Egan, Reps of  Daniel Fogarty, Timothy Woods, John Fogarty, 
Daniel Kennedy and Deborah Ryan 
Division;  Bridget Brennan and James Hanly 
Capparoe & Carrow;  Reps of Denis Leamy, William Callanan, Reps John 
Hayes, William Mackey, Daniel Egan, Reps of William Gleeson,  Reps of 
Daniel Nolan, Rody Kennedy, John Slattery, Anne Gleeson, Catherine 
Leamy, John Riordan, Anne and Martin Gleeson. 
Gortnaclea & Erinagh; John Gleeson Pat Gleeson (Lahan) Ann O'Brien 
Garryclogher;  Reps of S. Gleeson (philip), Reps Denis Leamy, John 
Gleeson, Reps of Edward McGrath 
Sragh;  Bridget Cuddy, James Carmody and John Kennedy 
Lisduff;  Reps of Michael Kennedy 
Newtown; Mary O'Brien  
Nenagh; Reps of Charles O'Halloran. 
  7pp. 

  
  
230 8 Jul 1909  Typescript Carrol Estate Account from 1 Jan to 

   30  June  1909.  Includes  the  names  of  local 
   individuals and some firms having commercial 
   interaction with the Carrol estate during that year. 

11pp. 
  
  
231 21 Jan 1910  Typescript Carrol Estate Account from 1 July to 

   31   Dec  1909.  Includes  the  names  of  local 
   individuals and some firms having commercial 
   interaction with the Carrol estate during that year. 

11pp. 
  
  
232 1 Feb 1912  Typescript Carrol Estate Account from 1 July to 

   31   Dec  1911.  Includes  the  names  of  local 
   individuals and some firms having commercial 
   interaction with the Carrol estate during that year. 
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11pp. 
  
  
233 1 Apr 1917  Handwritten Carrol Estate  Account from 20 Mar 

   1915 to 20 Mar 1916. Includes the names of local 
   individuals and some firms having commercial 
   interaction with the Carrol estate during that year. 

2pp. 
  
  
234 30 Aug 1917  Letter from George E Warwick, Revising Valuer, 

   c/o O’Meara’s   Hotel,   Nenagh,   to  Alice  Carrol, 
   Lissenhall, with regards to the need to first notify 
the County Council in the process of revaluation and remarking on turbary 
(the right to cut turf) as having no valuation in Monaroan and Capparoe. 

2pp. 
  
  
235 [1918-1919]  Handwritten estimations on both sides of a single 

   large page regarding farm profit for 1917 and 1918 
   and its division between Carrol, Angas and Scott. 

2pp. 
  
  
236 [1918-1919]  Ledger book containing Carrol Estate Accounts, 

   1912-18. 
172pp. 

  
  
237 28 Oct 1919  Handwritten     letter   from    Ludlow   Jones, 

   Knocknacree, Cloughjordan, Co. Tipperary, to 
   Alice Carrol informing her that sand and gravel, 
while technically belonging to the landlord, if removed the tenant may have 
to be compensated for injury to his land.   

3pp. 
  
  
238 26 Sep 1919 -  Handwritten    letters     from     Ludlow    Jones 13 

Nov 1920   Knocknacree, Cloughjordan, Co. Tipperary to 
   Alice Carroll  one regarding the succession of a 
lease through James Ryan subsequently his daughters who married Daniel 
Breen and John Kirwan.  The other  relate to  issues of rent collection, the 
selling of timber and the letting of a turf bank. 

6 Items 
  
  
239 [1920-1922]  Compliments  slip  from the  London Society for 

   Teaching    and    Training   the   Blind. Contains 
   handwritten  annotations  in pencil  on  the front 
and back for  what  appear  to be grazing rents, fees for measuring a bog 
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and poor rates.  
1 Item 

  
  
240 2 Mar 1920  Typescript   letter   from  Bowles   &   French 

   Solicitors, 32 Nassau Street, Dublin, to Ludlow M. 
   Jones Knocknacree, Cloughjordan, Returning a 
memorandum of October 1912 for reduction of payment in Clause 5 to 
£150, with a request for the 3 ladies and Mr Angas to sign it.  

1p. 
  
  
241 26 May 1924  Handwritten   copy   letter   from   Alice   Carrol, 

   Riverston,  Nenagh,  to Robert  Bowles Solicitor, 
   regarding  papers for farm  accounts  1920 - 1921 
and the numbers of cattle, sheep, pigs and horses on the land. 

1p. 
  
  
242 22 Sep 1926,  Handwritten   copy   letter   from   Alice   Carrol, 

   Riverston,  Nenagh, to  Robert  Bowles Solicitor, 
   regarding  the letting of land in Tulla and the visit  
of   the  assessor  in  August  where  he  was  shown the house lands and 
garden. 

1p. 
  
  
243 4 Oct 1926  Typescript   letter   from  James  O'Brien  &  Co. 

   Solicitors,   24  Castle   Street,  Nenagh,  to  Alice 
   Carroll,  Riverston,  Nenagh,  regarding  accounts 
for  1922-23 where there is no record of sums received for barley or oats 
despite both petrol for threshing and sacks being purchased.  

1pp. 
  
  
244 [c. 1927]  Printed   letter   from   James Butler,  35 Kenyon 

   Street,   Nenagh, to   ‘Dear  Madam   demanding 
   payment of £70-10s-11d being the Poor Rate due 
   for 1926-27.  

1 Item 
  
  
245 23 Jan 1927  Handwritten   copy   letter   from   Alice   Carrol, 

   Riverston,  Nenagh, to  Robert  Bowles Solicitor, 
   regarding  the  delay  in selling up, Ludlow argues 
that she should have gone away years ago and left it derelict.  

2pp. 
  
  
246 24 Jan 1927  Handwritten   copy   letter   from   Alice   Carrol, 
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   Riverston,   Nenagh,   to  the  Land  Commission     
   regarding  whether  the removal of a mantelpiece is  
permitted  from  Lissenhall  as  she  had  not  the  time   to undertake the 
task before  being  turned  out  in  August  1922.  She  also  enquires  as  to 
when they  may  take  final possession  of  Lissenhall as she can no longer 
can continue to look after it as the strain is becoming too great.  

1p. 
  
  
247 27 Jan 1927  Handwritten   copy   letter   from   Alice   Carrol, 

   Riverston,  Nenagh,  to Robert  Bowles Solicitor, 
   regarding  an inspection of Lissenhall.  
   1p. 

  
  
248 10 Feb 1927  Handwritten  estimations on a page of notepaper   

   for  the  receipts  and  expenditures of the Carrol 
   Estate 1927. 

1 Item 
  
  
249 10 Feb 1927  Handwritten   copy   letter   from   Alice   Carrol, 

   Riverston,  Nenagh,  to  Robert Bowles Solicitor, 
   regarding  Butler’s  bill  for  Kilmastulla  drainage 
   and what funds are there to meet it. 

1p. 
  
  
250 16 Feb 1927  Handwritten   copy   letter   from   Alice   Carrol, 

   Riverston,  Nenagh, to  Robert  Bowles Solicitor, 
   regarding   enclosing  Poor Rate receipts,  having  
an  auction at Lissenhall of odds and ends and expressing her hopes that 
the compensation will cover the income tax deficit for 1921-22. 

1p. 
  
  
251 3 Mar 1927  Handwritten   copy   letter   from   Alice   Carrol, 

   Riverston,  Nenagh,  to Robert  Bowles Solicitor, 
   regarding  the  income  tax demand  for 1922-23; 
forced  to  sell  the  cattle,  sheep, pigs and horses for what could be got; 
Discusses  evidence  of animals grazing unpaid for in Tulla, Barrovie and 
Capparoe. 

1p. 
  
  
252 25 Mar 1927  Handwritten   copy   letter   from   Alice   Carrol, 

   Riverston,  Nenagh,  to Robert  Bowles Solicitor, 
   regarding  visit  by the Land Commission at Tulla 
while  she  was  unaware.  Relates the hope that they will take possession 
before 1 April otherwise they will be liable for tax again.  
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1p. 
  
  
253 31 Mar 1927  Handwritten   copy   letter   from   Alice   Carrol, 

   Riverston,  Nenagh,  to Robert  Bowles Solicitor, 
   regarding  a  meeting  with Mr. Blackhall and Mr. 
O’Brien  at  Lissenhall.  They  will  not take possession of the house and 
lands there as they are not cleared and so must evict the Connell’s herd 
from Tulla. However the Connell’s insist that they do not have the right to 
do so. 

2pp. 
  
  
254 7 Apr 1927  Handwritten   copy   letter   from   Alice   Carrol, 

   Riverston,  Nenagh, to  Robert  Bowles Solicitor, 
   relates  that the land belonging to James Gleeson is  
cut-away  bog,  and  the  garden  at  Capparoe belongs to Gleeson, an offer  
of  £90 seems a great deal. The Connells are to give up possession of Tulla 
on Monday.  

1p. 
  
  
255 8 Apr 1927  Handwritten   copy   letter   from   Alice   Carrol, 

   Riverston,  Nenagh, to  Robert  Bowles Solicitor, 
   regarding  sending  maps  marking   D. Gleeson’s 
   house and J Gleeson’s field in bog.   

1p. 
  
  
256 12 Apr 1927  Handwritten   copy   letter   from   Alice   Carrol, 

   Riverston,  Nenagh, to  Robert  Bowles Solicitor, 
   regarding  the Land Commission representative’s 
visit  to  Lissenhall  and  Tulla;  the sale of mantelpieces, doors, trees and 
gates and  neighbours efforts to curry favour with the Land Commission at 
her expense.  

2pp. 
  
  
257 14 Apr 1927  Handwritten   copy   letter   from   Alice   Carrol, 

   Riverston,  Nenagh, to  Robert  Bowles Solicitor, 
   regarding  a  letter received from Florence Carrol 
who thinks the Land Commission are robbing them. 

1p. 
  
  
258 [c. 1928]  Handwritten   estimated    accounting   of  Carrol   

   Estate   income   and  expenditure for 1927 on a 
   folded notebook page. 

1 Item 
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 2. Personal Papers (1896-c. 1940) 
  
  
 (a) Correspondence (1896-1937) 
  
  
 (1) Stocks & Trusts Management (1896-1936) 
  
  
259 17 Jan 1896  Receipt from J.D. Carnegie & Co Stockbrokers, 

   48 Dame Street, Dublin, to S.R. Bowles, Solicitor, 
   32 Nassau Street, Dublin, for £2-13s. 

1 Item 
  
  
260 5 Mar 1897-  Typescript   letters   from    Spotswood   Robert   2 

Jul 1902  Bowles Solicitor, 2 Westmorland Street, Dublin, 
   to Alice Carrol, Lissenhall, regarding the details of 
various share and stock purchases, sales, transfers, dividends and 
certificates. 

30 Items 
  
261 13 Jan 1898  Typescript letter from Spotswood Robert Bowles, 

   Solicitor, 2, Westmoreland Street, Dublin, to Miss 
   Alice Carroll, Lissenhall, returning grazing lettings 
book and notifying his intention to start on the appointment of new 
trustees of her father’s will. 

2pp. 
 

263 
 
 
 
 

19 Jan 1898  Typescript letter from Spotswood Robert Bowles, 
   Solicitor, 2, Westmoreland Street, Dublin, to Miss 
   Alice Carroll, Lissenhall, regarding Margaret Dagg 
   deceased, and entitlement of her son Adam. 

2pp. 
  
  
262 21 Jan 1898  Typescript    letter   from  Spotswood  Robert 

   Bowles, Solicitor, 2, Westmoreland Street, Dublin, 
   to Miss Alice  Carroll, Lissenhall, indicating that 
having received probate of the will of Mrs Margaret Dagg, it is clear that if 
her brothers John and Thomas died in the lifetime of Margaret, and her 
brother Adam survived her, he alone is entitled to the Fund. 

1p. 
  
  
264 4 Feb 1898  Typescript letter from Spotswood Robert Bowles, 

   Solicitor, 2, Westmoreland Street, Dublin, to Miss 
   Alice Carroll, Lissenhall, enclosing transfer for 
remaining 50 Killaloe Slate shares and preparation of deed appointing new 
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trustees to her father's will. 
1p. 

  
  
265 15 Mar 1898  Handwritten  copy  of  letter from J. D. Carnegie 

   & Co.  Stockbrokers,  48   Dame  Street,  Dublin, 
   to S. R. Bowles,  2  Westmorland  Street, Dublin, 
regarding  the  Carrol  Trust,  thinks no major changes are necessary, but 
they    might   like   to  consider any  exposure  in  New  Zealand  bonds 
because the economy there  is not flourishing. 

3pp. 
  
  
266 29 Mar 1898  Typescript letter from Spotswood Robert Bowles, 

   Solicitor, 2 Westmorland Street, Dublin, to Miss 
   Alice Carrol, Lissenhall, enclosing deed of 
appointment of new trustees to father's will to be signed, asks for deed of 
disclaimer and discusses costs in claim against Mrs Carrol. 

3pp. 
  
  
267 6 May 1898  Typescript letter from Spotswood Robert Bowles, 

   Solicitor, 2 Westmorland Street, Dublin, to Miss 
   Alice Carrol, Lissenhall, enclosing four powers of 
attorney to be executed and a form of authority to be signed. 

2pp. 
  
268 [c. 1899]  Detailed   specification   for   the   building  of 

   labourers cottages in Nenagh Town; detailing all 
   works by different trades. 

4pp. 
  
269 18 May 1899  Typescript   letter    from  Bowles   &  French 

   Solicitors, 32 Nassau Street, Dublin, to Miss Alice 
   Carroll, Lissenhall, regarding stocks, she is to let 
him know if the £71 purchase money of sites for labourers cottages is to 
be added to the investment. 

1p. 
  
  
270 20 May 1899  Typescript   letter    from   Bowles  &  French 

   Solicitors, 32 Nassau Street, Dublin, to Miss Alice 
   Carroll, Lissenhall, regarding stocks and 
acknowledging receipt of contract note and cheque from Board of 
Guardians for labourers cottage sites for reinvestment. 

1p. 
  
  
271 10 Feb 1903  Typescript  letter from Spotswood  Bowles  &  

   French Solicitors, 2 Westmoreland Street, Dublin, 
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   to Miss Alice Carroll, Lissenhall, relating that the 
costs of Mrs Angas's settlement are payable by trustees out of capital. 

1p. 
  
  
272 27 Jan 1920  Typescript  letter  from National Bank in Nenagh 

   to  ‘Dear Sir’  asking  the  recipient  to  provide  a 
   certificate of dividends for named stock.  

1p. 
  
  
273 24 Mar 1936  Carbon copy typescript letter from John Rossage 

   & Co, 2 Copthall Court, London, to the National 
   Bank Limited, 276 Oxford Street, London, 
providing information on the quality of a number of stocks as a potential 
investment. 

2pp. 
  
  
274 24 Jul 1936  Typescript   letter   from   Bowles  &   French 

   Solicitors,  32  Nassau  Street,  Dublin, to Alice 
   Carrol,  Victoria Hotel, Victoria Road, London W.8 
regarding the Carrol Trust and how to deal with particular stocks; and 
advises that Land Bonds retained by Land Commission. cannot be sold 
until it is evident that none of the Tenant Purchasers will object to their 
Standard Purchase. 

2pp. 
  
275 27 Jul 1936  Fragment of a letter from the Westminster Bank 

   Limited,  Transfer Office, 9 Old Broad Street, 
   London to Alice Carrol , c/o National Bank Ltd., 
276 Oxford Street, London, notifying that an application has been made to 
transfer stock, standing in name of herself, L.M. Jones and C.M. Going. 

1 Item 
  
  
276 27 Jul 1936  Typescript   letter  from  the   Westminster  Bank  

   London,   Stock   Transfer   Office,  9 Old Broad 
   St.,  London,  to   Ludlow  M.  Jones, Bettystown 
House, Laytown,  Co.  Meath,  asking  if   he   has  any  objection to  the  
sale of named stock.  

1p. 
  
  
277 29 Jul 1936  Typescript   letter   from   Bowles  &   French 

   Solicitors,   32  Nassau Street, Dublin, to Alice 
   Carrol,  enclosing power of attorney over stock and 
asking her to send it on to Ludlow Jones of Bettystown House, Laytown, 
Co. Meath, for his signature. 

1p. 
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278 19 Aug 1936  Typescript   letter  from   Bowles  &   French  

   Solicitors,  32  Nassau  Street,  Dublin, to Alice 
   Carrol, c/o Miss Poe, Grallagh, Nenagh, Co. 
Tipperary, regarding stocks and certificates and thanking her for the note 
from her diary which entirely agrees with his list. 

1p. 
  
  
279 31 Aug 1936  Typescript   letter   from   Bowles   &  French 

   Solicitors, 32 Nassau Street, Dublin, to Alice Carrol 
 regarding organising the witnessed signature of a  Form of Transfer 
for £542. 15s. 8d Australian 5% stock to the trustees of Captain Scott’s 
settlement.  

1p. 
  
  
 (2) Financial Affairs & Taxation (c. 1889-1937) 
  
  
280 [1889-1896]  Soft     card   covered   accounting   notebook 

   containing  accounts of personal expenditures 
   written by Alice Carrol contains brief genealogical 
   notes in centre pages. 

23pp. 
  
  
281 19 Jan 1919 -  Handwritten      letters     from    Ludlow    Jones, 5 

Oct 1920  Knocknacree, Cloughjordan, Co. Tipp  regarding 
   income tax, and the payment of annuity from the 
   sale of lands to Mr Gleeson’s clients  

4 Items 
  
  
282 1 Oct 1919  Typescript letter from the National Income Tax  

   Recovery  Agency, 4 College  Green, Dublin, to 
   Alice Carrol  thanking her for the schedule of 
valuations of lands let to tenants which they received. However, it details 
the need for specific information on the actual valuations for lands sold, 
lands in own occupation and lands in occupation by tenants.   

3pp. 
  
  
283 2 Dec 1919  Typescript letter from the National Income Tax 

   Recovery Agency, 4 College Green, Dublin to 
   Alice Carrol, Lissenhall, concerning the Carroll 
   estate’s tax liability.   

3pp. 
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284 [c. 1920]  Handwritten   note   on    a  single   page  with 

   calculations of income for years 1916-1919 by  
   Alice Carrol for herself Maude and Florence. 

1 Item 
  
  
285 9 Jan 1920  Handwritten      letter   from   Ludlow   Jones, 

   Knocknacree, Cloughjordan, Nenagh, to Alice 
   Carrol. Has tried for a long time to get C. Going to 
arrange a new charge for Maxwell Angas to pay on lands not in her hands, 
argues that Angas should not have to pay rates or income tax on land he 
does not farm. 
  3pp. 

  
  
286 28 Jan 1920  Typescript  letter  from  R. H. Hastings of the 

   Income Tax Recovery Agency, 4 College Green, 
   Dublin, to The National Bank Limited, Nenagh 
   regarding the Income tax of Miss Alice Carrol. 

1p. 
  
  
287 28 Jan 1920  Handwritten  letter  from  The  National Bank 

   Limited,  Nenagh,  to  Alice Carrol, Lissenhall, 
   regarding  a  letter they received from Mr Hastings 
of the Income Tax Recovery Agency who has requested Certificates of 
Dividend. 

1p. 
  
  
288 2 Feb 1920  Typescript   letter   from   The  National  Income

   Tax Recovery Agency, 4 College Green, Dublin, 
   to  Alice Carrol, Lissenhall, explaining that the 
   wrong certificates have been sent.  

1p. 
  
  
289 29 Mar 1920 -  Letters from the  Munster & Leinster Bank Ltd.     

6 Apr 1920  Nenagh, to Alice Carol, Lissenhall, regarding a 
   cheque lost in the post and thanking her for the 
   duplicate  

2 items 
  
  
290 1 Apr 1920  Typescript letter from The National Bank Ltd, 

   Nenagh,  to  Alice  Carrol,  Lyceum Club, 138 
   Piccadilly, London, acknowledging receipt of her  
cheque and awaiting one from Mrs Angas which was probably taken when 
a mail car was robbed. 
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1p. 
  
  
291 12 Apr 1920  Typescript letter from Bowles & French Solicitors 

   32   Nassau  Street,  Dublin, to  Alice  Carrol,  
   Lyceum Club, 138 Piccadilly, London, advising that 
a trust certificate be lodged in a strong box in a bank in Dublin rather than 
in England. 

1p. 
  
  
292 1 May 1920  Handwritten   letter  from  the  Office  of  the 

   Surveyor of  Income  Tax (2nd District), 92 George 
   Street, Limerick  to The National Income Tax 
Recovery Agency, 4 College Green, Dublin, with regard to Miss Alice 
Carrol. Informs that the papers for her claim were destroyed in the recent 
raid and in the circumstances the best action would be to submit a fresh 
claim. 
     1p. 

  
  
293   7 May 1920   Typescript letter from the National Income Tax 

   Recovery Agency, 4 College Green, Dublin, to 
   Alice Carrol, Lissenhall, advising her that a claim 
   lodged on her behalf was destroyed in a raid. 

1p. 
 
 

 

  
294 18 Jun 1920  Typescript letter from the National  Income Tax 

   Recovery Agency, 4 College Green, Dublin, to 
   Alice Carrol, Lyceum Club, 139 Piccadilly, London, 
listing the documents required to put in a new claim for repayment. 

1p. 
  
  
295 [May 1920]  Circular letter from The National Bank Nenagh, 

   announcing the introduction of bank charges at 
   10s-6d per half year. 

1 Item 
  
  
296 16 Jun 1920  Handwritten    letter     from   Ludlow   Jones, 

   Knocknacree, Cloughjordan, Co. Tipperary, to 
   Alice Carrol, advising of his charges for two years 
collecting; and observing that while the country is not in the least better 
crops look promising. 
    3pp. 
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297 18 Jun 1920  Typescript  letter from the National Income Tax 
   Recovery Agency, 4 College Green, Dublin, to 
   Alice Carrol, Lissenhall, regarding how best to deal 
with the Attorney General, and advises pointing out the difficulties and 
expense in preparing papers, and to  dwell on the fact Martin D'Arcy's 
office was raided and it is almost impossible to get duplicates of destroyed 
records.  

1p. 
  
  
298 17 Dec 1920  Typescript  letter  from the National  Income Tax 

   Recovery Agency, 4 College Green, Dublin, to 
   Alice Carrol, Lissenhall, notifying her they have 
persuaded the Comptroller of Stamps and Taxes to accept papers as they 
stand and enquiring if certain listed rents and charges are still paid on the 
property. 

1p. 
  
  
299 28 Dec 1920  Typescript  letter from the National Income Tax 

   Recovery Agency, 4 College Green, Dublin, to 
   Alice Carrol, Lissenhall, acknowledging receipt of 
   her letter. 
  1p. 

  
  
300 [? 1927]  Incomplete handwritten copy  letter  from  Alice 

   Carrol,  Riverston, Nenagh, to Robert  Bowles 
   Solicitor, regarding Florence’s receipt of an Irish 
property income tax demand in relation to last year's rental and other 
income.  

1p. 
  
  
301 2 Mar 1927  Handwritten  copy of a  letter from  Alice  Carrol  

   to   Robert   Bowles,  32  Nassau  Street,  Dublin, 
   regarding an income tax demand for 1922-23 and 
the  tax  officials  approach  that appeals were not lodged in time despite 
her understanding  that  when  she  was driven to Roscrea in 1925 about 
the appeals 1922-23 was included.    

1p. 
  
  
302 15 Oct 1929  Handwritten  copy of a  letter  from  S. R. Bowles 

   Solicitor, 32 Nassau Street, Dublin to Alice Carrol 
   with regard to how Rosaleen Tausch stood with 
regard to ‘entail and disentail’ and the indemnity of trustees.  

1p. 
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303 17 Oct 1929  Handwritten  copy of a  letter  from  S. R. Bowles 
   Solicitor, 32 Nassau Street, Dublin to Alice Carrol 
   answering  questions about how to deal with a 
   proposed release. 

1p. 
  
  
304 21 Oct 1929  Handwritten copy of a letter  from  S.  R. Bowles 

   Solicitor, to Alice Carrol  responding  to  a  letter  
   about   a   proposed  release,  suggesting   that   it  
remains  to  be  determined  how  much, if any, of the £8000 retained by 
the  tenants  for  life   is capital  money  subject  to  the trusts of William 
Hutchinson Carrol’s will. 

1p. 
  
  
305 [1933-1935]  Wallet style hard cloth bank book of Alice Carrol's 

   account with The National Bank Ltd., Oxford St. 
   London. Pocket at back holds two cheques, one to 
Buswell's Dublin and one to Victoria Hotel London. 

3 items 
  
  
306 [1935-1937]  Wallet  style  bank book of Alice Carrol's account 

   with   The  National  Bank  Ltd.,  Oxford  Street,  
   London. 

1 Item 
  
  
307 18 Aug 1936  Typescript   letter  from   Bowles   &   French 

   Solicitors,  32  Nassau  Street, Dublin, to Alice 
   Carrol  enclosing a letter of attorney and a 
communication from Sheppards & Co. which explains the delayed 
payment of Duty. Includes some handwritten notes in Alice's hand. Letter 
torn at bottom. 

1p. 
  
  
308 3 Sept 1936  Letter from the National Bank Limited, Income 

   Tax   Department,   13-17  Old  Broad  Street, 
   London, to Alice Carrol, c/o The Lyceum Club, 
138 Piccadilly, London, informing her of their receipt of her income tax 
refund from the Revenue Authorities in Dublin. A repayment of £25-17s 
due for the year ended 5 April 1936. 

1p. 
  
  
 (3) Personal (c. 1890-1927) 
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309 [c. 1895]  Silhouette  made  of  hand-cut  black  paper  on a 
   white card forming a head and shoulders study of 
   Alice  Carrol.  Production credited to Leon. 

 1 Item 
  
310 23 Feb 1897  Handwritten  letter  from   Bowles  &  French 

   Solicitors, 2 Westmoreland St, Dublin, to Miss 
   Alice Carroll, Lissenhall, expressing their sorrow on 
death of Egerton and will attend funeral services in Nenagh. 

4pp. 
  
  
311 [c. 1908]  Piece of card possibly from a scrap book holding 

   a   3⅜   x  4¼  black  and  white  print  of  the 
   mantelpiece in the drawing room at Lissenhall and 
on its other side two 3⅜ x 4¼ black and white prints of the 1908 Dublin 
Dog Show. 

1 Item 
  
  
312 8 Oct 1908  Handwritten letter from Anthony Scott, Mourne 

   Grange,    Kilkeel,   Co.  Down to  Alice  Carroll, 
   Alexandria  Club,  135  Stephens  Green, Dublin, 
   stating he has done well at sport. 

1p. 
 
 

 

313 1 July 1918  Typescript letter from The Sinn Fein Community 
   to  Mr  Spight threatening that ‘his sort and class’ 
   is  unwelcome  in  Ireland at the present time and 
   police will not be able to protect him. 

1p. 
  
  
314 26 June 1919  Typescript   letter  from  C.M.  Going,  Cragg, 

   Birdhill, to  Alice  Carrol  regarding dividends, 
   selling up and the ignorance in England ‘amongst 
   all classes’ as to the situation in Ireland.  

2pp. 
  
  
315 [c. 1925]  Silhouette of black paper on card of Alice Carroll 

   produced by Mr. Handrup & D.H. Evans, Oxford 
   St, London.  

1 Item 
  
  
316 7 Apr 1920  Handwritten letter from George Lindsay of the 

   Staff College Camberley, to Alice Carrol thanking 
   her for £9-15-0 and hoping to see her at the hotel 
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   when it is more shipshape.  
2pp. 

  
  
317 [c. 1922]  Typescript       circular       entitled    Unhallowed 

   Kilmichael:  The    Scene    of    Collins'   Murder 
   a  description  of an IRA attack on police near to 
   the location where Michael Collins was shot. 

1 Item 
  
  
318 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15 Jul 1922  Handwritten  note  from  the  Captain  of  the 3rd 
   Battalion,   Field   Headquarters,  No.1 Tipperary  
   Brigade, to Alice Carol, Lissenhall,  notifying  her  
that   ten  men  are  to  be  billeted  on  her  and  that she  should   make  
preparations for their requirements. 

2pp. 

  
319 [1922-1923].   Handwritten lists of items stolen from Lissenhall. 

8pp. 
  
  
320 [? 1923]   Handwritten  notebook  copy  of  an anonymous 

   letter  received  10  March 1923  from  the I.R.A. 
   to   Alice   Carrol,  threatening  death  if  William 
Gorman  is  evicted from the East Lodge, the  letter  also  refers  to  the 
‘blaggarding’ of Denis McGrath. 

1p. 
  
  
321 20 Sep 1926  Typescript   letter   from   Bowles   &  French 

   Solicitors, 32  Nassau  Street,  Dublin  to   Alice   
   Carrol,  Riverstown, Nenagh, regarding location of 
her nephew and his wife so as to finally arrange their ante-nuptial 
agreement. 

1p. 
  
  
322 [Jul 1927]  Handwritten    letter  from   Elsie    Smitherwick, 

   Youghal House, Nenagh, to Alice Carrol relaying 
   her  sorrow  that  she  is  leaving Nenagh  as  she  
has  known  them all since babyhood. Mentions further that the Parker’s  
are selling out of Castle Lake and Garrykennedy.  

4pp. 
  
  
 (b) Family Heritage and History (1898-c. 1940) 
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323  29 Jul 1898  Handwritten  letter   from   Comte  Vesian  de  la 
   Nogaret,,    Rathmines,   Co.  Dublin,   to    Alice 
   Carroll,  Lissenhall, Nenagh, regarding the Carrol 
   link to the Emell Family.  

4pp. 
  
  
324 9 Sep 1898  Handwritten letter from Vesian de la Nogaret, 

   Leeson Park, Dublin, to Alice Carrol regarding a 
   genealogical table.  

4pp. 
  
  
325 [c. 1903]  List  of  documents sent to Mr Burke including

   record of service of William Parker Carrol and 
   Richard  Carrol, the will of Pierce Nugent and 
   other pedigree papers.  

          1p. 
  
  
326 [Aug 1913]  Correspondence covering the loan of four of Sir 

   William Parker Carrol’s medals by Alice Carrol to 
   the Royal United Service Institution, Whitehall for 
   exhibition in their museum.  
  2 Items 

  
  
327 22 Aug 1916 -  Correspondence covering the receipt and addition 

18 May 1920  of the Spanish Order of Charles III medal to the 
   Royal   United  Service  Institution’s  Museum 
   exhibition of Sir William Parker Carrol’s medals. 

3 Items 
  
  
328 [c. 1930]  Handwritten copy of  a  letter from William Childe 

   Pemberton, 17 Portman Street, London, to Alice 
   Carrol  in  response  to her letter discussing her 
grandmother's birth and her links with Princess Sophia other family 
history. 

3pp. 
  
  
329 20 Jan 1930  Typescript letter from Lt P. L. Binns, Adjutant 

   Depot, The East Yorkshire Regiment, Victoria 
   Barracks, Beverley, Yorkshire, to Alice Carrol 
Lyceum Club, 138 Piccadilly, London, acknowledging receipt of her letter 
enquiring about her grandfather William Parker Carrol's service with the 
15th Regiment and advising that he will notify her when he has the 
information she seeks.  

1p. 
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330 24 Jan 1930  Handwritten letter from Lt P. L. Binns, Adjutant 

   Depot, The East Yorkshire Regiment, Victoria 
   Barracks, Beverley, Yorkshire, to Alice Carrol 
enclosing a letter from Mr Robert. Jones, 25 Belmont Road, South 
Norwood,  London,  a  former  sergeant  in  the  regiment, and which 
provides details of William Parker Carrol’s service. 
    2pp. 

  
  
331 14 Feb 1930  Handwritten letter from Lt. P. L. Binns, Adjutant 

   Depot, The East Yorkshire Regiment, Victoria 
   Barracks Beverley, Yorkshire, to Alice Carrol, 
thanking her on behalf of Commanding Officer C.F. Pike M.C. for the 
record of service information on Sir William Parker Carrol, presented by 
herself and Mrs Angas and Mrs Scott. 
   2pp.  

  
  
332 24 Mar 1930 -  Typescript   letter from  the  Guilford  Diocesan   

25 Mar 1930  Registry, Knightuder Street, Doctors Commons, 
   London,  to Miss Alice Carroll, Victoria Hotel, 
Victoria Rd, Knightsbridge, London, regarding the Kew Registers records 
of the marriage of Sir William  Parker Carol and receipt for 10s-6d, for a 
copy of an extract from the Registers. 

2 Items 
  
  
333 11 Apr 1930  Incomplete letter to Miss Alice Carrol, regarding 

   the inscription on Parker Carrol’s monument in 
   Kilkeary graveyard. 

1 Item 
  
  
334 22 Jan 1930 -  Four  typescript  and  one  handwritten  letter           

5 Mar 1931  from   Robert  Jones 25 Belmont Road, South 
   Norwood, London  to  Alice Carrol  in relation to 
his research on her behalf on the life of Sir William Parker Carrol and 
other Carrol relatives. 

6 Items 
  
335 [c. 1935]  Handwritten notes from Parker Carrol’s entry in 

   the History of the Connaught Rangers by Lt Col 
   Jourdain.   

          1p. 
  
  
336 [c. 1935]  Handwritten  copy  of Carrol entries from the 

   Army Gazette 1825. 
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         1p. 
  
  
337 [c. 1935]  Photograph. 3¼ x 2½ black and white print of the 

   monument  to  Sir  William  Parker  Carrol  in 
   Kilkeary graveyard. Also an envelope with brief 
details concerning its erection and inscriptions.   
               3 Items  

  

338  [c. 1935]  Handwritten notes copied from Army Gazettes 
   on Carrol family members and on events in which 
   they participated.   

              5 Items 
  
339  [c. 1935]  List of birth and death dates of some members of 

   the  Carrol  family,  written  on  the  back  of  a  
   June section of a calendar. 
              1 Item 

 
 
 
 

   

340 [c. 1935] Handwritten notes on the 17th century Carroll’s  
 1p. 
  
  
341 [c. 1935] Handwritten list of Carrol family  members  with  

 outlining dates and their inter-relationship. 
          1p. 
  
  
342 [c. 1935]  3⅛ x 4⅛ card with a printed coat of arms. Bares 

   the O’Carrol crest and motto. 
  1 Item 

  
  
343 [c. 1935]  Typescript biography and transcripts of letters of  

   Lt General Sir William Parker Carrol. 
   5pp. 

  
  
344 [c. 1935]  Typescript carbon copy of biography and letters 

   of Lt General Sir William Parker Carrol (P49/335) 
   stapled into a larger green stiff paper folder. 

6pp. 
  
  
 3. Photographs (c. 1875-1836) 
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345 [1875-1880]  Photograph.  2½  x  4  inch black and white carte 

   de  visite of  the Carrol sisters,  Alice, Maude and 
   Florence as young girls. Card  has been cut down at  
the  bottom,  possibly  to suit a frame. Printed on the reverse in green  
‘Henry O'Shea,  Photographic Artist and Miniature Painter,  127 George 
Street,  Limerick’.  Handwritten  on  the  same  side  in black ink is ‘Miss 
Carrol / Lissenhall / Nenagh and ‘Alal, Amo & Grannie’ 

1 Item 

  
  
346 [Apr 1878]  Photograph. 2½ x 4 inch  black  and  white  carte 

   de   visite   of   a   baby  William  Griffith  Griffin 
   dressed   in   a  cardinal’s   dress.  Printed  on  the  
reverse  side  is ‘Bouillier /Photographe /Avenue du Casino /Arcachon’ 
Handwritten is ‘William Griffith / In Cardinal’s dress /April 1878 aged 14 
months’.  

1 Item 
  
  
347 [c. 1880]  Photograph. 2½ x 4 inch black and white carte de 

   visite of Alice Carrol. On the reverse side there is 
   black with gold lettering indicating production by 
   Julius Scharr Dusseldorf, Germany. 

1 item 
  
  
348 [c. 1886]  Photograph.4½ x 6 inch black and white print  of 

   Alice,  Maude, Florence  and  Hutchinson  Carrol 
   sitting together on wall by the base of a tree. 

1 Item 
  
  
349 [1895-1910]  Photograph.   4⅞  x  7¼   inch  black  and  white 

   studio portrait of Alice Carrol  mounted  on  grey 
   gold-edged  card.  Raised  print at the bottom has  
‘Chancellor,  Royal  Arms,  Dublin’. Small  semi-circular  piece  removed 
from top edge.  

1 Item 

  
  
350 [Oct 1899]  Photograph.   5¾   x   4   inch   black  and  white  

   cabinet   cards   of   Alice  Scott  holding  a  baby  
   Anthony Scott.   Handwritten on the reverse side of 
one is ‘3½ months old Oct 1899’. Photographer’s  details  have  been  
trimmed from the bottom of one card possibly to fit a frame. 
  1 Item 

  
  
351 [ ? 1901]  Photograph. 2⅞ x 3⅞ inch black  and white print 
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   of Alice Carrol seated on a garden bench holding 
   a baby Anthony Scott. 

1 Item 
  
  
352 [1901-1902]  Photograph. 9 x 7 inch black and white print of 

   Alice Carrol and Florence Scott with an infant 
   Anthony  Scott  seated on the lawn in front of 
   Lissenhall. 

1 Item 
  
  
353 [c. 1910]  Photograph. 4¼ x 3¼ inch black and white print 

   of Lissenhall House 
1 Item 

  
  
354 [1910-1935]  Photograph  album.  11  x  8½  red cloth on card 

   covered  photograph  album which a handwritten 
   insert  by  June  O’Carroll  Robertson  informs as 
having  belonged  to  Col  Jack  Pearce  Wills  MC, best man to Anthony  
Scott  and  godfather  to June O’Carroll Scott.  Holds many Scott related 
photographs   including   the   first  meeting  as  children  between  June 
O’Carroll Scott and her future husband James Robertson on page 17. 

44pp. 
  
  
355 22 Jan 1936  Photograph.   6¼  x  8¾   inch  black  and  white  

   studio portrait of Anthony Scott with a dog. In a 
   frame  without glass. Inscribed across the bottom 
of the photograph is ‘To Alal/with very best love /Anthony/ 22 Jan 36’.  
On   the   reverse   side   are  the  printed  the  name  and  details  of  the 
photographer ‘Frederic Robinson, Camberley’.  

1 Item 
  
  
 IV Hutchinson Carroll (c. 1884-1887) 
  
  
 1. Personal Papers (c. 1884-1887) 
  
  
356 [1884-1887]  Photograph. 3⅝ x 2½ inch black and white print 

   of  Hutchinson Carrol,  in  a  jacket  and  peak 
   sport/school style cap, holding dog and seated on 
small circular fence set on lawn outside a large house.  
  1 Item 
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 V Egerton Carrol (1872-1896) 
  
  
 1. Estate (1895-1896) 
   
  
 (a) Legal (1895-1896) 
  
  
 (1) Wills and Executorship (1895-1896) 
  
  
357 [? 1895]  Handwritten bill from S. R. Bowles Solicitors to 

   Egerton Griffin Carrol and Alice Carrol executors 
   of the late Captain William Hutchinson Carrol 
regarding funds subject to the Trusts of the Will of Margaret Dagg, 
deceased. 

2pp. 
  
  
358 [? 1896]  Bill  from Bowles & French Solicitors to Alice 

   Carrol and Egerton Carrol, trustees of the will of 
   William Hutchinson Carrol. A detailed account of 
   expenses to the sum of £27-17-10d. 

5pp. 
  
  
359 10 July 1896  Certificate  of  Taxation from the taxing master of 

   the  High  Court  of  Justice issued to S.R. Bowles, 
   Solicitor acting on behalf of Egerton Griffin Carrol 
and Alice Isabel Carrol executors of the estate of William Hutchinson 
Carrol. 
   2pp. 

  
  
360 19 Dec 1896  Summary of costs from S.R. Bowles, Solicitor to 

   Egerton Carrol and Alice Carrol in pursuance of 
   the enactment of the will of William Hutchinson 
   Carrol. 
   2pp. 

  
  
 2. Personal Papers 
  
  
 (a) Financial (1896) 
  
  
361 28 Jan 1896  Printed receipt with handwritten additions for £1-

   10s-0d received from Egerton Griffin Carrol, by 
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   S.R. Bowles Solicitors regarding the Dagg Trust.  
1 Item 

  
  
362 20 Nov 1896  Account of Egerton Griffin and of Miss Alice 

   Carrol  with J.D. Carnegie & Co. Stockbrokers, 
   Dame Street, Dublin.  

1 Item 

  
  
 (b) Personal (1872-1896) 
  
  
363 17 May 1872  Certificate     of   Successful    Vaccination   in 

   compliance with the Compulsory Vaccination Act  
   Ireland in name of Egerton Griffin Carrol aged 10 
   months, dated 17 May 1872. 

1 Item 
  
  
364 22 Oct 1896  Handwritten   copy  of  an  address  from  the 

   Lissenhall  tenantry  to  their landlord Egerton 
   Carrol, on the occasion of his marriage. 

3pp. 
  
  
 3. Photographs (c. 1890-c. 1892) 
  
  
365 [c. 1890]  Photographs. Two 6¼ x 4½ inch black and white 

   cabinet cards from the same sitting of five young 
   seated officers each holding a swagger stick. All 
dressed in kepi style hat and hussar style jackets. One photograph 
captioned ‘Egerton Carrol’ on verso.  

2 Items 
  
  
366 [c. 1892]  Photograph. 4 x 5⅝ inch black and white head and 

   shoulders studio portrait mounted on grey card of 
   Egerton Griffin Carrol. Photographers name 
impressed in white, ‘Waverly, Regent Street London. Photograph has been 
cut down at top.   

1 Item 
  
  
 B. THE SCOTT FAMILY (1838- 2000) 
  
  

 I Philip Clement Scott & Florence Kate Carroll (1838-1934) 
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 1. Legal (1896) 
  
  
367 11 Nov 1896  Marriage  Certificate  of Philip Clement Scott and 

   Florence   Kate   Carrol   at   St.  Mary's  Church, 
   Donnybrook, Dublin. 

1 Item 
  
  
 2. Personal Papers (1838-1934) 
  
  
368 1838   Book entitled Testimonials and Documents Respecting 

   some of the Services of Major General Sir W. Parker  
   Carrol KCH. Notation on the cover reads ‘Florence 
Kate Scott, granddaughter of Major General Sir William Parker Carrol 
K.C.H’. 

1 Item 
  
 
 

 

369 26 Aug 1895  Theatre  programme for Corinne: comic operetta 
   with  lyrics by Phillip Clement Scott and others at 
   the  Queen's  Royal Theatre Dublin. Handwritten 
   on cover in ink is ‘Sybil’. 

31pp. 
  
  
370 29 Aug 1895  Two     handwritten     letters    enclosed    in   an 

   envelope  for  the  attention  of  Mrs  Scott.  The 
   first  is  a  letter  from  Dinuzulu  Ka  Cetshwayo 
(Zulu chief) on St. Helena to Mr G.Mansel. Language in Zulu. The second 
enclosure is a translation of the letter from Zulu to English. 

33 Items 
  
  
371 [c. 1895]  Loose scrapbook   page  with  4 x 5¾  black  and 

   white    photograph    attached    of   Hutchinson 
   Carrol's grave.  Note on the side reads ‘Grandson 
of Sir  William P. Carrol and Son of Captain Carrol/Hutchinson Carrol's 
Grave, died in San Remo’. The same page also holds a magazine clipping  
which features a  photograph of  Florence  K. Carrol  as  part  of a short  
article   regarding  her  amateur  theatricals;  also  present  is a newspaper 
clipping  from  the  Nenagh  Guardian  ‘A Famous Irishman’, which  used 
the  occasion  of  Hutchinson  Carrol's  death  to  remember  Sir William 
Parker Carrol. Fragile. 

1 Item 
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372 [1895-1944]  Family  scrapbook   kept   by  Sybil  Scott  (Philip 
   Clement Scott’s sister). Contains extensive notes, 
   newspaper cuttings, photographs,  postcards  and 
amateur theatrical  programmes concerning  the  Scott,  du  Maurier and 
Martyn families   with  a  particular  focus  on  Clement  Scott  the  poet, 
playwright and  theatre  critic   Includes  sketches by George du Maurier, 
photographs  of   Daphne   du   Maurier   and  her  siblings  as  children, 
photographs of  Philip  Clement  Scott  at  Ladysmith,  his wife Florence 
Carrol and Anthony  Scott  and  his  wife  Helena.  Contains many loose 
items. Cover loose and spine separated.   

284pp. 
  
  
373 [c. 1900]  Two  green  halfpenny  Cape  of  Good Hope 

   postage  stamps   with  ‘Orange River Colony’ 
   overprinted in black 

2 Items 
  
  
374 8 Feb 1900  Envelope addressed to Mrs P. C. Scott 41 Berge 

   St. Maritzburg, posted at Estcourt, Natal. 
  1 Item 

  
  
375 22 Feb 1900  Postcard  from Philip Scott, Ladysmith, Natal, 

   South Africa, to Mrs Kempthorne, 28 Ker Street, 
   Devonport, England. Sent during the Siege of 
Ladysmith, it relays that he is well after enteric fever, and asks to be 
remembered to others. Postcard has a printed graphical perspective of the 
Ladysmith area with mountains and with a  Boar cannon pointing down to 
the bottom right.  

1 Item 
  
  
376 3 March 1900  Postcard   with   a  printed  perspective  of the 

   Ladysmith area with mountains and gun positions 
   and of a tower flying the flag, from Philip Scott to 
his wife Mrs P. Scott 41 Berg Street,  Maritzburg, dated 22 Feb 1900, 
during the siege of Ladysmith. 

1 Item 
  
  
377 15 Feb 1900  Envelope franked with the Ladysmith Siege Post 

   Office, 15 Feb 1900. Addressed to Mrs P.C. Scott, 
   41 Berg Street, Maritzburg.  

1 Item 
  
  
378 29 Mar 1900  Handwritten  letter from Philip Scott, 41 Berg 

   Street, Pietermaritzburg, South Africa to his sister 
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   Sybil. Opinions that horseflesh is not so bad when 
you get used to it and that mule is delicious. Conveys that Florence turned 
up the day after the relief and stayed with him until he came down to 
Pietermaritzburg. His being mentioned in despatches is also referred to as 
is other aspects of the relief of Ladysmith and its aftermath. 
  8pp. 

  
  
379 28 Dec 1905  Letter    from  Anthony  Scott  as   a child  to  his 

   parents  describing  to them what he received for 
   Christmas. 

4pp. 
  
  
380 15 Jun 1906  Handwritten     letter     from  Anthony  Scott, 

   Lissenhall as a child, to his parents telling how 
   Aunt Alice and Jim Egan have won prizes at the 
show and that he is looking forward to seeing them. Language in French.  

3pp. 
 
 

 

381 30 Dec 1907  Printed programme  of entertainment by children 
   at  the  Prospect  Hall Dundrum featuring scenes 
   from   Alice  in  Wonderland  and  Uncle   Tom's  
Cabin. Programme features Master Anthony Scott in several scenes. 

1p. 
  
  
382 6 Oct 1909  Receipt  from  the  National  Museum of Ireland, 

   Dept. of  Agriculture   &   Technical  Instruction, 
   to    Mrs    Florence   K.   Scott,   Prospect   Hall, 
Dundrum, Co. Dublin, covering the loan of a model of a Boer Wagon. 

1 Item 
  
  
383 [c. 1910]  Newspaper  clipping  taken from the Chatham, 

   Rochester   and   Gillingham   Observer,   reporting on 
   amateur theatricals at the town hall in which Lieut.-
Col. Philip Scott took part and is described as an accomplished actor. 

1 Item 
  
  
384 8 Jan 1914  Handwritten      letter      from    A.V.   Stanfield, 

   Wellington College, Berkshire, to  Colonel  Scott,  
   giving a report on Anthony's positive progress at 
   school. 

1p. 
  
  
385 4 Dec 1916  Handwritten letter from William Trevor, Lathbury 
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   Park,  Newport Pagnell to Mrs Florence Scott 
   praising her son Anthony’s performance in the 
   army as of the highest order. 

1p. 
  
  
386 12 Dec 1916  Handwritten card from William Trevor, Lathbury 

   Park,  Newport  Pagnell,   to Mrs  Florence Scott 
   thanking her for her letter and cheque and saying 
   what a good pupil Anthony is proving to be. 

1 Item 
  
  
387 10 Jan 1917  Handwritten card from William Trevor, Lathbury 

   Park,  Newport  Pagnell,   to Mrs  Florence Scott 
   expressing  his  delight  at  Anthony's  acceptance 
   for Woolwich (Artillery). 

1 Item 
  
  
388 [c. 1917-1918]  Handwritten  letter  from  Anthony  Scott   to his 

   mother with news about horse racing events and 
   wanting  her   to send  his  father’s racing colours 
   post haste. 

2pp. 
  
  
389 18 Jul 1918  Handwritten      letter      from   William   Trevor 

   Newport    Pagnell,   Buckinghamshire    to   Mrs 
   Florence Scott thanking her for sending a photo 
   of Anthony. 

1p. 
  
  
390 [1917-1918]  Handwritten  letter  from  Anthony  Scott to Mrs 

   Florence Scott regarding a horse race in which he 
   came third.  

2pp. 
  
  
391 [c. 1920]   Christmas  card  from Anthony Scott. Card cover 

   with The King's African Rifles, on the front, with 
   an  image of an African soldier at right opposite a 
greeting. A note on the inside suggests that the soldier illustrated is CSM 
Yorkan Luganda, a Sargent in Anthony Scott’s old platoon. 

3pp. 
  
  
392 [c. 1920]   Christmas  card  from Anthony Scott. Card cover 

   with The King's African Rifles, on the front, with 
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   an  image of an African soldier at right opposite a 
   greeting. 

3pp. 
  
  
393 [c. 1925]  Silhouette  made  of  hand-cut  black  paper  on a 

   white card forming a head and shoulders study of 
   Florence Kate Scott. Produced by Mr. Handrup & 
   D.H. Evans, Oxford St, London. 

1 Item 
  
  
394 17 Aug 1934  Real  photo postcard. 5⅜ x 3½ inch black and 

   white   image   of    a  large   group  of people. 
   Handwritten on the reverse in ink is ‘The Bishop of 
Lichfield & Mrs Kempthorne/ Tonacombe  Fete/ Aug 17 1934’.  

1 Item 

  
 3. Photographs /Albums (c. 1871-c1932) 
  
  
395 [c. 1871]  Photograph.  2½  x  4  inch black and white carte 

   de visite of Isabel Scott and Philip as a child.  On 
   the   reverse   is   the   name   of   the   studio,  Fr 
Haarstick, Dusseldorf,  and handwritten in ink is ‘Isabel and her son Pip 
1871’. 

1 Item 
  
  
396 [1871-1873]  Photograph. 2½ x 4 inch black and white carte de 

   visite of Sybil and Philip Scott as young children; 
   seated together at end of a couch. On the reverse is 
the name of the studio, Fr Haarstick, Dusseldorf, and handwritten in ink is 
‘Sybil & Pip’. 

1 Item 
  
  
397 [c. 1873]  Photograph.   2½  x 4  inch black and white carte 

   de  visite  of Sybil Scot as a young child; reclining 
   at  the  end  of  a  couch. On  the   reverse  is  the 
name  of  the  studio, Fr Haarstick, Dusseldorf, and handwritten in ink is 
‘Sybil’. 

1 Item 
  
  
398 [c. 1873]  Photograph. 2½ x 4 inch  black  and  white  carte  

   de  visite  of  Sybil  Scot  as a young girl, kneeling 
   with  arms  resting  on  a  cushion. The name and 
address  of  the  photographer,  Fradelle  &  Marshal,  230 & 246 Regent 
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St.,  London  is  printed  on  the  front.  On  the  reverse written in ink is 
‘Sybil Scott’ 

1 Item 
  
  
399 [c. 1874]  Photograph.  2½  x  4  inch black and white carte  

   de  visite  of  Isabel  Scott dressed as Chow Chee. 
   The   name   and  address  of  the  photographer, 
Fradelle  &  Marshal,  230 & 246  Regent  St.,  London, is printed on the  
front .On  the reverse written in ink is ‘Isabel Scott as Chow Chee’. 

1 Item 
  
  
400 [c. 1885]  Photograph. 5¾ x 6 inch  black  and  white  head 

and    shoulders  studio portrait of Clement Scott father 
   of  Philip. Handwritten  below  the image is ‘May 
we  meet  in  Blossom  Land / Yours / Clement  Scott’. Printed  on  the 
bottom left is ‘Photogravure by Annan & Swan’.  

1 Item 
  
  
401 [c. 1885]  Photograph.  4½  x  5¼  inch   black  and   white  

   studio  portrait  of  a  young Florence Carrol. On 
   reverse; ‘Grannie F.K. Scott’, in blue ink. 

1 Item 
  
  
402 [c. 1895]  Photograph. 4½ x 3½ inch black  and white print 

   of   Florence   Carrol  on  horseback  riding  side-
   saddle.  Wearing  long skirt, jacket and hat, posed 
outside a building with corrugated iron roof. 

1 Item 
  
  
403 [c. 1895]  Photograph. 3⅛ x 3½ inch black and white print 

   of Florence Kate Scott wearing white dress and 
   hat, seated in a wood framed cane backed garden 
   chair, near the shade of an overhanging tree. 

1 Item 
  
  
404 [c. 1895]  Photograph.  2½ x 3  inch black and white studio 

   portrait of  Florence Kate  Carrol; profile  picture 
   looking down to her right. Written in blue ink on 
   the reverse ‘Florence Kate Scott’. 

1 Item 
  
  
405 [1897-1898]  Photograph. 4¼ x 3⅛ inch black and white print 

   of  Florence  and  Philip  Scott on board ship. 
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   Florence is seated on a deck chair in coat and broad 
brimmed hat, Philip standing to right leaning against rail. 

1 Item 
  
  
406 [1897-1910]  Photograph. 2⅝ x 2½ inch black and white print 

   of   Florence   Kate  Carrol  on  horseback.  Print  
   mounted  on  a  business card sized card. Printed 
   on the reverse is ‘Mrs F.K. Scott’.  

1 Item 
  
  
407 [1899-1900]  Photographs. 3¼ x 3¼ inch black and white prints 

   taken by Philip Clement Scott during the Siege of 
   Ladysmith. On the reverse of each in pencil are 
   annotations regarding context.  
    17 Items 

  
  
408 [c. 1900]  Photograph. 8½ x 6½ inch black and white print 

   of a large group of men and women, posed on 
   grass outside a large two storey wooden building 
with a tent outside in Sierra Leone. Philip Scott is 7th from left on back 
row and Florence Kate Scott is 4th from left in middle row. 
    1Item 

  
  
409 [c. 1900]  Photograph. 4¼ x 5¾ inch black and white head 

   and  shoulders  studio   portrait   of  Florence  K. 
   Scott mounted  on  dark grey card. Card is pasted 
onto what appears to be a page torn from a presentation folder. 

1 Item 
  
  
410 [1899-1902]  Photograph.  3½ x 3½ inch black and white print 

   of  Philip Clement Scott in South Africa standing 
   beside  a  covered  wagon  with  two unidentified 
   people seated within it.  

1 Item 
  
  
411 [1899-1902]  Photograph. 4 x 5 inch black and white print of 

   Philip Clement  Scott  in  tropical  uniform  and 
   pith helmet. 

1 Item 
  
  
412 [c. 1905]  Photograph.   2⅞   x   4   inch   black  and  white  

   portrait print of Florence Kate Scott, wearing fur 
   collared coat and hat with feather. 
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1 Item 
  
  
413 [1901]   Photographs. 5 x 3¾ inch black and white prints 

   of Maritzburg,  South  Africa.  Taken  by  Philip 
   Clement Scott they largely cover the activities 
surrounding Field Marshal Lord Roberts’ official visit to the town 
   9 Items  

  
  
414 [1901-1902]  Photograph.   4   x  5⅝  inch   black   and   white  

   studio   portrait   of   Florence  K.  Scott   with  a  
   toddler  Anthony   Scott.  The   photograph   was 
originally  mounted  but  the  card  has  been  roughly torn away from its 
mount. 

1 Item 
  
 
 
 
 

 

415 [1900-1912]  Photograph Album. 12 x 9¾ in tan cloth on board 
   binding. Inside cover signed ‘Florence K. Scott, 
   Lissen Hall Nenagh’. Includes photographs with 
handwritten annotations of Anthony Scott as a boy, Sierra Leone, 
Coronation Day in Cairo 1911 and other images of Egypt; Lord Roberts in 
the Boer War, East Africa, A Winter sports holiday. Contains some loose 
prints. Spine missing; front cover loose; back cover absent. 

49pp. 
  
  
416 [1900-1912]  Photograph. 4” diameter black and white portrait 

   of Philip Clement Scott mounted on brown card 
   taken in Las Palmas Gran Canary. 
. 

1 Item 
  
  
417 24 Sept 1909  Photograph.  4¼   x   6½  inch  black  and  white  

   cabinet  card   of   Gerald   Du   Maurier   (Philip   
   Scott’s  cousin). The  card has the photographer's  
name and address, ‘Foulsham & Banfield Ltd.,49 Old Bond St., London’ 
on   the front  below  the   print.  On   the   reverse side written in pencil is 
‘Gerald Du Maurier/ 24th Sept 09.  

1 Item 
  
  
418 [c. 1915]  Photograph. 2⅛  x  3⅛ inch black and white three-

   quarter studio portrait of Sybil Martyn (sister of 
   Phillip Clement Scott).  
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       1 Item 
  
  
419 [c. 1915]  Photographs. One 2¾ x 3⅞ inch and another 6 x 

   5 inch black and white portrait print on card of 
   Philip Clement Scott, in army uniform. 

2 Items 
  
  
420 [c. 1920]  Photograph. Approximately 2 ½ x 3 ½ inch black 

   and white print of Philip Scott wearing a tuxedo 
   and monocle, and holding top-hat behind. The 
photograph, printed on card, appears to have been taken at a wedding and 
later cut into an oval possibly to suit a frame. 

1 Item 
  
  
421 [c. 1925]  Photograph.  4¼  x  6  inch black and white half-

   length   studio   portrait   of  Florence   K.  Scott. 
   Beneath  the  photograph  there  is  the  signature  
of   Florence  Scott   and   a  faint  date.  Printed  on  the  reverse  is  the 
photographer’s sticker ‘Elwin Neame’. 

1 Item 
 
 

 

422 [c. 1930]  Photograph. 2½ x 3½ inch  black and white print 
   of  an  elderly  Philip  Scott  in a chair outside the 
   back door of a house. 

1 Item 
  
  
423 [c. 1930]  Photograph. 2  x 2½ inch black and white print 

   of an elderly Philip Scott pictured on a lawn. 
1 Item 

  
  
424 [c. 1930]  Photograph.  4⅛   x   5⅞  inch  black  and  white 

   studio    portrait  of    Florence   K.   Scott.   The 
   signature  of  the  photographer,  Elwin Neame is 
below  picture at  right. Handwritten on the reverse is ‘My Grandmother 
Florence Kate Scott’. 

1 Item 
  
  
425 [c. 1930]  Photograph. 2½ x 3½ inch  black and white print 

   of  Philip  and  Florence Scott with Helena Scott. 
   Florence  is  seated  with Philip standing  directly 
   behind; Helena Scott is to his right.  

1 Item 
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426 [c. 1930]  Photographs. Two 6¾ x 8¾ inch black and white 

   head and shoulders studio portraits from the same 
   sitting of Florence K. Scott as an older woman. 

2 Items 
  
  
427 [c.1932]   Photograph. 8  x  6 inch black and white print 

   mounted on card of Brigadier Philip Clement  
   Scott  as  an  older man.  

1 Item 
 
 

 

  
 II Anthony Gerald O’Carrol Scott & Helena Gertrude James 
  (1838-c. 1980) 
  
 1. Legal (1918-c. 1960) 
  
  
 (a) Wills & Executorship (1940-1964) 
  
  
428 2 Feb 1940  Typescript  schedule  of valuation of silver plated 

   jewellery and decorative  objects  at  the National 
   Bank   Oxford    St,  London   prepared  by  T.H. 
Miles,   Licensed   Valuer,   for  Bowles  and   French  solicitors  for  the  
purposes of probate in the estate of Miss Alice Carrol deceased. 

3pp. 
  
  
429 2 Jun 1964  Typescript  letter  from  The  National Bank Ltd,  

   Executor and Trustee Division, 13-17 Old Bond 
   Street,   London,  to  Anthony   Scott, Mill  Lane 
Pavenham,  Bedfordshire,  regarding  the  estate  of William Hutchinson  
Carrol  also  rent  on  lands in Lisduff and the transfer of investments to 
trustees. 

1Item 
  
  
 (b) Deeds, Settlements & Declarations (1918-c. 1960) 
  
  
430 22 Jul 1918  Statutory  Declaration  for  Registration of Births 

   and   Deaths   in  Ireland;  completed  to  correct 
   Anthony   Scott's   full   name   from   Carroll  to 
O'Carrol signed by Florence Kate Scott. 

1 Item 
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431 6 Jul 1927  Typescript  list  of  the  costs  of  preparation and 
   completion of deeds executed on the marriage of 
   Anthony Scott and Helena James. 

13pp. 
  
  
432 20 Mar 1928  Receipt   for   £109-8-11d   received   by  Bowles 

   & French Solicitors from  Mrs  Scott  as payment  
   for  the   preparation  and  completion  of  deeds 
executed on the marriage of Anthony Scott and Helena James.  
  1 Item 

  
433 [c. 1940-1960]  Photocopy   of  the  Settlement on  the  marriage 

   of  Anthony  Scott  and  Helena  James,  dated  4
   Oct   1926    prepared   by    Bowles   &   French 
Solicitors.  Parties  to the  agreement  Anthony Scott of the first part and 
Helena  Gertrude  Scott his wife of the second part and Harold Gwynne 
James, John P. Wills & Hon Kathleen Lindsay of the third part. 

23pp. 
  
  
 2. Personal Papers (1838-c. 1980) 
  
  
 (a) Military Career c. 1914-c. 1980) 
  
  
434 [1914-1918]  Typescript  ‘After Morning Prayer, Cuicunque 

   Vult’. World War I humour based on the Holy 
   Trinity using the fact that there were three general 
officers commanding operations in the Middle East. Ends with ‘Chaos 
without end. Amen’. 

1 Item 
  
  
435 25 Jan 1918  Printed commission from George V appointing 

   Anthony Gerald O'Carroll Scott 2nd Lieutenant. 
   1 Item 

  
  
436 Sep 1946  Typescript copy of citation to Brigadier Anthony 

   Gerald O'Carroll Scott, for distinguished services 
   rendered in action during the Burma Campaign 
1944-45 for which the he was granted the award of Commander of the 
Most Excellent Order of the British Empire. 

1p. 
  
  
437 Jun 1947  Typescript   carbon   copy  letter   from Brigadier 

   A. G. O'Carroll  Scott  to  General  Sir W.J. Slim, 
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   regarding   the   early   days  of  15  Corps   in the  
Indian  and Burma campaigns. 

7pp. 
  
  
438 [c. 1947]  Typescript  lyrics to  a song Down Lambaguna Way 

   sung to the  tune  of  With  a  Banjo on my Knee 
   about the Burma campaign. 

1p. 
  
  
439 3 May 1948  Typescript carbon copy letter from Anthony Scott 

   to Brigadier W. Duncan, 15A Maresfield Gardens, 
   London, with enclosed transcript of his article, 
   The Tunnels, about the Burma campaign.  

8pp. 
  
  
440 8 Jun 1948  Typescript carbon copy of a lecture on aspects of 

   the Burma Campaign given by Anthony Scott, 
   based on his article The Tunnels. 

2 Items 
  
  
441 [1948-1949]  Typescript  copy of  an article comparing warfare  

   in the Arctic and Burma, by Anthony Scott. 
3pp. 

  
  
442 
 
 

Nov 1950  Typescript   circular   letter  written  by  Anthony 
   Scott  at   the   BAOR   (British  Army    of    the    
   Rhine)     Headquarters,    Hamburg,    Germany,    
   regarding his hunting  experiences in the country. 

3 Items. 
  
  
443 1950-1954  Copies of reports on Maj Gen Anthony O'Carroll 

   Scott by his commanding officers in Germany and 
   Singapore,  noting  that  he  is  an outstanding 
   officer. 

4pp. 
  
  
444 12 Sep 1952  Printed programme covering The Opening and 

   Dedication   of  St.  Andrew's  Cathedral  War 
   Memorial Hall, Singapore. 

8pp. 
  
  
445 [Oct 1952]  Printed  circular  featuring a copy of a letter from  
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   Anthony Scott G.O.C. Singapore, to the Duchess 
   of  Kent  thanking  her for her visit and the reply 
from  Philip  Hay  her private secretary, thanking him for his kind words 
and commenting on the success of the visit. 

1 Item 
  
  
446 27 Oct 1951  Printed programme for Presentation of Insignia 

   of  Orders  and  Medals  by His Excellency Sir 
   Franklin Gimson KCMG, Governor and 
Commander in Chief, Colony of Singapore, at Government House, 
Singapore. The list of people to receive the awards is headed by Anthony 
Scott. 

1 Item 
  
  
447 4 Oct 1952  Typescript  letter  with  handwritten introduction 

   and       signature     from     Rachel      Davidson,  
   Government  House Singapore, to Mrs O'Carroll 
Scott,   Draycott House,   Draycott Drive,  Singapore,  thanking  her  for 
having the Duchess of Kent to lunch. 

1p. 
  
  
448 [c. 1953]  Typescript of recommendations by Anthony Scott 

   with regard to the Warrant Officers and Sergeants 
   Course in Singapore. 

2pp. 
  
  
449 5 May 1953  Typescript of an address given by Anthony Scott 

   at  the Warrant Officers and Non-Commissioned 
   Officers  Course  Singapore. Articulates  his  idea 
that  it  is  a  C.Os  responsibility  to  not only develop a man’s mind and 
body, but also his soul.  

4pp. 
  
  
450 [c. 1975]  Short handwritten resume covering the career of 

   Major General Anthony Gerald O'Carroll Scott. 
   Covers details of his education, military career, and 
positions he held in retirement as well as covering his recreational interests. 

3pp. 
  
  
 (b) Personal (c. 1907- 1981) 
  
  
451 [c. 1906]  Handwritten  letter from Anthony Scott, Mourne 

   Grange,  Kilkeel,  Co . Down,  to  his  aunt  Sybil 
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   apologising  for  not  writing sooner but has been 
busy and had the measles. 

2pp. 
  
  
452 [1914-1915]  Promotional   booklet   for   Mourne   Grange 

   Preparatory School, Kilkeel, Co. Down as ‘An 
   English Preparatory School in Ireland’ contains 
photographs showing the buildings, exteriors, interiors and the facilities. 

20pp. 
  
453 [1914-1915]  Handwritten  letter  to Anthony Scott from Allan 

   Casey,   Mourne   Grange,   Kilkeel,   Co.  Down, 
   wishing him well at Wellington School.  

2pp. 
  
  
454 1 Jan 1916  Typescript home produced comic magazine The 

   Jester Vol. 1. No. 1. 
6pp. 

  
  
455 10 Jan 1917  Handwritten     letter     from   William    Trevor, 

   Lathbury    Park,  Newport  Pagnell   to Anthony 
   Scott  congratulating  him  on  his acceptance for 
   Woolwich (Artillery). 

1p. 
  
  
456 21 Jan 1918  Programme for a theatrical performance at the 

   Royal Military Academy Woolwich of Irish Stew 
   (An  Extravaganza  in Three Spasms). Cast list 
   includes Anthony Scott 

3pp. 
  
  
457 [1918-1919]  Handwritten   letter   from  Anthony  Scott,  The 

   Chestnut  Troop,  Royal  Horse  Artillery,  to  his 
   Aunt Sybil stating he is in Germany and hopes to 
go tobogganing and wishing her a happy Xmas. 

1p. 
  
  
458 [1922-1937]  Notebook.   4 x 6¾  black  cloth   covered   hard 

   backed notebook labelled  as  Anthony  O'Carrol 
   Scott's Game Book.  Contains  a  detailed   listing 
of all  game  shot,  location  and  guns  used.  Included  as  loose  inserts  
are   handwritten  guidelines  for  organising  a  shooting   expedition  to 
Garwhal and Kumaon (India / Pakistan), notes on the back has falconry  
terms  and  their  Hindi / Urdu  equivalents;  Three approximately  2 x 1 
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black  and  white  photographic  prints  of  a hunting expedition in India 
contained  in  folded  paper  labelled  ‘Mysore’.  Notebook spine is worn 
and covers are loose. 

113pp. 
  
  
459 4 Aug 1926  Wedding booklet outlining the service and hymns 

   during the wedding ceremony of Anthony Scott 
   and Helena James. 

1 Item 
  
460 31 Dec 1926  Programme  for  a  concert  party  given  by ‘The 

   Bears’   (troops  on  Bere  Island,  Co.  Cork)   at 
   the  Rerrin Drill Hall.  Includes Anthony Scott in 
   the cast. 

4pp. 
  
  
461 31 May 1928  Handwritten letter from Philip Clement Scott to 

   ‘My  Dear  James’ (F.R. James, father in law of 
   Anthony Scott), who hopes someday to see their 
grand-daughter June and is sending a chalice that was originally presented 
to her great-great grandfather. Handwritten notes on the letter indicate that 
the chalice arrived 21 June the day before June Scott’s christening and was 
being kept by the James’ for her.  
  1p. 

  
  
462 22 Oct 1929  Handwritten copy letter from Alice Carrol, White 

   House, Coggeshall, Essex, to Anthony O'Carrol 
   Scott advising he accept his suggestion that his 
mother and Alice should give the other trustees all indemnity against 
claims for part of the £8000 given them by the committee 

2pp. 
  
  
463 [c. 1930]  Handwritten letter from Florence Scott, Cornwall 

   Gardens,  London,  to  her son Anthony Scott 
   regarding the sending of a stamp she brought back 
from South Africa for June once she is old enough to appreciate it. 

4pp. 
  
  
464 13 July 1930  Handwritten  copy  letter  from  Alice  Carrol, 

   Victoria   Hotel,  Victoria  Road,  London , to 
   Anthony O'Carrol Scott, enclosing a billeting notice 
and a copy of an anonymous letter she received, Kelly and Mr McGrath 
got one each but had to hand them to the Civic Guards and couldn't get 
them back. 

2pp. 
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465 [c. 1930-1950]  Christmas   card   to  Anthony,  Helena  and June 

   Scott from Daphne du Maurier.  
1 Item 

  
  
466 [c. 1930-1950]  Christmas  card  to  Sybil  Scott from Daphne du 

   Maurier. 
1 Item 

  
  
467 1 Dec 1930  Handwritten   letter  of  agreement  from  Maude 

   Rose   Angas   regarding   the  borrowing  of  the 
   Lissenhall  sundial  and  its return when Anthony 
   Scott requires it. 

3pp. 
  
  
468 [c. 1934]  Handwritten children’s story written  by Anthony 

   Scott for the entertainment of June Scott.   
10pp. 

  
  
469 Aug 1934  Postcard  stamped  but not sent, of Rose Cottage 

   Clovelly in Devon.  
1 Item 

  
  
470 8 Feb 1936  Handwritten  letter  from  Helena Scott, Hereford, 

   to the curator of  the National Museum of Ireland    
   informing them that ownership of the Boer Wagon 
lent in 1909 has transferred to her husband Anthony Scott on the death of 
Anthony's mother Florence Kate. 

1p. 
  
  
471 12 Feb 1936  Handwritten letter from the National Museum of 

   Ireland  to  Helena  Scott stating that the Boer 
   wagon lent to them by F.K. Scott is safe and will 
   be kept until further instructions are given. 

1p. 
  
  
472 13 Jul 1936  Typescript carbon copy of letter from Gwynne 

   James & Son,  Hereford, to  Bowles & French 
   Solicitors, 32 Nassau Street, Dublin, sending an 
affidavit from Mrs Helena Scott which they trust will satisfy the 
requirements of the Examiner of the Land Commission and indicating her 
intention to join her husband in India and hopes to have duty cleared and 
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stock transferred before she leaves. 
1p. 

  
  
473 16 May 1937  Handwritten letter from Rosaleen Tausch (Angas) 

   Coggeshall, Essex, to Anthony Scott regarding her 
   going to the Coronation of George VI with Alice 
Carrol, and outlining her dislike of the social and political hypocrisy 
surrounding the abdication of Edward VIII. 
   10pp. 

  
474  [c. 1940]  Handwritten  letters  from  Alice  Carrol, Victoria 

   Hotel,  Victoria  Road,  London  to Anthony and 
   Helena  Scott  regarding  general  news  of family 
   and friends. Fragile. 

3 Items 
  
  
475 1951-1955  Visitors book. 7½ x 9½ black leather note book 

   with the signatures of visitors to the Scott’s during 
   their stays in Germany and Singapore. 

48pp. 
  
  
476 [c. 1955-1980]  Typescript and handwritten copies of four poems 

   all on a theme of nature and wildlife written by 
   Anthony Scott. 

4 Items 
  
  
477 [c. 1956]  Typescript  poem  one  with  a  handwritten  title  

   ‘The  Food  of  the  Fulmar’, written by Anthony 
   Scott. 

2 Items. 
  
  
478 [c.1960-1980]  Typescript copies of three poems by Anthony   

   Scott all with a hunting theme. 
3 Items 

  
  
479 [c 1960-1980]  Handwritten  copy  of a poem ‘A Deadly Parson’ 

   on a hunting theme.   
2pp. 

  
  
480 [c 1960-1980]  Handwritten    letters    from   Rosaleen   Tausch    

   Coggeshall, Colchester, Essex,  to Anthony Scott 
   regarding  family  invitations,  family  history and 
   general news.  
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3 Items 
  
  
481 [c 1960-1980]  Handwritten  letter   from   Rosaleen   Tausch,

   Coggeshall, Essex, to Anthony Scott regarding 
   her contact with the British Consul in Corfu.  

1p. 
  
  
482 [c. 1960-1980]  Typescript  eulogy with  handwritten revisions by 

   Anthony Scott for Mrs Cecil Sanders. 
2pp. 

  
  
483 1 Feb 1963  In memoriam card for Kathleen Leslie Symes, 

   superintendent of the Sandes Soldiers Homes in 
   India and Singapore. 

1 Item 
  
  
484 [c. 1965]  Handwritten letter in verse from Donald to Tony 

   and Helena Scott. 
1p. 

  
  
485 9 Nov 1966  Typescript   copy    letter    from  Anthony Scott, 

   Mill  Lane,   Pavenham , Bedfordshire,  to  ‘Dear 
   Geoffrey’  recalling  his memories of serving with  
   General William Slim. 

24pp. 
  
  
486 [c. 1967]  Handwritten  notes  written by Anthony Scott 

   recounting  his  meeting  with the sports artist 
   Charles (Snaffles) Payne and how he provided the 
inspiration for Payne’s work ‘The Worst View in Europe’. 

2pp. 
  
  
487 [c. 1967]  Typescript eulogy  with  handwritten revisions by 

   Anthony Scott for Charles Snaffles Payne. 
3pp. 

  
  
488 11 Apr 1967  Election  flyer  for  Anthony O'Carroll Scott as an 

   independent   candidate   in  the  Bedfordshire 
   County Council elections. Photo, name and date on 
one side and an address to constituents stressing achievements on the 
other. 

1 Item 
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489 8 Jan 1968  Typescript pages of verse and prose from various 

   classic literary sources where the subject of falcons 
   and hawks is raised or used as imagery. 

19pp. 
  
  
490 [c. 1975]  Handwritten  notes with revisions by Anthony 

   Scott on his thoughts on time, space, the universe, 
   god and organised religion. 

11pp. 
  
  
491 [c. 1975]  Christmas card from Libby to Anthony & Helena 

   Scott  
1 Item 

  
492 26 Feb 1975  Typescript    letter   from    Doreen,    Kilmurray, 

   Thomastown,  Co.  Kilkenny,  to  Anthony Scott 
   with  news  regarding  farming,  and  her  father’s 
   training of a horse named Ruby Lights. 

2pp. 
  
  
493 [c. 1980]  Typescript   copies  of   two  obituaries   of Tony 

   Scott, one of which is attributed to The Times,  03 
   Jan 1981. 

2 Items 
  
  
494 [c. 1980]  Typescript    pages    labelled   ‘Part 2  /  Eastern 

   Command’  written by Anthony Scott recounting 
   his military service experiences serving  under  Lt 
   Gen Oliver Leese. 

14pp. 
  
  
495 3 Nov 1980 -  Typescript  copy  letter  from  Anthony  Scott  to

   author  Rowland  Ryder  answering  questions  in 
   relation  to  his  experiences  up to and during his 
   service under Lt Gen Oliver Leese. 

6pp. 
  
  
496 1 Dec 1980  Typescript  copy  letter  from  Anthony  Scott  to

   author   Rowland  Ryder  answering questions 
   regarding his military service but in particular to his 
establishment of the Combined Operations Training Centre. 
    17pp. 
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497 22 Oct 1980 -  Handwritten  letters from Rowland Ryder, North  

30 Jul 1981  Drive,   Edgbaston,   Birmingham,   to   Anthony 
   Scott  expressing  his  gratitude  for  the excellent 
material he sent him covering his experience with Lt Gen Oliver Leese  

4 Items 
  
  
498 [Dec 1980]  Typescript  circular  family  letter  from  Anthony 

   Scott  reviewing  the  year just past and providing 
   details  of  Helena  Scott’s  ill  health  during  that 
   period.  

2pp. 
  
 (c) Family History and Heritage (1838-c. 1980) 
  
  
499 1838   Booklet.  Testimonials  and Documents Respecting some 

   of  the  Services  of Major General Sir W. Parker Carrol 
   KCH.   In  grey-brown  card  cover,  printed by J. 
Unwin,  St. Peter's Alley, Cornhill, London. Sewn spine. Handwritten on 
the  cover  is  ‘W.H  Carrol,  Lissenhall / Anthony G. O'Carrol Scott/ A 
record of his great grandfathers soldering in the Peninsular War’. 

1 Item 
  
  
500 22 Oct 1929-  Handwritten   copy    letters   from    Alice    Carol  

5 Mar 1931  Victoria  Hotel, Kensington, London, and The 
   White House, Coggeshall, Essex, to Anthony 
O’Carrol Scott regarding matters of family history. 

5 Items 
  
  
501 22 Jan 1930  Handwritten   letter   from  Robert  Jones,  25 

   Belmont Road, Norwood, London to Anthony 
   Scott in response to his enquiry about William 
Parker Carrol’s service in the 15th Regiment. 

2pp. 
  
  
502 [c. 1930]  Handwritten  letter, from Alice Carol, Victoria 

   Hotel,  Victoria Road,  Kensington, London, to 
   Anthony Scott. Refers to visiting Spinks & Son and 
also while at the museum uncovering some details regarding William 
Parker Carrol’s missing and/or returned medals. 

4pp. 
  
  
503 [c. 1930]  Handwritten   copy  letter  from  Alice   Carol, 
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   Victoria   Hotel,    Victoria   Road,  Kensington,  
   London, to Anthony Scott regarding some of 
William Parker Carrol’s medals among other items having been stolen 
from Tulla when the General’s sisters lived there. 
   2pp. 

  
  
504 3 Dec 1931  Handwritten  letter from Florence Kate Scott, 

   Lissenhall, Nenagh to Anthony Scott regarding 
   the medals of Sir William Parker Carrol and 
enclosing a list of the medals and ribbons chosen by Alice, Maude and 
Florence Carrol. Also an old sealed envelope, with the names of the three 
sisters Flo, Alice and Maude recording a division of the medals.  

2 Items 
  
505 16 Jun 1948  Typescript carbon copy of a letter from Anthony 

   Scott   to   Rev   A.L.E.   Hopkins,   Kew   Road 
   Richmond, Surrey inquiring about records of the 
   Sherwill family.  

1p. 
  
  
506 18 Jun 1948  Plain Postcard to Brigadier A.G. O’Carroll-Scott, 

   H.Q. Eastern Command from A.L.E. Hopkins 
   stating that it is likely that the records he wants to 
consult are those which were stolen in 1845 and never recovered. 

1 Item 

  
  
507 [c. 1955]  Typescript detailed biography of Major-Gen. Sir 

   William Parker Carrol, detail up to the end of the 
   Napoleonic wars, but omitting his later service. 

10pp. 
  
  
508 12 Nov 1955  Typescript letter from Miss G.M. Griffin, Parade 

   House,  The Parade,  Monmouth, to Anthony 
   O’Carrol Scott thanking him for his letter, 
providing a few biographical details of her father and herself and ending 
with details of several Griffins of 18th century. 

3pp. 
  
  
509 1 May 1959 -  Typescript  letters   from   the   British  Museum  

27 Jul 1959  London,   Department   of  Printed  Books, to 
   Anthony Scott, Mill Lane, Pavenham, regarding 
attempts to have the shorthand/cyphered passages of Emma Sophia 
Carrol’s (his great-grandmother) diary interpreted. The effort having 
eluded them they suggest an approach to the Government Code and 
Cypher School and suggest arrangements regarding their collection.  
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4 Items 
  
  
510 [c. 1965]  Handwritten   list  and  detailed  descriptions   of  

   fifteen  medals  and  a  shorter  typescript  list  of 
   six medals awarded to Sir William Parker Carrol.  

2 Items 
  
  
511 [c. 1965]  Handwritten text of a Commemorative plaque 

   awarded  by  the  Spanish  Government  to Sir 
   William Parker Carroll for actions in the Peninsular 
War along with a list of other medals. Page taken from a spiral notebook. 

1 Item 
  
512 [c. 1960-1980]  Nine  handwritten  family  trees  establishing  the  

   different relationships  and  connections between 
   and  among  the Carrol, Griffin, Du Maurier  and 
   Scott families. 

9 items 
  
  
513 [c. 1960-1980]  Printed family trees and genealogical information 

   from  various  third  party  sources  related to the 
   O’Carroll family name and its pedigree. 
     6 Items 

  
  
514  [c. 1960-1980]  Printed third party source material regarding the 

   lineage of the Lind and Sherwill families. 
      3 Items 

  
  
515 28 Jul 1962 -  Typescript letters from Spink & Son, London,                                    

27 Feb 1969.  to Anthony Scott, regarding the delivery of medals 
   from the Royal United Service Institution, 
Whitehall, London, to their care and the mounting and valuation of these 
medals by the firm. Mention also of the despatch of Bonaparte’s coat to 
Margaret Greenshields, Curator of the Cecil Higgins Museum, Bedford.  

 
10 Items 

  
  
516 12 Sep 1962  Typescript letter from the Deputy Keeper of the 

   Department  of  Textiles,  Victoria and Albert 
   Museum London to Miss Margaret Greenshields, 
Curator, Cecil Higgins Museum, Bedford giving valuation of £50 for 
Bonaparte's coat. 

1p. 
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517 26 Apr 1963  Newspaper cutting from The Bedfordshire Times & 

   Independent and a Bedfordshire Standard article about 
   Joseph Bonaparte's coat on display at Cecil Higgins 
Museum on loan from Major General O'Carroll Scott. 

1 Item 
   
  
518 Oct 1968  Complete issue of the Irish  Georgian  Society.  Oct-

   Dec 1968  issue  covering  the  family  history  of  
   the Connolly’s of Castletown Co. Kildare 

1 Item 
  
  
519 Mar 1969  Reprint by the Irish Georgian Society of Country 

   Life  of  the article titled, Castletown Co. Kildare,   
   by   Maurice   Craig,  Knight  of  Glin  and  John 
   Cornforth 

1 Item 
 
 

 

520 29 Dec 1971  Handwritten letter to Anthony O’Carrol Scott 
   from Rosaleen Tausch discussing the short life of 
   Emma Sophia Carrol, wife of William Parker 
Carrol, and the circumstances of her death.  
  3pp. 

  
  
521 [c. 1975]  Handwritten  notes from various sources with 

   regard to the Carrol family line and also the history 
   of Lissenhall House. 

2 Items 
  
  
 (d) Article Drafts, Contributions and Printed Material (1944-1975) 
  
  
522 22 Sep 1944  Newspaper   clipping  of the front page from the 

   Radio  Times:   Journal   of   the   British   Broadcasting 
   Corporation  covering  operations by British forces 
   in Burma.  

1 Item 
  
  
523 [? 1945]  Complete issue of newspaper SEAC Souvenir: A 

   South East Asia Command Account of the Burma Front. 
   Published by His Majesty’s Stationary Office. 

1 Item 
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524 [? 1947]  Typescript  draft    by    Anthony    Scott   of   an 
   article  submission   to   The  Shooting  Times  titled 
   ‘Ducks in Baluchistan’. 

3pp. 
  
  
525 04 July 1947  Typescript    letter   from   Anthony   Scott   with 

   accompanying    contributing    article,   ‘Polo   in 
   Baltistan’, to the editor of The Horse. 

2 Items 
  
  
526 12 July 1947  Magazine.  The  Shooting Times which carries an 

   article contribution by Anthony O’Carrol Scott 
   ‘Field Trials in India’ on page 227. 
  1 Item 

 
 

 

527 17 July 1947  Typescript  copy  letter from Anthony Scott with 
   accompanying   article  submission, Manners  for 
   Setters’, to the editor of The Shooting Times.  

2 Items 
  
  
528 16 Aug 1947  Magazine.  The  Shooting Times which carries an 

   article contribution by Anthony O’Carrol Scott 
   ‘Manners for Setters’ on page 272. 

1 Item 
  
  
529 4 Oct 1947  Magazine.  The  Shooting Times which carries an 

   article contribution by Anthony O’Carrol Scott 
   ‘Duck in Baluchistan’ on page 328. 

1 Item 
  
  
530 5 Jul 1952  Page   torn   from   The  Shooting  Times   with   an  

   article  contribution by Anthony  O’Carrol  Scott  
   ‘Food for Thought’. 

1 Item 
  
  
531 [c. 1955]  Typescript poem ‘Woodland Night’, by Anthony 

   O'Carroll Scott with accompanying rejection slip 
   from The Field. 

2 Items. 
  
  
532 27 Jul 1962  Magazine. The   Shooting   Times  which  carries  an 

   interview article with Anthony O’Carrol Scott on 



P/49 
 

 
 
 
 

89 

   ‘The Future of Falconry’ on page 838. 
1 Item 

  
  
533 [c. 1970]  Handwritten letter   by   Anthony   Scott   to  Mr 

   Jackson  editor  of   The Shooting Times.  Thanking 
   him for his support and expressing his intention, 
with his permission, to  incorporate his article contributions to the paper 
and other material into book form. 

2pp. 
  
  
534 [c. 1970]  Typescript  drafts of autobiographical material 

   arranged into numbered chapters (some missing) 
written by Anthony Scott possibly with a view to publication. 

4 Items. 
  
  
535 [c. 1970]  Typescript   drafts  of  autobiographical   material 

   arranged  into  titled  chapters  such  as The Staff 
   College, Karachi, Hamburg and Africa written by 
Anthony Scott possibly with a view to publication. 

149pp. 
  
  
536 19 Nov 1971  Newspaper    clipping   providing    a  profile   of 

   Anthony Scott’s   army   career,  his  involvement  
   in  local politics and his personal interests. 

2 Items 
  
  
537 [c. 1972]  Handwritten   draft   by   Anthony   Scott   of  an 

   article   submission  to  The   Shooting  Times  titled 
   ‘Brock’s Benefit’ 

6pp. 
  
  
538 [c. 1972]  Handwritten    draft   by   Anthony   Scott  of  an 

   article   submission  to  The  Shooting  Times   titled 
   ‘Brock’s Progress’ 

10pp. 
  
  
539 [c. 1972]  Typescript  draft  with  handwritten  revisions  by   

   Anthony  Scott  of  an  article  submission  to The  
   Shooting Times  entitled ‘Leave it to Brock’. 

6pp. 
  
  
540 [c. 1974]  Typescript   drafts   of  autobiographical  material 
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   organised  into  chapters. The material comprises
   draft  chapters  with  handwritten  edits  together 
with  hand  drawn  maps found reproduced in The Red Gods Call booklet.     

125pp. 
  
  
541 July 1974  Booklet  entitled  The Red Gods Call,  created by 

   Anthony O'Carroll  Scott;  as an autobiographical  
   account   of   his   game  hunting  experiences  in  
Africa and India. Includes photographs individually pasted in. 

2 Items. 
  
  
542 9 Jan 1975  Issue of the magazine The Field, includes pictures 

   of Anthony Scott on page 51. 
1 Item 

  
  
 3. Photographs/Albums (c. 1890-c. 1980) 
  
  
543 [c. 1895]  Photograph.  11  x  6⅞  inch  black  and white 

   mounted   photograph  of  Tidnacote  House, 
   Morwenstow in Cornwall. A holiday home built 
   F.R. James. 

1 Item 
  
  
544 [c. 1895]  Photograph.  10¾  x 4½ inch black and white 

   mounted  photograph  of Tonacombe Manor, 
   Morwenstow, Cornwall. The home of the Martyn 
family. Handwritten in ink on the reverse side is ‘Tonacombe Manor / 
Morwenstow /Grannie James old home’ 

1 Item 
  
  
545 [? 1893]  Photograph.11 x 9 inch black and white mounted 

   print  of  Helena  G.  James  in  her  wedding  
dress.    Handwritten on the lower left of photograph is 
‘Helena G. James / 1893. Handwritten on the reverse is ‘Great Aunt Lena 
/ who became Lady Baillie’. 

1 Item 
  
  
546 [1899-1900]  Photographs. Various sizes. Covering black and 

   white prints of Anthony Scott as a toddler.  
8 Items 

  
  
547 [1900-1906]  Photograph.  7¾  x  5⅞  inch black and white 
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   mounted photograph of Henry Martyn (brother-
   in-law to Anthony Scott’s Aunt Sybil Scott) as a 
wicket keeper. Written on the reverse is ‘Henry Martyn’. 

1 Item 
  
  
548 [1904-1905]  Photograph.  5¼ x 3¼ inch black and white print 

   of Anthony Scott  as  a young boy holding a small 
   walking  cane  and a dog to his left. Mounted on a 
perforated  brown  card  for insertion into an album. Handwritten on the 
top of the card is ‘Tony aged 5’. 

1 Item 
  
  
549 [1904-1906]  Photograph.  6½ x 4½ inch black and white print 

   of  Anthony  Scott  as  a  young  boy  seated  on a 
   bench with three puppies. 

1 Item 
  
  
550 [c. 1905]   Photograph.  7¾   x 9½  inch black and white 

   mounted studio portrait of Mary Sophie James. 
   Written on the reverse is ‘Grannie/ Mary Sophie 
   James’.   

1 Item 
  
  
551 [1905-1908]  Photograph. 4⅝ x 3⅝ inch black and white print 

   of  Anthony Scott as boy wearing a straw hat and 
   with dog on a leash at a show or fete. 

1 Item 
  
  
552 [1905-1910]  Photograph. 6½ x 4¾ inch black and white print 

   of Anthony Scott as a boy, seated on a pony. 
1 Item 

  
  
553 Feb 1905  Photograph.  6½ x 4½ inch cabinet card of Tony 

   Scott   holding   a   large   wooden  wheelbarrow. 
   Printed  on  the  bottom  is  ‘P. Gleeson Nenagh. 
Handwritten on the reverse is ‘Tony Scott Feb 1905’.  

1 Item 
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554 1909- 1922  Photograph Album. 12 x 9½ in green half leather 
   cloth binding, with A.G.O'C.S. (Anthony Gerald 
   O’Carrol Scott) on cover. Contains photographs, 
postcards and includes programmes of various school events, fetes and 
dog shows. Fragile 

55pp.  

  
  
555 [c. 1910]  Photograph 5¾ x 4 inch black and white mounted 

   print of Anthony Scott as a boy. Printed signature 
   of photographer Thos E.Howe/ Chatham on 
bottom right. Handwritten on the reverse is ‘Tony Scott’. 

1 Item 
  
  
556 [c. 1910]  Photographs. 2¼ x 3¼ inch black and white prints 

   of  Anthony  Scott  as  a  boy in a rowing boat 
   holding a dog. 

2 Items 
  
  
557 [c. 1910]  Photograph. 3½ x 3½ inch black and white print 

   of  an  adult  couple and two  boys seated outside 
   by  a  tree.  One identified on reverse as Anthony 
   Scott. 

1 Item 
  
  
558 [c. 1914-18]  Photographs. 5¾ x 8 inch black and white portrait 

   prints on card of a young Anthony O'Carroll Scott 
   in Royal Artillery field uniform. 

 2 Items 
  
  
559 [c. 1917]  Photographs.  Two   6 x 4  inch  black  and white 

   studio  portraits prints taken  at the  same  sitting  
   of  a  young  Anthony O’Carrol Scott.  Written in 
black ink on the reverse of one is ‘Anthony G.O'C. Scott’  

2 Items 
  
  
560 [1917]   Photographs.  6 x 4 inch black and white prints of 

   soldiers marching in formation and training with 
   artillery  pieces  at  the Royal Military Academy 
   Woolwich commonly known as “The Shop”. 

7 Items 
  
  
561 [c. 1918]  Photograph.  5½ x 3½  inch  photo-real postcard 

   of  a  group of  seventeen army officers. Anthony 



P/49 
 

 
 
 
 

93 

   Scott is in the middle row second from right.  
1 Item 

  
  
562 [c. 1918]  Photograph. 3⅛ x 4¼ inch black and white print 

   of  Anthony  Scott on horseback on a cobbled 
   street. 

1 Item 
  
  
563 [c. 1918-1925]  Photographs. One 4⅝ x 6½ inch the other 3½ x 

   2½  inch  black  and white prints of Helena Scott 
   dressed as a bridesmaid.  The second photograph 
includes two unidentified women also serving as bridesmaids. 

2 Items 
  
  
564 [1920-1930]  Photograph  4⅝  x  6½  inch  black and white 

   mounted studio portrait of F.R. James. Written on 
   the back  is ‘Grandpa F.R. James 

1 Item 
  
  
565 [c. 1925]  Photograph album. Small, 6½ x 5, marble effect 

   leather   photograph  album  with  ‘Snapshots’ 
   embossed onto cover. Contains 3⅜ x 2½ 
photographs of Philip Scott, Anthony and Helena Scott’s wedding, a baby 
June Scott and other informal gatherings. 

13pp. 
  
  
566 Aug 1926  Photograph.  4½ x 3½ inch black and white print  

   of  Anthony  and  Helena  Scott  flanked  by F.R. 
   James and  W. Maddon  Martyn  (Helena  Scott’s  
grand-uncle)  posed  around a lawn sundial. Handwritten annotations on 
the reverse providing identifications and date. 

1 Item 
  
  
567 4 Aug1926  Photographs  of  various sizes the majority  5½ x 

   7½   black   and  white   prints  of  Anthony  and 
   Helena  Scott  and their extended  family on their 
   wedding day. 

16 Items 
  
  
568 [1926-1927]  Photograph album. 8½ x 6¼, with black leather 

   cover  compiled by Anthony and Helena Scott 
   showing  their  life  and  environment on Bere 
   Island,  Co Cork.  
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  25pp. 
  
  
569 [1926-1927]  Photograph. 2⅛ x 3⅝ inch black and white print 

   of Anthony  and  Helen  Scott  standing   in  the 
   doorway of a weatherboard house on Bere Island. 
  1 Item 

  
  
570 [c. 1927]  Photograph. 3½ x 2½ inch  black and white print 

   of  Anthony  Scott  on  horseback  during a hunt.  
1 Item 

  
571 May 1928  Photograph. 4¾ x  3¾ inch black and white print 

    of  the Scott residence following Anthony Scott’s    
    posting   as   the  Adjutant  of  the   Bedfordshire   
Yeomanry. Handwritten on the reverse side is ‘The Hermitage/Carlton/ 
Bedfordshire/ May 28’.   
    1 Item 

  
  
572 [? 1928]  Photograph.  4½ x 2¼ inch black and white print 

   of  Anthony  Scott  seated  in  a garden holding a 
   baby June O’Carrol Scott. Handwritten  in  pencil  
on  the  reverse  is ’Tony & June Scott’.   

1 Item 
  
  
573 [c. 1930]  Photograph. 2 ½ x 3½ inch black and white print 

   of a young Helena James before a standing stone. 
  1 Item 

  
  
574 [c. 1933]  Photographs.  2½  x  3½   inch  black  and  white 

   prints  of  Anthony   Scott,  with  an  unidentified 
   woman standing on a garden path.  

2 Items 
  
  
575 [c. 1935]  Photograph.4⅝ x 7¼ inch black and white print 

   of Anthony Scott in full dress  uniform. 
  1 Item 

  
  
576 [c. 1935]  Photograph. 3½ x 2½ inch black and white print 

   of Helena Scott Carrol on a woodland walk. 
   1 Item 

  
  
577 [c. 1935]  Photograph. 3½ x 2½ inch black and white print 
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   of Anthony Scott on a woodland walk. 
  1 Item 

  
  
578 [c. 1935]  Photographs. Three sizes.  Black and white studio 

   portraits of Anthony Scott mounted on card. All 
   from the same sitting. Mounted on tissue with 
pencil signature and then on board with embossed photographer name and 
address at bottom right. ‘Frederic Robinson Camberley’. 

4 Items 
  
  
579 [c. 1935]  Photograph.  4 x 3 inch black and white three- 

   quarter length studio print of Helena Scott. 
1 Item 

  
  
580 [c. 1935]  Photograph. 4 x 3  inch  black  and  white  half-

   length studio print of Anthony Scott 
1 Item 

  
  
581 [1936-1937]  Photographs of  various  sizes all black and white 

   prints   taken   at   the  same  sitting  of  Anthony 
   Scott in a light suit sitting on the steps of a house 
with a hawk on his gloved right hand. 

7 Items 
  
  
582 [1936-1944]  Photograph. 2¼ x 2¼ inch  black and white print 

   of Helen Scott seated on a hillside with an Indian 
   man.  

1 Item 
  
583 [1936-1944]  Photograph.  2½ x 2 inch black and white print of 

   Anthony Scott in India with a hunting dog. 
   1 Item 

  
  
584 [1936-1944]  Photographs. One 3⅛ x 2 inch and two 3⅜ x 2⅜ 

   black  and  white  prints  of  Helena  Scott  on 
   horseback  wearing  a  pith  helmet  jacket and 
   jodhpurs. 

3 Items 
  
  
585 [1936-1944]  Photographs. 2¾ x 2 inch black and white prints 

   and  one  3¼ x 2¼ inch print of Helena Scott on 
   horseback. 

4 Items 
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586 [1936-1944]  Photographs  4 x 3 inch  black  and  white  prints  

   of  Anthony Scott with another unidentified man  
in  a  field. On  the  reverse is a stamp, which identifies the studio as one 
located in Delhi.  

2 Items 
  
  
587 [1936-1944]  Photograph. 3½ x 2¼ inch black  and  white  print 

   of Helena Scott seated by a river or lake with a pith 
   helmet on her lap and a dog at her feet. 

1 Item 
  
  
588 [1936-1944]  Photograph.  2¼ x 2¼ inch black and white print 

   of  Helena  Scott  in a boat on a river with a local 
   man manning the oars. 

1 Item 
  
  
589 [1936-1944]  Photograph.  2¼ x 2¼ inch black and white print 

   of  a  group of four people three men and one 
   woman. The woman appears to be Helena Scott  

1 Item 
  
  
590 [1936-1944]  Photograph.  2¼ x 2¼ inch black and white print 

   of Anthony and Helena Scott on a hillside. 
1 Item 

  
  
591 [1936-1944]  Photograph.  2¼ x 2¼ inch black and white print 

   of Helena Scott in a garden having a picnic.  
1 Item 

  
  
592 [1936-1944]  Photograph.  2 x 1¾  inch  black  and white print  

   of  Anthony  Scott  wearing tropical uniform and 
   carrying a pith helmet. 

1 Item 
  
  
593 [1936-1944]  Photograph.   7 x 5 inch black and white print  of 

   Indian or Pakistani horsemen playing polo.  
1 Item 

  
  
594 [1938]   Postcard  with  a  picture  of  a  K.L.M.  Douglas 

   DC3. addressed  to  ‘Mrs  O’Carrol  Scott c/o Lt 
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   Col A.Maxwell’. 
1 Item 

  
  
595 [1938]   Photograph.  5½ x 3½ inch black and white print 

   of   Anthony  and  Helena Scott in a  garden. The 
   photograph taken by June Scott as a ten year old.  

1 Item 
  
  
596 [c. 1940]  Photographs of various sizes. Black and white 

   prints  of  Helena  Scott  indoors  undertaking 
   different domestic activities. 
    4 Items 

  
  
597 [c. 1940]  Photograph.  3½ x 2¼ inch black and white print 

   of  Anthony  Scott  in  army  shorts in  a drawing 
   room. 

1 Item 
  
  
598 [c. 1940]  Photograph.7¾ x 5¾ inch  black  and white print 

   of  a  group  of  twelve  women posing with rifles 
   and  trophies.  Helena  Scott  is  in  the  back row 
   fourth from left. 

1 Item 
  
  
599 [c. 1940]   Photograph. 5½ x 3½ inch black and white print 

   of  Tony  Scott  and  another officer at an anti-
   aircraft  battery. 

1 Item 
  
  
600 Jan 1940  Photograph.  2¼ x 2¼ inch black and white print 

   of  Helena  Scott  and   a dog  seated by Manchar 
   Lake,   India.  Written   on  the   reverse   side   is 
   ‘Manchar lake/ India / Jan:/40/ Tina & Susan!’ 

1 Item 
  
  
601 1940   Photograph.  2¼ x 2¼ inch black and white print 

   of  Helena  Scott  in  a garden chair. Handwritten 
   on the reverse in pencil is ‘Quetta/ 1940’.  

1 Item 
602 [c. 1945]  Photograph. 2⅝ x 2 inch black and white print of 

   a  memorial  tablet  to Florence Scott. Written on 
   the  reverse side  in black ink is ‘tablet in the arch 
   beyond double cherry plot’ 
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1 Item 
  
  
603 1942   Photograph. 5  x 7 inch  black  and  white  studio 

   portrait    of  Helena   Scott   mounted  on   card. 
   Written on the reverse in pencil is ‘1942.S’ 

1 Item 
  
  
604 [1945-1950]  Photographs.   3⅜  x  2½  inch  black  and  white 

   prints of  Anthony  Scott  on  an  inspection tour 
   accompanied  by  other  uniformed  officers  and 
   vehicle maintenance staff.  

9 Items 
  
  
605 [c. 1945]  Photograph.  3⅜ x 5⅜ inch black and white print 

   of  Anthony Scott in officer’s uniform greeting  a 
   civilian whose back is to camera. 
  1 Item 

  
  
606 [c. 1945]  Real  photo postcard. 3½ x 5⅜ inch black and 

   white print  of  June  Scott with children and a 
   Santa Clause at a children’s Christmas party. 
  1 Item 

  
  
607 [c. 1945]  Photograph 6¼ x 4¼ inch black and white print 

   of Anthony and Helena Scott arriving by car and 
   being greeted by officers. 
    1 Item 

  
  
608 [c. 1945-1960]  Photographs   of   various  sizes.  Comprising  of 

   black  and  white  prints of Anthony, Helena and 
   June  Scott  in  casual  family  situations  in  their 
   garden.     

42 Items 
  
  
609 April 1946  Photographs. Two  6  x  4  inch  black  and  white  

   prints  of  a  house  with   two gabled  bays  and a 
   sundial in the foreground. Written on the  reverse  
on one is ‘F.K. Scott, Tulla, College Ride, Camberley, April 1946’. 

2 Items 
  
  
610 27 Aug 1949  Photograph.   6¼  x  4½   inch  black  and  white  

   print of Anthony Scott and two unidentified men 
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   at  a  country  fair.  Handwritten on the reverse is 
Milton  event /27 Aug 1949. Also  stamped  on the reverse is ‘Copyright 
Photograph / The Bedfordshire Times / 22 Mill Street /Bedford.  

1 Item 
  
  
611 27 Aug 1949  Photograph. 6⅜ x 4½ inch black and white press 

   print of Anthony Scott in hunting apparel talking 
   to a large group of people with a hawk on his 
gloved hand at what may by a fete. Stamped on the reverse is ‘Copyright 
Photography by/ Express and Star/ Queen Street/ Wolverhampton. 

1 Item 
  
  
612 [c. 1945]  Photograph. 6 x 4 inch black and white print of 

   Fr. Willie Gallagher, a close boyhood friend to 
   Anthony Scott, holding a fishing rod and his catch, 
a large trout, in his left hand and a small dog in his right. Handwritten in 
pencil on the reverse is ’10¼ Rainbow trout caught on large Jack Scott 
Salmon fly at Wyangala’ also in ballpoint is ‘Father Gallagher’. 

1 Item 
  
  
613 [c. 1950]  Photographs. 4 x 3 inch black and white prints of 

   an officer’s  staff  car  with  unidentified  soldiers 
   standing beside it. Includes one photograph of an 
unidentified solider probably a driver taken at the same location. 
     5 Items 

  
  
614 [c. 1950]  Photographs.  Two 4 x 3 inch black and white 

   prints of Anthony  and  Helena Scott outside a 
   church mixing with other officers and civilians. 

2 Items 
  
  
615 06 Dec 1950  Photograph. 9⅛ x 6⅞ inch black and white print 

   of Anthony O'Carroll  Scott in military uniform, 
   seated at his desk. Stamped on the back by Public 
Relations Photo Section, Headquarters/ British Army of the Rhine. 
  1 Item 

  
  
616 [1950-1951]  Photographs.  One  4½  x  4½  inch  and one 4 x  

   2¾  inch black  and white  prints of a large house 
   where    the   Scott’s   lived   while   stationed   in 
Hamburg.   Handwritten  on  the reverse of the larger print are details of 
each room’s purpose and location.  

2 Items 
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617 [1950-1951]  Photographs of various sizes consisting of black 

   and white prints comprising of informal scenes of 
   Anthony and Helena Scott, their home, landscapes 
and their dogs taken during Major General Anthony Scott’s military service 
in Hamburg. 

10 Items 
  
  
618 [1950-1951]  Photographs.  All  4 x 2¾  inch  black  and white 

   prints taken during Anthony Scott’s  participation 
   in  a  hunting  excursion  in Germany. Printed on 
the reverse of each print is ‘Foto-Schattke / C376 /Pferdemarkt 14’. 

9 Items 
  
  
619 [1950-1951]  Photograph 5¼ x 3¼ inch black and white print 

   of Anthony Scott leaving a mass hall in Schleswig 
   Germany. Handwritten on the reverse is ‘Tony 
coming out of Norwegian Mess at Schleswig W.G. with Col Pran’. 

1 Item 
  
  
620 [1950-1951]  Photograph.  3⅜ x 2⅜ inch black and white print 

   of  Helen and Anthony Scott, standing either side 
   of a car.  Handwritten on the reverse in black ink 
   ‘Myself and AGOC with his car Bertie’.  

1 Item 
  
  
621 [1950-1951]  Photographs.   2⅜  x  2⅜  inch  black  and  white 

   prints    of    the    domestic   and   administrative 
   assistants  to  the  Scott’s  during  Major  General  
   Anthony Scott’s military posting in Hamburg. 
  2 Items 

  
  
622 [1950-1951]  Photographs 3½ x 2¼ inch black and white prints 

   of a gift basket. Handwritten on the reverse  is 
   ‘Carroll’s birthday present from the German staff/ 
The “Tulips” in the basket are all made out of potatoes & coloured red!!’   

2 Items 
  
  
623 [1950-1951]  Photographs. 2½ x 3½ black and white prints of 

   Anthony Scott in full military uniform and medals. 
3 Items 

  
  
624 [1950-1954]  Photograph. 4¾ x 3¾ inch black and white print 
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   of Anthony Scott making a speech at a Christmas 
   gathering of officers and men. 
  1 Item 

  
  
625 31 Jan 1951  Photographs.  One  6 x 4  inch  and  one  5 x 6½ 

   inch   black   and   white  print of  Anthony Scott 
   presenting  the  unit   cup  and  also the  prize for 
first home at the Hamburg District Cross-Country Championships. The 
reverse of each print has identification and descriptive details attached. 
   2 Items 

  
  
626 1951-1954  Photographs of  various sizes, consisting of black 

   and   white   prints  reflecting  Major  General 
   Anthony Scott’s diverse military service activities 
   in Singapore. 

11 Items 
  
 
 

 

627 1951-1954  Photographs. 5½ x 3½ inch black and white prints 
   of a large  colonial  style  house  which acted as the 
   Scott’s residence during Major General Anthony 
Scott’s military posting in Singapore.  

6 Items 
  
  
628 1951-1954  Photographs of various sizes, consisting of  black 

   and  white  prints  of  Anthony, Helena and June 
   Scott in   informal  and  family  situations  during 
Major General Anthony Scott’s  military posting in Singapore. 

13 Items 
  
  
629 1951-1954  Photograph. 6 x 4 inch black and  white  print  of 

   solders  in  parade  formation  by a main gate and 
   guardroom.  Handwritten  on  the   reverse   side   
in pencil is ‘ The  ceremonial  opening  of  the  new  guard  room  at  the  
gates  of  Draycott  House’.  The  reverse is stamped with ‘Mobile Photo 
Service/ 61 Orchard Road/ Singapore’.   

1 Item 
  
  
630 1951-1954  Photographs.  One  5½ x 3½  inch and one 6 x 4 

   inch   black   and  white  prints  of  Anthony  and 
   Helena   Scott    attending   a   formal    function.  
Stamped   on   the   reverse  is  ‘Chong  Pros  Studio’  and  on  the larger 
print ‘Mobile Photo Service/ 61 Orchard Road/ Singapore’ respectively.  
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2 Items 
  
  
631 17 Feb 1952  Photographs. 5½ x 3½ inch black and white prints 

   of Helena Scott at a christening party. Stamped on 
   the reverse is ‘Ming’s Photo’ and a date stamp.  

3 Items 
  
  
632 10 Apr 1952  Photographs.  5⅝  x  3¾   inch  black  and  white 

   press prints of Anthony and Helena Scott making 
   a  presentation  to  mark  the  retirement of No 1 
boy  after  thirty  years  of  service. Extensive handwritten identifications  
are   on  the   reverse   side   which  also  bears  a  stamp  ‘Straits Times/ 
(Singapore)/ Copyright’. 

2 Items 
  
  
633 
  

Oct 1952  Photographs.  Consisting  of  5¼ x  3¼  inch and  
   4¾ x  3¾  inch  black  and white  prints covering 
   the  official  visit   of the  Duchess  and  Duke of 
Kent to Singapore. Many are press prints and these include  a  stamp  on  
the reverse ‘Straits Times/ (Singapore)/Copyright’. 

25 Items  
  
  
634 26 Oct 1952  Photographs.  Consisting of  6½ x 4½  inch  and 

   5 ¼ x 3¼ inch black and white prints of Helena 
   Scott handing out small cups as prizes to primary 
   school age children at a gymkhana in Singapore.  

9 Items 
  
  
635 31 Oct 1952  Photographs. 6¼ x 4½ inch black and white press 

   prints of Anthony Scott  at an awards ceremony 
   presenting certificates to, a medical clerk, a local 
army recruiting team and Sergeant J.S. Butterfield. Handwritten in pencil is 
‘Butterfield is T’s own PA./was with T. in Germany and a friend to our 
whole family’. A typescript identifying statement is attached to the reverse 
side of each and the photographs are stamped with ‘With the complements 
of /Army Public Relations/For Far East Forces. 

4 Items 
  
  
636 [c. 1955]  Photograph. 2 x 1¾ inch black and white print of 

   Anthony Scott in plus-fours in a field. 
1 Item 

  
  
637  [c. 1955]   Postcards.  Collection  of unused black and white 
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   real photo postcards  depicting  roads  within the 
   village  of  Pavenham,  Bedfordshire  and  colour  
postcards of the Moors and River Ouse and of the  P & O Ship Chusan. 
  7 Items 

  
  
638 [c. 1960]  Photograph. 8 x 6 inch black and white press print 

   of  Anthony  Scott  sporting  a bowler hat and 
   wearing medals sharing a humours moment with an 
unidentified man who may be in his mayoral chains of office. Printed on 
the reverse is ‘The Bedfordshire Times’. 

1 Item 
  
  
639 [c. 1960]  Photographs  of  various sizes consisting of black 

   and  white  prints  of  Anthony  Scott in a garden 
   posing with a hawk on his gloved hand. 
  3 Items 

  
  
640 [c. 1960]  Photographs.  Two  6 x 6⅝  inch  and  one  6½ x  

   8½ inch black and white press prints of Anthony 
   Scott  in a field with a hawk and four gun dogs at 
his  feet.  Stamped  on  the  reverse  is ‘Copyright /The Field’ along with 
address and photographer details. 

3 Items 
  
  
641 [c. 1965]  Photograph. 3½ x 3½ inch colour print of Helena 

   Scott  and  an unidentified woman holding the 
   paws  of  a  dog  in  the  garden  at  Mill  Lane 
   Pavenham.  
  1 Item 

  
  
642 [c. 1965]  Photographs.  3⅜  x  5⅜  inch   black  and  white 

   prints  of  Helena and Anthony Scott, walking up 
   a  pathway  to  a  church,  each  carrying  a rolled 
umbrella.   The  reverse  side  is  stamped:   ‘Walter  F  Graves  A.M.P.A. 
/Photographer/23 St. John's Street/Tele. Bedford 61387’. 

2 Items 
  
  
643 [c. 1965]  Photograph.  5 x 3½ inch colour print of a group 

   of ten men in outdoor country clothing, posed in 
   a  field  with a river or lake as backdrop. Anthony 
   Scott is at left. 

1 Item 
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644 [c. 1950-1980]  Photographs of various sizes consisting of prints, 
   both black and white and colour, of some of the 
   many dogs and one cat kept and bred by Anthony 
   and Helena Scott. 

28 Items 
  
  
645 [c. 1950-1980]  Photographs of various sizes consisting of prints, 

   both  black  and  white and colour, of the rear 
   garden  at Mill Lane Pavenham. 

22 Items 
  
  
646 1961-1974  Photograph album. 12 x 10 with burgundy leather 

   cover covering the different seasons and flowers 
   in the garden at Mill Lane Pavenham. Contains 
some loose photographs at rear.  

50pp. 
  
  
647 [? 1966]  Photographs. Two 3½ x 3½ inch colour prints of 

   an  elderly  Anthony  Scott  with a kestrel  on  his 
   gloved left hand. 

2 Items 
  
  
648 10 June 1970  Photograph. 6⅛ x 8⅛ inch black and white press 

   print of a seated Anthony Scott and Helena Scott 
   with unidentified young man and woman at what 
may have been a presentation. Handwritten on the reverse is ‘The 
General’s Day’ 10th June 1970/ From all Lincroftians’. Stamped on the 
same side is ‘Copyright Photograph/ Bedford County Press’ and address 
details. 

1 Item 
  
  
649 14 Oct 1971  Photograph.  6¼ x 4⅛ inch black and white print 

   of   Anthony   Scott  making   a speech   at a  tree 
   planting ceremony.  

1 Item 
  
  
650 [1975-1980]  Photograph.6 x 8 inch black and white press print 

   of Anthony Scott in a garden setting with two gun 
   dogs. Stamped on the reverse is ‘Copyright 
Photograph/ Bedford County Press’ and address details. 
   1 Item 

  
  
651 July 1979  Photograph album. 11 ½ x 10 with red leatherette 
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   cover relating to the opening ceremony of the 
   covered way at Lincroft School; ceremony 
performed by Anthony Scott as Chairman of Governors. Includes 
programme, photographs, transcript of speeches and a cassette audio tape 
of the ceremony. 

1 Item 
  
  
 III James Robertson & June O’Carroll Scott (c. 1920-c. 2000) 
  
  
 1. Personal Papers (1966-1990) 
  
  
 (a) Personal (1966 -1989) 
  
  
652 14 Oct 1966  Programme  for  a  reunion  dinner at the School 

   of Artillery, Larkhill. Guest list includes Anthony 
   Scott and James Robertson. 

8pp. 
  
  
653 8 Jan 1968  Handwritten  letter from Anthony Scott to James 

   Robertson  enclosing  a  list  of guns named after 
   hawks   or  falcons  and  noting  the  relationship 
between gun design and the birds associated with them.  

2pp. 
  
  
654 19 Jan 1968  Handwritten   letter   from  Anthony  Scott,  Mill 

   Lane,     Pavenham,    Bedfordshire,    to    James 
   Robertson   enclosing  verses  and  extracts    and 
recommendations as to how one might get the most from them. 

2pp. 
  
  
655 17 Apr 1979  Handwritten  letters  from Anthony Scott, Mill 

   Lane,     Pavenham,    Bedfordshire,    to  James 
   Robertson with an attached typescript summary of 
his life for any obituary which has to be written. A second copy of the 
latter has two small later attached newspaper clippings of the obituaries to 
Helena Scott pasted to them. 
  3 Items 

  
  
656 [c. 1980]  Typescript    statements     by   June  O’Carrol 

   Robertson confirming an anecdote regarding her 
   father and the artist Snaffles and providing the text 
of the note pasted onto back of picture The Worst View in Europe, in her 
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possession. 
2 Items 

  
  
657 30 Jul 1981  Handwritten  letter  from  author Rowland Ryder 

   to   June   O’Carrol   Robertson   expressing   his 
   sympathies  on the passing of Anthony Scott and 
making further research inquiries. 

3pp. 
  
  
658 30 Oct 1982  Typescript  list  of  objects and furniture which 

   Rosaleen Tausch intended to bequeath to June 
   Robertson; bottom of list is signed and dated in 
   her own hand. 
  1 Item 

  
  
659 [Mar 1984]    Typescript  photocopies with  attached  revisions 

   forming  an address given by James Robertson at 
   a  service  of  thanksgiving  for  the  lives of Tina 
and Tony  O’Carrol  Scott  which  took place on Sunday 18 Mar 1984 at St. 
Peter's Church, Pavenham. 

4pp. 
  
  
660 6 Oct 1987  Carbon   copy   typescript   letter    from  June 

   Robertson, Penton Mewsey, Hampshire, to Hon 
   Desmond Guinness, Leixlip Castle, Leixlip, Co. 
Kildare, informing him of the death of her cousin Rosaleen who he had 
visited. 

1p. 
  
  
661 12 Oct 1987  Booklet   of  the  order  of  service  for  Rosaleen 

   Tausch’s funeral.  
7pp. 

  
  
662 29 Nov 1988  Photostat   copy   of   a   letter   from  Major  J.P. 

   Robertson,  Rose  Cottage,  Penton  Mewsey, Nr. 
   Andover,   Hampshire,   to   John  Welcome  and 
Rupert Collens regarding Snaffles, the artist friend of Anthony Scott.  

1p. 
  
  
663 24 Dec 1988  Complete   issue  of   The  Nenagh  Guardian  150th 

   Anniversary Supplement. 
52pp. 
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664 09 Jan 1989  Typescript  copy  letter sent by June O’Carroll 

   Robertson, Rose Cottage, Penton Mewsey, Nr. 
   Andover, Hampshire to the Nenagh Guardian in 
   relation to the family history and Lissenhall.   

2pp. 
  
  
665 13 Feb 1989  Letter  from Rupert Collens to John Welcome 

   regarding  a  visit  he  made to James and June 
   Robertson    and   provides   details   of   their 
   impressions of and meetings with Snaffles. 

2pp. 
 
 
 

 

 (b) Genealogy Research Material (c. 1975-1990) 
  
  
666 [c. 1975]  Two reprints of a Nenagh Guardian article originally 

   printed in September 1895, ‘A Famous Irishman’, 
   which used the occasion of Hutchinson Carrol's 
   death to remember Sir William Parker  Carrol. 

2 Items 
  
  
667 [c. 1975]  Typescript carbon copy of  a letter  to  June Scott 

   from  her  father  Anthony  regarding  the history 
   of the O'Carrol family up to the 1920s. 

14pp. 
  
  
668 [c. 1975]  Two  small  laminated  leaflets  comprising  an 

   extract from Nenagh and Its Neighbourhood regarding 
   the life  and esteem of Sir William Parker Carrol. 
Stamped on the reverse is ‘The Nenagh Guardian Ltd’.  

2pp. 
  
  
669 [c. 1980]  Photocopy  of  a  typescript  list  of  burials in 

   Kilkeary   graveyard  including that of William 
   Parker  Carrol. 

2pp. 
  
  
670 22 Aug 1990  Typescript letter from the Scottish Record Office 

   Edinburgh to Mrs June Robertson, Rose Cottage, 
   Penton Mewsey, Andover, Hampshire, regarding 
   a query concerning Lady Carrol's diary.  

1p. 
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671 05 Sep 1990  Typescript letter from Barker Son & Isherwood, 

   Solicitors, Andover, Hampshire, to June & James 
   Robertson, Rose Cottage, Penton Mewsey, 
Andover, regarding consultation on documents relating to ‘searches’ in 
1837 & 1838 (see 10, 11 and 12) and stating he is puzzled as to their 
meaning. 

1p. 
  
  
  
  
 2. Photographs/Albums (c. 1920-c. 2000) 
  
  
672 [c. 1920]  Photograph. 5½ x 7½ inch black and white print 

   of Sally  Robertson  (Mother-in–law   to   June 
   O’Carrol Robertson) holding a baby.  Photograph 
printed on to hard card. On the reverse handwritten in ballpoint is ‘Sally 
Robertson J’s mother with Margaret’. 

1 Item 
  
  
673 [c. 1920]  Photographs.  5⅝  x  4 inch black and white oval 

    portraits   of   Col.  J.P.Willis  (James Robertson’s 
uncle  and  June  Scott’s  godfather. Photograph  is  mounted  on  cream  
card  and  held  in  a presentation style card booklet. Handwritten on the 
cover ‘Nunky / Col. J.P. Willis’. The  photographer’s  name, ‘A. J. Steer/ 
Plymouth’ is printed on the lower right.  

3 Items 
 
 

674 [c. 1920-1934]   Photograph.  7⅞  x  5¾  inch black and white 
   mounted  photograph   of Gerald du Maurier. 
   Handwritten on the reverse is ‘Gerald du 
Maurier/my father’s godfather/ and cousin. 
   1 Item 

  
  
675 [1921-1923]  Photograph. 7 inch oval  black  and  white studio 

   portrait  of  Margaret  and  James  Robertson   as 
   children. On the reverse handwritten in ballpoint 
   is ‘Margaret and Jimmy Robertson’.  

1 Item 
  
  
676 [c. 1930]  Photograph.  6  x  4  inch  black and white studio 

   portrait  of  James Robertson as a child. Mounted 
   on card and larger marbleised card for framing.  
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1 Item 
  
  
677 [c. 1930]  Photographs.   5¾  x  3¾  inch  black  and  white 

   prints  of  June  O’Carroll  Scott  sitting  on a toy 
   horse.  

2 Items 
  
  
678 [c. 1932]   Photograph. 8 x 7 inch black and white mounted 

   oval photograph  of  a young June O’Carroll Scott.  
1 Item 

  
679 12 June 1935  Photograph. 2¾ x 4½ inch black and white  print 

   of  June O'Carroll Scott on a tricycle on  a garden. 
  1 Item 

  
680 [? 1937]  Photograph. 2¾ x 4½ inch  black and white print 

   of June O'Carroll Scott as a child on  a hillside by 
   the sea. On  the  reverse  written  in  black  ink is 
   ‘The end of the valley /1937’ 

1 Item 
  
  
681 Nov 1937  Photographs. One 2½x 4¼ inch and one 2⅛ x 2¾ 

   black and white prints of June  O’Carroll  Scott  
   playing  on  a  see-saw and standing in a garden. 
Handwritten on the reverse of one is ‘June aged 9¾ /Nov 1937.  

2 Items 
  
  
682 [c. 1940]  Photograph. 10 x 6 inch black and white print of 

   a large estate house.  Handwritten on the reverse   
   is ‘Aylestone Hill/Hereford/Mummies old home 
   where I was born’. 

1 Item 
  
  
683 [? 1945]  Photograph.  5½ x 7 inch black and white studio 

   portrait of June O'Carroll Scott. Photograph is 
   mounted and under glass sealed around the edges 
with brown tape. Written in blue ink on the reverse is ‘June O'Carroll 
Robertson/ 1945’.  

1 Item 
  
  
684 [c. 1945]  Photograph. 6¾ x 4¾ inch black and white print 

   of Anthony, Helena and June Scott accompanied 
   by   an   unidentified   officer  arriving  for  an 
   unspecified occasion. 
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  1 Item 
  
  
685 [c. 1950]  Photograph. 10 x 7½ inch black and white portrait 

   print of James Pearce Robertson.  
.  1 Item 

  
  
686 [c. 1960]  Photograph.   7½   x   10   inch  black  and  white  

   three-quarter   length   studio   portrait   of   June 
   O'Carrol Robertson. Handwritten on the reverse 
   is ‘1960?’ 

1 Item 
687 20 July 1957  Photograph. 7½ x 4¾ inch black and white press 

   print of June O’Carroll Scott and Anthony Scott 
   on her  wedding day. Stamped on the reverse is 
‘Copyright Photograph/ The Bedfordshire Times/22 Mill Street /Bedford. 

1 Item 
  
  
688 [c.1990-2000]  Photograph.  7⅜   x 9⅞  inch   black  and   white  

   print  of  June O’Carroll Robertson  with  her pet 
   dog   next  to  a  painting  of  Sir  William  Parker 
   Carrol.  

1 Item 
 
 

 C. THE ANGUS FAMILY (1817-1980) 
  
  
 I George Maxwell Angas & Maude Rose Carrol (c. 1817-c. 1975) 
  
 1. Legal (1922-c. 1975) 
  
  
689 29 Mar 1922 -   Copies    of    twenty-five typescript   and  seven 16 

Oct 1922      handwritten letters exchanged between Mrs Maud 
   Angas;  John  Lloyd & Co. Insurance  Broker, 
12/14 College Green, Dublin; Crawley Dixon & Bowring Ltd, 
Underwriting Agents at Lloyds, Leadenhall Street, London, and French & 
Bowles Solicitors, Nassau Street, Dublin. Regarding the arrangement and 
rates for Riot and Civil Commotion Insurance and subsequent letters 
making a claim under a policy. Letters from various parties involved as 
underwriters disallows claim because of the unrest in Ireland. Insurers 
assert that the failure on the part of the insured to notify that even as the 
insurance was being arranged that thefts of livestock had already occurred 
would have had a large impact on both premium and cover. However, legal 
representatives for Maud Angas claim that the insurer’s cannot but have 
been aware of the unrest and indeed charged a premium because of it. Also 
envelope addressed to Mrs Angus used to contain them.  
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38 items 
  
  
690 25 Oct 1922  Typescript legal opinion by H. R. Poole on the 

   claim taken by Alice Carrol, Maude Angas and 
   Florence Scott against  Lloyds Insurance for loss of 
stock during the disturbances in Ireland around 1922. The opinion 
suggests that an action, if capable of being maintained, could be taken in 
Ireland. Handwritten notes and annotations on the implications follow the 
opinion.  

7pp. 
691 [c. 1975]  Photocopy  of  a  section  of The Nenagh Guardian 

   for   1  Mar 1924   regarding   the  Compensation  
   Courts deliberation on the claim for loss of cattle 
   and a pony trap taken in 1922 

1 Item 
  
  

 
 

 2. Personal Papers (c. 1817-1928) 
  
692 [1817-1938]   Hardback scrapbook  with  ‘Newspaper  Cuttings’ 

   embossed  on  cover. Contains mostly loose but 
   also pasted cuttings and other printed material.  
Generally of Carrol family interest and genealogy. However, the loose 
material covers a wide variety of subjects including a part of the Limerick 
Journal for 24 Sept. 1817; a booklet for the funeral service at Westminster 
Abbey, for members of the British Army and Cadets of the RFC murdered 
in Dublin 21 Nov 1920; a newsletter covering the end of the general strike 
in England in 1926; hiking in Crete and a newspaper cutting reporting 
strange lights in the heavens over Wales in 1905.  
  19pp. 

  
  
693 2 Oct 1887  Letter from Hutchinson Carrol, 26 St. Aubyn's 

   Road, Upper Norwood, London to Maude Rose 
   Carrol relating his experiences of a fraught trip 
   from Wales to London with Alice. 

4pp. 
  
  
694 11 Oct 1887  Handwritten  letter from Hutchinson Carrol, 5 St 

   Aubyn's Rd, Upper Norwood, London, to Maude 
   Carroll providing information as to what he has 
   been doing over the recent period. 

4pp. 
  
  
695 19 Nov 1887  Letter    from   Hutchinson  Carrol,   San  Remo,  
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   Italy, to his sister Maude relates how he is feeling 
   better and converses about the weather. 

4pp. 
  
  
696 [c. 1903-1928]  Watercolour   painting   on   card   of  the  Angas  

   homestead.    Handwritten    on   the   reverse   is 
   ‘The Manor House, / Whissendine after 1903? 
   1p 

  
 
 

 

697 22 May 1919  Letter  from  Ludlow Jones, North  Tipperary 
   Club, Nenagh, to  Maxwell Angas informing him 
   that  Tom  Ryan  is  not  able  to complete the 
   purchase. 

2pp. 
  
  
698 3 Mar 1920  Handwritten     letter  from   Ludlow   Jones 

   Knocknacree,  Cloughjordan, Co. Tipperary, to 
   Maxwell Angas enclosing a farm agreement for his 
signature. C. Going thought £40 was not a sufficient reduction and to 
change it to £50.   

2pp. 
  
  
699 [Mar 1928]  Handwritten transcript  of  obituary  for  George 

   Maxwell   Angas   taken  from  The  Morning  Post  
   three  further  newspaper  clippings of obituaries 
   are also attached.  

4 Items 
  
  
700 [? 1928]  Newspaper   clippings  reporting  the  death  and 

   funeral of Maxwell Angas. 
2 Items 

  
 
 
 
 

 3. Photographs/Albums (c.1885-c.1920) 
  
  
701 [c.1885]   Photograph. 4 x 5⅞ inch black  and  white  print  

   of  Maude  Rose  Angas,  sitting  on  a  chair  in a 
   garden.  Grey card mount. Written on the reverse  
   is ‘Maud Angas nee Carrol’ 

1 Item 
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702 [1895-1912]  Photograph album. 17 x 12 with brown leather 

   binding. Covers travel photographs of trips to 
   Italy, Holland, Belgium and Switzerland, together 
with views of Killarney and Cashel; interiors and exteriors of Lissehall; 
family photographs include Philip Scott at Ladysmith and the Scott’s with 
H.G. Wells. Fragile 
   63pp. 

  
  
703 [1899-1928]  Photograph album. 16 x 12 with red half leather 

   binding compiled by Maude Rose Carrol. Covers 
   mostly equestrian events and topics but also 
contains views of Lissenhall, Holy Island and Kilcooley Abbey, images of 
family and friends among which is Col & Mrs Gore Booth and includes 
postcards, silhouettes, drawings and verses. Fragile. 

51pp. 
  
  
704 [c.1903]   Photograph.  3¾   x 5¼  inch  black   and   white  

   print   of  Maude   Angas   seated    with  a   baby  
   Rosaleen  on  her  knee.  Written  on  the reverse is  
‘Maud Angas & Rosaleen’.  Photograph appears to have been roughly cut 
down from a cabinet card and is damaged on left side.   

1 Item 
  
  
705 [c. 1903]  Photograph. black and white print mounted on 

   card of Maude Angas in large flat cap holding a 
   baby Rosaleen in a white dress and bonnet. 
Photograph has been cut into a rough 3¾ circular shape probably to suit a 
pre-existing frame. 

1 Item 
  
  
706 [c. 1905]  Photograph. 4¼ x 3¼ inch black  and white print 

   of a group of four women, and a boy.  Written in 
   pencil on the reverse is ‘Near Rome / Lady Mum 
   /Aunty B’. 
  1 Item 

  
  
707 [c. 1910]  Photographs. One 4¼ x 3¼ inch and one 5 x 4 

   inch  black  and white print of Maxwell Angas 
   holding the reigns of a horse. Handwritten on the 
reverse of the larger print is ‘Twinkle / Max Angas’.  

2 Items 
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708 [c. 1910]  Photographs.  4¼  x  3¼  inch  black   and  white  
   prints   of   Max  Angas  on  horseback  towing  a 
   cyclist.  Written on the reverse of one print in ink  
is ‘Daddy, (Angas), Blanche Poe on bicycle Lissenhall’. 

2 Items 
  
  
709 [c. 1910]  Photograph. 5  x  4 inch black and white print 

   mounted  on card of William Angas on a horse.
   Photograph is damaged and torn on the right side. 
Handwritten on the reverse is ‘Uncle Dick Angas’. 

1 Item 
  
  
710 [c. 1910]  Photographs. A sequence of 4¼ x 3¼ inch black 

   and   white   prints   of   a   saddled   horse  being 
   encouraged   to   overcome  an  embankment  by 
   Maxwell Angas. 
  4 Items 

  
  
711 [c. 1910]  Photograph. 5 x 4 inch black and white print of a 

   horse jumping over a stone wall. Handwritten in 
   pencil on the reverse is ‘Schooling’. 
  1 Item 

  
  
712 [c. 1912]  Photographs.  4¼  x  3¼  inch   black  and  white 

   prints of  Maxwell  Angas on horseback. Many of 
   the  photographs  have  handwritten  annotations  
on the reverse which identify the horse on which he is mounted.  

7 Items 
  
  
713 5 Oct 1912  Photograph.  8⅜   x 6¼  inch black and white 

   mounted print of Maxwell Angas on horse, The 
   Sherriff.  Handwritten  on  the reverse is ‘Max 
   Angas’. 

1 Item 
  
  
714 [1912-1915]  Photograph. 4 x 5⅝ inch black  and  white studio 

   portrait mounted on brown card of Maude Angas 
   and a young Rosaleen Angas. Maude seated with 
Rosaleen standing to her mother's right. Printed on the bottom is ‘A 
portrait by Frank Brown, Leicester’. 

1 Item 
  
  
715 27 April 1914  Photograph. 4¼ x 3¼ inch black and white print 
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   of an unidentified man sitting on a prone horse. 
1 Item 

  
  
716 28 Apr 1914  Photographs.   4¼  x  3¼  inch  black  and  white  

   prints     showing    sequential    images    of     an 
   unidentified   woman    ‘putting   down’   a   colt. 
Handwriting  on  the  reverse  of  each  identifies  them as ‘Photos taken 
by  Miss E. White West’ and in pencil the date 28/4/14 and its sequence 
number. 

6 Items 
  
  
717 [c. 1920]  Photograph.  4¼  x  3¼   inch   black  and  white  

   print   of   Maxwell   Angas  and  an  unidentified  
   woman  on horseback in a field.  Handwritten on 
   the back is ‘M Angas & B’.  

1 Item 
  
  
718 [c. 1920]  Photograph.   4¼  x  5⅞   inch  black  and  white  

   studio  portrait   of Maude Angas. On the reverse  
   is the photographer’s name, Elwin Neame. 

1 Item 
  
  
 II Paul Johan Taush & Rosaleen Maude Angas (c. 1902-c. 1980) 
  
 1. Personal Papers (c. 1917-c. 1980) 
  
  
719 [c. 1917-1947]  Handwritten poem entitled  The Lost Souls signed 

   by Rosaleen M. Angas. 
  3pp. 

  
  
720 [c. 1980]  Handwritten extracts taken from Anthony Scott’s 

   1925 diary by Rosaleen Angas.   .  
44pp. 

  
  
 2. Photographs (c. 1902-c. 1950) 
  
  
721 [c. 1902]  Photograph.  2¾ x 2¾ inch black and white print 

   of Rosaleen Angas as a toddler on a beach. 
  1 Item 

  
  
722 [c. 1909-1912]  Photograph.  3½  x  2½  inch  black   and   white  
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   print of Anthony Scott  and  Rosaleen  Angas  on  
   the back  of  a  horse  together.  Handwritten  on 
the reverse is ‘Anthony Scott and Rosaleen Angas Lissenhall’.  
   1 Item 

  
  
723 [c. 1910]  Photograph.  5 x 4  inch  black and white print of 

   a   young   Rosaleen   Angas   on   horseback. On 
   the reverse in ballpoint is ‘Rosaleen’ 

1 Item 
  
724 [c. 1915]  Photographs. 6 x 4¼ inch black and white oval 

   image  of  Rosaleen  Angas  and Cis Dease on 
   horseback outside Lissenhall. Photograph is 
mounted on card and has ‘Photo by Paul Flynn, Nenagh printed 
underneath. Handwritten on the reverse in ballpoint is ‘Cis Dease and me 
at Lissen Hall/ Liz died in 1969/ Rosaleen Tausch’. 

2 Items 
  
  
725 [1919-1920]  Photographs. 5½ x 4 inch black and white studio  

   portrait   prints  of  Rosaleen  Angas  as   a young 
   woman. Mounted  on cream   cards   and   further 
mounted  on  larger brown cards. Handwritten on one print in ink on the 
bottom is ‘Rosaleen’ and in ballpoint ’16 or 17!’  

2 Items 
  
  
726 [c. 1915]  Photograph.3½ x 2½ inch black and white print 

   of Rosaleen Angas on horseback in a courtyard 
   area. 

1 Item 
  
  
727 [c. 1920]  Photographs.   One 5¾ x 4¼ inch and one 4¼ x 

   3¼  inch  black  and  white   prints  of   Rosaleen   
   Angas riding side-saddle. 

2 Items 
  
  
728 [c. 1925]  Photographs.  2⅞  x  3⅞  inch   black  and  white 

   studio portrait   prints  of  Rosaleen  Angas  as  a  
   young  woman.  Mounted  on   a cream  card and 
attached to a booklet style presentation.  A label on both covers bear the 
details of the photographer ‘Oscar Way/ Colchester’. 

2 Items 
  
  
729 29 July 1926  Photograph.  3½   x 2½  inch   black   and  white  

   print of three women and two men  in  a  garden. 
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On  the   reverse  handwritten  in pencil is ‘Flo and Maude sitting / Max, 
Tony and Rosaleen standing with Jakes’ 

1 Item 
  
  
730 04 Aug 1926  Photograph. 6 ½ x 4 ¾ inch black and white print 

   of Rosaleen Maude Angas dressed as a bridesmaid 
   for the wedding of Anthony Scott and Helena 
James. Handwritten on the reverse is ‘August 4 1926/ Rosaleen Angas/ 
bridesmaid/ to Anthony Scott & Lena James’. 

1 Item 
  
  
731 [c 1935]  Photograph.   2⅜   x 2⅜  inch   black  and  white  

   print of Rosaleen Angas seated on a low wall in a 
   garden. 

1 Item 
  
 
 

 

732 [c. 1935]  Photograph.  2⅜ x 2⅜ inch black and white print 
   of a group of four people including Rosaleen and 
   Paul Tausch.  Paul is to the left, Rosaleen at right, 
and the unidentified couple in centre. 

1 Item 

  
  
733 [c. 1950]  Photograph   3¾  x  4¾  inch  studio  half-length 

   portrait  mounted   on card  of   Rosaleen Angas. 
   Printed   on   the   bottom   right  is  ‘Oscar  Hay 
   F.R.S.A’. 

1 Item 
 
 
 

 

  
 D. UNATTRIBUTABLE (C. 1830-C. 1970) 
  
  
 I Documents (c. 1830-c. 1920) 
  
  
734 [c.1830-1850]] Handwritten piece of prose in three parts. Ends 

 with the opening lines to the poem Sukey’s 
 Lamentation.  

6pp.  
  
  
735 [1830-1850]  Handwritten letter unsigned and not addressed 

   appears  to  express  a  deep  affection/love  and 
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   telling of the infeasibility of the attempt to forget 
the recipient and of a ‘short month of happiness’.  

                              4pp. 
  
  
736 [1830-1880]  Handwritten letter unsigned and not addressed 

regarding the arrangement of a marriage settlement.  
          1p. 
  
  
  
737 [c. 1911]  Handwritten Covenanters Prayer, including  a note 

   that it was published in the Belfast Newsletter on 
   the recommendation of Sir Edward Carson.  

4pp. 

  
 II Photographs (c. 1880-c. 1970) 
  
  
738 [c. 1885]   Photograph.  6 x 8  inch black and white print 

   mounted on  card  of  a  group of approximately 
   thirty people gathered  on   the  lawn  at  Lissenhall  
Handwritten on the reverse is ‘Party of local society at Lissenhall’ 

1 Item 
  
  
739 [c. 1885]  Photograph. 3¾ x 2¼ inch black and white  print 

   on  card  of  a  large group of people in Victorian 
   dress posed on a lawn before trees.  

1 Item 
  
  
740 [c. 1885]  Photograph. 3¼ x 4¼ inch black and white print 

   of an unidentified woman and child in a garden. 
   The woman seated and the child standing to her 
right with an arm across the woman’s shoulders.  

1 Item 
  
  
741 [c. 1900]  Photograph.   3½ x 3⅜  inch   black   and   white 

   print  of   an  unidentified  man  posed  against  a 
   stone wall.  

1 Item 
  
  
742 [c. 1900]  Photograph.  3½ x 2½ inch black and white print 

   of  a  group   of three  unidentified  men having a 
   picnic  
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1 Item 
  
  
743 [c. 1904]  Photograph 4¾ x 3¾ inch black and white print 

   of three unidentified people, two women and a 
   man, playing croquet on a lawn. 

1 Item 
  
  
  
744 [c. 1920]  Photograph. 5¾  x  7¾  inch  black and white 

   mounted photograph of an unidentified man in 
   what are possibly mayoral robes.  

1 Item 
  
  
745 [c. 1940]  Photograph.  2¼ x 2¼ inch black and white print 

   of an unidentified man standing beside a car.  
1 Item 

  
  
746 [c. 1950]  Photograph.  5½ x 3½ inch   black  and  white  

   print of a woman dressed in Tudor style clothing. 
1 Item 

  
  
747 [c. 1950]  Photographs.  5   x   3½   inch   black  and  white   

   prints of an unidentified woman on a  driveway. 
3 Items 

 
 

 

748  [Feb 1958]  Photographs.   4⅜  x  6⅛  inch  black  and  white 
   prints of an unidentified man dressed for hunting 
   game   accompanied  by  a  dog.  Written  on  the 
reverse in pencil is ‘Feb 1958/ ‘The Lady and the Tramp!’.   
  2 Items  

  
  
749 [c1960]   Photograph.  6¼  x  8⅛  inch   black   and  white   

   press print of three  unidentified elderly ladies on 
   a city street.  Stamped on the  reverse is ‘Belgrave 
Press Bureau’ with address and folio details.   

1 Item 
  
  
750 [c. 1970]  Photographs. 5 x 3½ inch black and white prints 

   of  an  unidentified  elderly  man  and  woman 
   standing on a garden driveway.  
  2 Items 
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751 
 
 
 
 
 
752 
 
 
 
 

[c. 1970]  Photograph. 5 x 3½ inch colour print of a group 
   of  four  unidentified  men  dressed in hunting 
   outfits in a small boat on a lake. 

1 Item 
 
 
[c. 1970]  Two 35mm Kodak Ektar-25 colour negatives of an 
unidentified house and driveway. 
              1 Item 
 



 

 

 


